
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's request to authorize the Chairman to sign a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement between Fayette County and 


the Georgia Department of Transportation related to easements and right-of-way for the intersection improvements at State Route 92 and 


Hilo Road / Kingswood Drive, Project Number STP00-0000-00(399).


As a matter of standard practice the GDOT requires a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement with local governments for projects 


requiring new right-of-way and/or easements along state routes within the local government's jurisdiction.  The maintenance agreement 


portion of the document specifies that Fayette County will properly maintain County easements and roads that approach, go under, 


above or adjacent to SR 92, and are within the project area.  The GDOT Project Number for this intersection improvement is 


STP00-0000-00(399). 


 


The quitclaim portion of the document assigns all rights, titles, interest, claims or demands Fayette County may have within the project 


area and the right-of-way of SR 92 to the GDOT. 


 


An electronic copy of the Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement is provided as back-up to this agenda request.  The right-of-way 


plans for Project STP00-0000-00(399), consisting of 7 sheets and having a revision date of 11-04-09, has been reviewed by Public 


Works and are included electronically with the Agreement.  The drawings designate, by color, areas subject to the maintenance and 


quitclaim portions of the Agreement.  


Approval and signature of Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of 


Transportation (GDOT) for the intersection improvement at State Route 92 and Hilo Road / Kingswood Drive (GDOT Project No. 


STP00-0000-00(399)).


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010













































































		Public Works- GDOT Agreement- SR 92 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- GDOT Agreement- SR 92 Backup

		Public Works- GDOT Agreement-SR 92 Backup

		SKMBT_C25210080214450.pdf








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Consideration of Water Committee's recommendation to award the annual contract for Waterline Extensions for Fiscal Year 2010 to the 


low bidder, Lantz Construction, in the amount of $635,325.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign said contract, pending review by the 


County Attorney.


This is an annual contract. Having a contract in place  enables the Water System to immediately take care of emergencies and expedite 


waterline installations.  The current contract ended on June 30, 2010. 


 


A total of six contractors bid on the work.  Lantz is the current contractor for this work.  The County has been satisfied with their 


performance. 


 


Lantz Construction was last awarded this annual bid on July 9, 2009.


Approval to award the bid to the low bidder Lantz Construction, and approval for the Chairman to sign after review of the contract by the 


County attorney.


Funding is provided in the Water System's Fiscal Year 2011 budget (50541100-61057)


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessAugust 12, 2010







ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR WATER LINE EXTENSION FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GA 2010-2011


BID TABULATION


BID DATE: June 29, 2010


EST. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL


ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE


1 MOBILIZATION-PRIMARY EACH 10 $175.00 $1,750.00 $400.00 $4,000.00 $1,750.00 $17,500.00 $5,000.00 $50,000.00


1A MOBILIZATION-SECONDARY EACH 1 $520.00 $520.00 $400.00 $400.00 $2,350.00 $2,350.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


2 20" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 100 $100.00 $10,000.00 $102.00 $10,200.00 $120.00 $12,000.00 $100.00 $10,000.00


3 16" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 100 $81.00 $8,100.00 $73.00 $7,300.00 $90.00 $9,000.00 $90.00 $9,000.00


4 12" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 600 $33.00 $19,800.00 $45.00 $27,000.00 $51.00 $30,600.00 $70.00 $42,000.00


5 10" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 600 $26.00 $15,600.00 $32.00 $19,200.00 $41.00 $24,600.00 $60.00 $36,000.00


6 8" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 10,000 $18.00 $180,000.00 $24.00 $240,000.00 $35.00 $350,000.00 $40.00 $400,000.00


7 6" DIA CLASS 300 D.I.P., COMPLETE L.F. 600 $15.00 $9,000.00 $23.00 $13,800.00 $30.00 $18,000.00 $40.00 $24,000.00


8 D.I. FITTINGS, COMPLETE TON 10 $115.00 $1,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,850.00 $78,500.00 $4,000.00 $40,000.00


9 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLIES EACH 10 $7,400.00 $74,000.00 $3,000.00 $30,000.00 $2,700.00 $27,000.00 $2,500.00 $25,000.00


10 30" DIA STEEL CASING & 20" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


10A BORE AND JACK L.F. 40 $226.00 $9,040.00 $260.00 $10,400.00 $445.00 $17,800.00 $400.00 $16,000.00


10B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 20 $122.00 $2,440.00 $140.00 $2,800.00 $305.00 $6,100.00 $300.00 $6,000.00


11 24" DIA STEEL CASING & 16" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


11A BORE AND JACK L.F. 40 $210.00 $8,400.00 $210.00 $8,400.00 $315.00 $12,600.00 $330.00 $13,200.00


11B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 20 $84.00 $1,680.00 $110.00 $2,200.00 $190.00 $3,800.00 $230.00 $4,600.00


12 18" DIA STEEL CASING & 12" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


12A BORE AND JACK L.F. 40 $145.00 $5,800.00 $175.00 $7,000.00 $245.00 $9,800.00 $250.00 $10,000.00


12B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 20 $63.00 $1,260.00 $85.00 $1,700.00 $130.00 $2,600.00 $150.00 $3,000.00


13 16" DIA STEEL CASING & 10" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


13A BORE AND JACK L.F. 40 $140.00 $5,600.00 $155.00 $6,200.00 $195.00 $7,800.00 $220.00 $8,800.00


13B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 20 $60.00 $1,200.00 $65.00 $1,300.00 $110.00 $2,200.00 $150.00 $3,000.00


14 14" DIA STEEL CASING & 8" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


14A BORE AND JACK L.F. 120 $145.00 $17,400.00 $125.00 $15,000.00 $160.00 $19,200.00 $180.00 $21,600.00


14B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 60 $50.00 $3,000.00 $55.00 $3,300.00 $100.00 $6,000.00 $140.00 $8,400.00


15 10" DIA STEEL CASING & 6" DIA CARRIER PIPE W/CASING SPACERS


15A BORE AND JACK L.F. 65 $120.00 $7,800.00 $90.00 $5,850.00 $115.00 $7,475.00 $170.00 $11,050.00


15B PLACED IN OPEN TRENCH L.F. 40 $41.00 $1,640.00 $45.00 $1,800.00 $85.00 $3,400.00 $130.00 $5,200.00


16 2" ARV FOR 20" PIPE EACH 1 $250.00 $250.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $3,450.00 $3,450.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00


17 2" ARV FOR 16" PIPE EACH 1 $250.00 $250.00 $900.00 $900.00 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00


18 1" ARV FOR 12" PIPE EACH 1 $250.00 $250.00 $800.00 $800.00 $2,050.00 $2,050.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00


19 1" ARV FOR 10" PIPE EACH 1 $250.00 $250.00 $800.00 $800.00 $2,050.00 $2,050.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00


20 FREEBORE FOR 20" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 60 $32.00 $1,920.00 $80.00 $4,800.00 $115.00 $6,900.00 $60.00 $3,600.00


21 FREEBORE FOR 16" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 60 $32.00 $1,920.00 $80.00 $4,800.00 $90.00 $5,400.00 $50.00 $3,000.00


22 FREEBORE FOR 12" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 60 $32.00 $1,920.00 $50.00 $3,000.00 $70.00 $4,200.00 $45.00 $2,700.00


23 FREEBORE FOR 10" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 60 $32.00 $1,920.00 $50.00 $3,000.00 $60.00 $3,600.00 $40.00 $2,400.00


24 FREEBORE FOR 8" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 100 $32.00 $3,200.00 $30.00 $3,000.00 $55.00 $5,500.00 $40.00 $4,000.00


25 FREEBORE FOR 6" DIA PIPE W/OUT CASING, COMPLETE L.F. 60 $32.00 $1,920.00 $30.00 $1,800.00 $45.00 $2,700.00 $40.00 $2,400.00


26 20" DIA BFV W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER, COMPLETE EACH 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $4,300.00 $4,300.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00


27 16" DIA BFV W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $2,850.00 $2,850.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


28 12" DIA BFV W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER, COMPLETE EACH 3 $1,700.00 $5,100.00 $1,400.00 $4,200.00 $1,850.00 $5,550.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00


29 10" DIA BFV W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER, COMPLETE EACH 3 $1,700.00 $5,100.00 $1,400.00 $4,200.00 $1,600.00 $4,800.00 $1,600.00 $4,800.00


30 8" DIA BFV W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER , COMPLETE EACH 10 $960.00 $9,600.00 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $1,300.00 $13,000.00 $1,200.00 $12,000.00


31 6" DIA GATE VALVE W/BOX AND VALVE MARKER, COMPLETE EACH 1 $600.00 $600.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $875.00 $875.00 $800.00 $800.00


32 CLEARING, COMPLETE ACRE 2 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $2,800.00 $5,600.00 $6,450.00 $12,900.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00


33 PAVEMENT REPAIR S.Y. 100 $20.00 $2,000.00 $56.00 $5,600.00 $35.00 $3,500.00 $70.00 $7,000.00


34 TRENCH ROCK EXCAVATION, COMPLETE C.Y. 100 $40.00 $4,000.00 $75.00 $7,500.00 $95.00 $9,500.00 $100.00 $10,000.00


35 UNSUITABLE MATERIALS, COMPLETE C.Y. 100 $6.00 $600.00 $20.00 $2,000.00 $30.00 $3,000.00 $40.00 $4,000.00


36 3/4" SHORT SIDE SVC TIE INS EACH 10 $225.00 $2,250.00 $350.00 $3,500.00 $805.00 $8,050.00 $700.00 $7,000.00


37 3/4" LONG SIDE SVC, COMPLETE EACH 10 $450.00 $4,500.00 $700.00 $7,000.00 $1,100.00 $11,000.00 $900.00 $9,000.00


38 1" DIA SHORT SIDE SVC, COMPLETE EACH 5 $225.00 $1,125.00 $450.00 $2,250.00 $925.00 $4,625.00 $750.00 $3,750.00


39 1" DIA LONG SIDE SVC, COMPLETE EACH 10 $450.00 $4,500.00 $800.00 $8,000.00 $1,250.00 $12,500.00 $950.00 $9,500.00


40 2" SHORT SIDE SVC, COMPLETE EACH 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $800.00 $800.00


41 2" LONG SIDE SVC, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00


42a GRASSING, COMPLETE ACRE 5 $450.00 $2,250.00 $3,000.00 $15,000.00 $2,150.00 $10,750.00 $2,000.00 $10,000.00


42b SOD REPLACEMENT, COMPLETE S.F. 1000 $1.50 $1,500.00 $1.40 $1,400.00 $1.25 $1,250.00 $1.00 $1,000.00


43 SILT FENCE, COMPLETE L.F. 1000 $0.40 $400.00 $2.00 $2,000.00 $3.50 $3,500.00 $2.50 $2,500.00


RONNY JONES ENTERPRISES SITE ENGINEERINGSHOCKLEY PLUMBINGLANTZ CONSTRUCTION







ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR WATER LINE EXTENSION FOR FAYETTE COUNTY, GA


BID TABULATION CONTINUED


BID DATE: June 9, 2009


EST. UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL UNIT TOTAL 


ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE


44 DITCH CHECKS, COMPLETE EACH 100 $17.00 $1,700.00 $100.00 $10,000.00 $305.00 $30,500.00 $200.00 $20,000.00


45 RIP-RAP, GA D.O.T., TYPE III TON 100 $12.00 $1,200.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $30.00 $3,000.00 $60.00 $6,000.00


46 MULCH MAT, COMPLETE S.Y. 2500 $0.60 $1,500.00 $2.50 $6,250.00 $2.35 $5,875.00 $3.00 $7,500.00


47 CONCRETE ENCASEMENT, COMPLETE C.Y. 10 $60.00 $600.00 $70.00 $700.00 $185.00 $1,850.00 $200.00 $2,000.00


48 CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKING, COMPLETE C.Y. 20 $64.00 $1,280.00 $200.00 $4,000.00 $155.00 $3,100.00 $200.00 $4,000.00


49 20"X20" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $29,500.00 $29,500.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00


50 20"X16" WET TAP, COMPLETEE EACH 1 $7,800.00 $7,800.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $22,300.00 $22,300.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00


51 20"X12" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,900.00 $3,900.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $12,900.00 $12,900.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00


52 20"X10" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00


53 20"X8" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $10,100.00 $10,100.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00


54 20"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00


55 16"X16" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $16,300.00 $16,300.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00


56 16" X 12" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $10,800.00 $10,800.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00


57 16"X10" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 3,000.00$       $3,000.00 5,500.00$       $5,500.00 9,450.00$       $9,450.00 7,500.00$            $7,500.00


58 16"X8" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00


59 16"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $7,400.00 $7,400.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00


60 12"X12" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00


61 12"X10" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,350.00 $5,350.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00


62 12"X8" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,850.00 $3,850.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00


63 12"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


64 10"X10" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00


65 10"X8" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,850.00 $3,850.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00


66 10"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


67 8"X8" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00


68 8"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,450.00 $2,450.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


69 6"X6" WET TAP, COMPLETE EACH 1 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,150.00 $2,150.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


70 STABILIZATION STONE OR CRUSHER RUN FOR GRAVEL DWAY REPAIR TON 200 $2.00 $400.00 $22.00 $4,400.00 $32.00 $6,400.00 $25.00 $5,000.00


71 REPAIR OF EXISTING WATERLINE W/OWNER PROVIDED MATERIALS


71A TRACKHOE HR 160 $115.00 $18,400.00 $100.00 $16,000.00 $120.00 $19,200.00 $90.00 $14,400.00


71B RUBBER-TIRE BACKHOE HR 160 $15.00 $2,400.00 $40.00 $6,400.00 $75.00 $12,000.00 $90.00 $14,400.00


71C 5-MAN CREW HR 160 $135.00 $21,600.00 $125.00 $20,000.00 $365.00 $58,400.00 $300.00 $48,000.00


71D 3-MAN CREW HR 80 $78.00 $6,240.00 $90.00 $7,200.00 $270.00 $21,600.00 $250.00 $20,000.00


72 3/4" SHORT SIDE SVC TIE IN TO EXISTING WATERLINE EACH 20 $225.00 $4,500.00 $600.00 $12,000.00 $820.00 $16,400.00 $1,000.00 $20,000.00


73 3/4" LONG SIDE SVC TIE IN TO EXISTING WATERLINE EACH 20 $225.00 $4,500.00 $750.00 $15,000.00 $1,400.00 $28,000.00 $1,200.00 $24,000.00


74 1" SHORT SIDE SVC TIE IN TO EXISTING WATERLINE EACH 10 $250.00 $2,500.00 $600.00 $6,000.00 $965.00 $9,650.00 $1,100.00 $11,000.00


75 1" LONG SIDE SVC TIE IN TO EXISTING WATERLINE EACH 10 $250.00 $2,500.00 $750.00 $7,500.00 $1,750.00 $17,500.00 $1,300.00 $13,000.00


76 OVERDEPTH TRENCH EXCAVATION, BACKFILL & COMPACTION


76A 6'-8' TRENCH DEPTH L.F. 500 $1.00 $500.00 $1.50 $750.00 $5.00 $2,500.00 $5.00 $2,500.00


76B 8'-10' TRENCH DEPTH L.F. 100 $2.00 $200.00 $2.00 $200.00 $9.00 $900.00 $10.00 $1,000.00


76C 10'-12' TRENCH DEPTH L.F. 100 $2.00 $200.00 $2.00 $200.00 $14.00 $1,400.00 $14.00 $1,400.00


76D 12'-14' TRENCH DEPTH L.F. 100 $3.00 $300.00 $3.00 $300.00 $19.00 $1,900.00 $18.00 $1,800.00


77 PAYMENT & PERFORMANCE BONDS L.S. L.S. L.S. $38,000.00 L.S. $15,000.00 L.S. $22,500.00 L.S. $15,000.00


TOTAL BASE BID $635,325.00 $777,600.00 * $1,273,200.00 $1,289,100.00 *


HIGH PRIORITY BID ITEMS $434,145.00 * $491,700.00 $825,175.00 $853,850.00


LOW PRIORITY BID ITEMS $201,180.00 * $285,900.00 * $448,025.00 $435,250.00 *


HIGH PRIORITY WEIGHTED BID 325,608.75$      * 368,775.00$       618,881.25$             640,387.50$       *


LOW PRIORITY WEIGHTED BID 50,295.00$        * 71,475.00$         * 112,006.25$             108,812.50$       *


TOTAL WEIGHTED BID 375,903.75$      * 440,250.00$       * 730,887.50$             749,200.00$       *


SITE ENGINEERINGRONNY JONES ENTERPRISESLANTZ CONSTRUCTION SHOCKLEY PLUMBING





		Water System- Lantz Annual Wa...tract Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Lantz Annual Waterline Contract Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize the Chairman to sign the proposed Right-of-Way Deed and other documents required by 


the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for the conveyance of approximately 0.105 acres to GDOT at the intersection of 


Padgett Road and State Route 85.


In support of GDOT Project No.  STP-209-1(2), Widening of SR 74 from SR 85 to South of Crosstown Road, the GDOT is widening a 


portion of SR 85, as shown in the attached exhibits.  Existing Padgett Road intersects with SR 85 and approximately 0.105 acres of 


County right-of-way is within proposed SR 85 right-of-way.   


 


This portion of Padgett Road will be abandoned as part of the SR 74 widening project and Padgett Road will be realigned directly across 


from SR 74.  The GDOT has acquired all necessary right-of-way and easements for this work and will convey the new Padgett Road to 


Fayette County upon completion of the project.   


 


Public Works has reviewed the area proposed for donation to the GDOT and is not aware of any negative impact this would have to 


Fayette County.   


   


A cover letter, Estimate of Appraisal/Calculation or Donation Form, Right of Way Deed and Exhibits (A&B), Option for Right of Way, and 


a notice of incidental payments are included as back-up material to this agenda request.


Approval and signature of proposed Right Of Way Deed and other documents as requested by the Georgia Department of Transportation 


for the conveyance of 0.105 acres (+/-) to the GDOT at the intersection of Padgett Road and State Route 85.  


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010







Vance C.Smith, Jr. Commissioner


Fayette County
140 Stonewall Avenue West ,Suite 100
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


7-7- (-a


GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


One Georgia Center, 600 West Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30308
Telephone: (404) 631-1000


RE: PROJECT:STP-209-1(2), Fayette COUNTY
P.I.#: 322355
PAR CEL: 2A
DESCRIPTION: Widening of SR74 From SR85 to South of Crosstown


Drive


Dear Mr. Krakeel:


The Department is in the process of purchasing property to improve the roadway designated above.
In order to make this project possible, 0.105 acres-3oU11F .et of your property in fee and NjA
square feet of easement will be needed. This is more particularly shown on the plat attached to the
option provided with this letter.


Your property has been valued by qualified appraisers who after careful consideration have found
the Fair Market Value of the property and/or rights to be purchased, and damages to the remainder,
if any, to be $...0..0..... The attached form, entitled "Statement of Estimated Values", separates certain
elements comprising the above listed value.


Our Right of Way Specialist, Charles Jay Strange at (706) 646-6980 is representing the
Department, is authorized to explain this and to discuss the full effect of the purchase and your
rights as provided by law. He will also provide you with a brochure, which comprehensively
outlines the procedures used in purchasing rights of way. Any written correspondence should be
sent to 115 Transportation Blvd., Thomaston, Georgia 30286-7000.


If you will agree to the terms expressed herein by signing the enclosed "Option for Right Of Way"
and returning it to the Right of Way Specialist, it will be promptly submitted for closing and
payment.


Yours very truly,


Thomas B. Howell, P.E.
District Engineer


~n/'~C=-
By: Carol M. Perry
District Rights-of-Way Team Manager







Project: STP-209-1 (2)


STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED VALUES


County: Fayette Parcel: 2A


Owner(s):


Address:


Fayette County


140 Stonewall Avenue West ,Suite 100; FayettevilJe, Georgia 30214


Property Location: S. R. 85 and Padgett road, Senoia


Estimated Value of Land and Improvements
and/or Easement if applicable:


Estimated Value of all consequential or
severance damages


Estimated Value of Certain Remnant(s):


Total Estimated Fair Market Value


FAIR MARKET
VALUE REQUIRED
$ DONATE


$


$


$ DONATE


FAIR MARKET VALUE
INCLUDING CERTAIN REMNANTS
$


$


$


$


(This value is the amount approved by the State for the purchase of the required property and does not contain conjectural decreases or
increases in value caused by this project)


Division of Interests:
NAME


Fayette County


Total Estimated Fair Market Value:


KIND OF INTEREST
Fee


ESTIMATED VALUE
$ DONATE


$


$


$ DONATE


If you wish to retain and remove, at your own expense, improvements owned by you, we will:


(a) Deduct at Closing $N/A; (Retention Value) and/or


(b) Require a Performance Bond of $ N/A Total Withheld at Closing $ N/A


Upon satisfactory completion of removal operations, the Performance bond indicated above will be reimbursed.


You may be entitled to certain benefits under our Relocation Assistance Program. As these benefits are of a
special nature, they will be explained separately.


DATE: PREPARED BY Charles Jay Strange
Staff Negotiator


ROW-515-A (Federal Aid) Revised: 10/94







ESTIMATE OF APPRAISAL/CALCULATION OR DONATION FORM


DATE: reI:)
NAME


STREET


CITY/STATE


Fayette County
140 Stonewall Avenue West ,Suite 100
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


RE:


Dear


PROJECT
COUNTY
P.I.#:
PARCEL:


STP-209-1(2)
Fayette
322355
2A


This is to advise that plans are underway for the construction ofSr.74 and SR 85


The proposed construction will require additional rights of way and/or easement. The plans indicate
that you are one of the property owners from which right of way and/or easement must be acquired, as
indicated on the attached plat. Our Right of Way Agent will be glad to point out the location of the
required acquisition on the ground and accompany you on an inspection of this area if you so desire.


The construction of this project is to be financed with State and/or Federal funds. It is the
responsibility of the State/County to acquire the necessary right of way for the project. The acquisition
affecting your property allows you one of the following three options concerning real estate appraisals:


Please indicate your choice by executing one of the following:


I desire the offer of fair market value Uust (L.S.)
----------------


compensation) to be based upon a formal real estate
appraisal.


V I desire to donate my property which is required for (L.S.)
/" right of way, and do ( ) do not ( ) desire a formal


appraisal.


I desire to negotiate with the DOT for the required (L.S.)
----------------


right of way settlement, for an amount of money or
services, based on a streamlined procedure known
as "Estimate of Appraisal Calculation". This
estimate procedure is based upon market data, but
does not utilize a formal real estate appraisal. If I
reach an agreement with the DOT utilizing this
procedure, a formal appraisal will not be done. If I
do not reach an agreement with the DOT using this
streamlined procedure, DOT will prepare/have
prepared a formal real estate appraisal from which
the offer of fair market value will be based.


IAttachmetlls: Broch ure; Receipt for Brochure; Statement of Estimated Values; Incidental Letter; Option] DELETE ALL THIS
WII E:'I PRINTED


REVISED: 0421.03







GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


RIGHT OF WAY DEED


115 Transportation Blvd, Thomaston, GA. 30286


GEORGIA, FAYETTE COUNTY PROJECT NO. STP-209-1 (2)


P.1. NO. 322355


THIS CONVEYANCE made and executed the _ day of , 20


WITNESSETH that Fayette County, the undersigned, (hereinafter referred to as 'Grantor'), is the owner
of a tract of land in FAYETTE County through which Widening of SR74 From SR85 to South of
Crosstown Drive , known as Project No. STP-209-1 (2), has been laid out by the Department of
Transportation being more particularly described in a map and drawing of said road in the office of the
Department of Transportation, 600 West Peachtree St., Atlanta, Georgia, to which reference is hereby
made.


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefit to said property by the construction and
maintenance of said road, and in consideration of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00), in hand paid, the receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, Grantor does hereby grant, sell and convey to said Department of
Transportation , and their successors in office so much land as to make a right of way for said road as
surveyed , being more particularly described as follows:


All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 8 and 129 of the 6th Land District of Fayette
County, Georgia, and being more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part
hereto by th is reference .


Said right of way is hereby conveyed, consisting of 0.105 acres, more or less, as shown colored yellow
on the plat of the property prepared by the Department of Transportation, dated May 12, 2006; revised
February 23,2010, said plat attached hereto and made a part of this deed as Exhibit "B".


For the same consideration Grantor hereby conveys and relinquishes to the Department of
Transportation all rights of access between the limited access highway and approaches thereto on the
above numbered highway project and Grantor's remaining real property from which said right of way is
taken except at such points as designated and shown on the attached plat prepared by the Department
of Transportation said right being 0 linear feet.


Parcel No. 2A







TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said conveyed premises in fee simple and any rights Grantor has or may
have in and to existing public rights of way are hereby quitclaimed and conveyed unto the Department of
Transportation. Grantor hereby warrants that Grantor has the right to sell and convey said land and
bind himself, his heirs, executors and administrators forever to defend by virtue of these presents.


IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set his hand and seal the day above written.


FAYETTE COUNTY


Signed, Sealed and Delivered


this _ day of _


20__, in the presence of:


Witness


Notary Public


By: (L.S.)


Chairman of the Board of Commissioners


Attest (L.S.)


____________(L.S.)


___________(L.S.)


Parcel No. 2A


DOT118


Revised 1/00







PROJECT NO.:


P.1. NO.:


PARCEL NO.:


EXHIBIT "A"


STP-209-1 (2) Fayette County


322355


2A


DATE OF RJW PLANS:


REVISION DATE:


May 12, 2006


February 23, 2010 Page 1 of 1


All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in Land Lot 8 and 129 of the 6th Land District of Fayette
County, Georgia, being more particularly described as follows:


Beginning at a point 122 feet right of and opposite Station 22+11.65 on the construction centerline of
Paddett Road and SR 85 on Georgia Highway Project No. STP-209-1 (2) ; running thence N 1°19'08.47"
E a distance of 75.95 feet to a point 53.00 feet right of and opposite station 22+43.40 on said construction
centerline laid out for STATE ROUTE 85; thence N 66°36'33.16" E a distance of 66.05 feet to a point
53.11 feet right of and opposite station 23+09.20 on said construction centerline laid out for STATE
ROUTE 85; thence S 1°19'08.48" W a distance of 75.95 feet to a point 122.01 feet right of and opposite
station 22+77.52 on said construction centerline laid out for STATE ROUTE 85; thence S 66°36'32.70" W
a distance of 66.05 feet back to the point of beginning. Containing 0.105 acres more or less.







' \ 9t ~ r d ' "'\9 "( · ~"4'I~ ·Jr(,. \~oL'O ·:""; " _ ' ~ . '~I


T/H~ ~ Sk(ET~-,-.-


'2
....
"""">:


"" '"'"- ""
~ ""
>: '"
i:'
«


'"


SI1[[TIIO,


RIGHT OF WAY MAP
PROJECT NO; STP -209-{(21
COUNTY; FAY [ T n
LAND LOT NO; 8 &- 129
LAND DISTRiCT.. 4 &- 6
GMO 495
DATE 5/12/06 SH 7 OF 34


STATE OF GEORG IA
DEPARTIIENT OF TRANSPORTATION


PO ulT ON ALI GN~£Nr


Pri)J~" _"'um~~'


GA $TP-?'09-If2J


SYXA4686 r;,


,,.'I'..... fl. .....


TIi'fUfmT7
ST), 100-27.55 SR 74-5r.o4 20·00 SR 85
1(0/210JI9,12
['2.191055.90


(5E£ SHEET 9 FOR DESCRIPTION)
NEW HOPE BAPT ISf CHURCH
OF FlorETTE COUNTY, INC.


@
~,


DATE I REV I SIONS


/ lr8/0' RO' I S(C1 PARCH /I TO I /,Ii t rD7A! [Mij


215/08 tl(Y l$EO PARCEL 21 ()litER , ,!JJE


~~~;~~~ 1=;'~~~l~;O StKJI ~ LINE r6; 16A


912510 7 .I!JlJlD AT!AJlTA GAS llCHT EASEI/ENT


(( /9107 AlJ«O , ..."ttl / 6 ~


CT;;4:;:i!'!Vc:~k~~.~m~~,...
KI47,..':C/2911 ';:''''-'''''''''",\-,'/' . ..<J.Jf,


.'Cilli.1 '."" f9!<J/ '- .. -'


iff. '>" "jtY~>?J-'~"~';' @ /" .,l':,/_,'" 'fi.@ I - ........ -:iY{I .f'{~XA4766' ,
;' (S~(.... BH[a 9 DSEllfJlT rOR " "-


WILBUR IJASSENGALE / F03AJESCR~P!YJff) ~-CO/(STfWCTIOY AND~ -,
I ....".;'"~ JI!-.IIITEJfJ,JICE OF


,!/ /?; : ,::.... t:~~A:4T67 SLOPES A.!ID UTILITIES


~.L:,;",,/ /:;/_~ ,-- :~ - -


,V, '.' ,'I' 2/
STARR'S WILL \ KENNETH KERSEY


BAPTIST~.J:HURCH! ,,' LAURA KERSEY
~ ,_ ,- ! SVXJ,4764 (S[E SHEET 9 FOR ~E.~ft.!.~!.U!_H)


SR 8 AUG~'" ' 1:-.-:,,-----------.7"-'-'------
CONSTRUCT/ON CENTERliNE ~,


lCZI :i
D~gree • 0·35'22.07' Della' Z'09'37.58' I
Rodlu$ • 9720.00 Length ' J66, 5/ "
Tangent· /83.28 [tnfjthor CfJord '366.49 !
Exlernal ' /.73 S.E. Rate' IIC I
PC 5/0' 22'53.59 DB, II 66'36'32. TO' E I


/ Norlh 12/0423.77 [as' 219/J07.82 I
P/ 5/0' 24'46.86 ,
_orlh 12/0495.53 £0$/ ZI9W5,OJ "~,, "'~,


PT $10' 26'JO.09 DA.' J{ 54·26'55. fZ' £ I 't


:' !iorlh 1210575. 58 £05/ 219/641,39 J,


. '~~>..


'it,,


I'JII 12 /flV ISEO I'-fOO !1M t E~SIIT


J/I .f la~ I LA8l Ll t:D EA$El/fllT HJIf SlOPES ~D- rHIl/ TIES


DATE I REVISIONS


fwr 19 ff!.WXEJ) R/II ClJt-JJfH


-4 109/t)711!E\'/SiO (J/Iw/~STHEIi


f'~ jj ol(IOCOAElI!)'AS[JI[ Ii T


BI{)710" !AD!A:& SrGN l.A!ii t PAl; 1(,


~
'~"


'.. ii ;:\
~~.' ..' ..' "


.'. I


. 4684 "". ELAiNE 5. Po#ER


.-f{"~;" "'\ '~.i.;@/"
--·-·-·-·~SVXAI37n,> ;;·\Ft'-Q. (SEC:SHqf B FO~"DESCRIPTlO~)-'


.\"7"- f _~


SEE SHEET 30


>:;TA 1(;0-27:-55 MA, \
; Sf-A 20-00:-00'SR 85 "


SR 85


>,1


.~ !
.-,/


1255 CANTON STREU . SUITE G
RQ$"NEl.. L. GE08,GIA JOOi5


(67 81 .(6/ -J5/1


1'<:; ~- \£ Sf E'i{ l -"""",,'
':' I~S rA , 1/ ' ,@.............., _',


SR 85 '~',


.}-~Nldh!S.~X


"" "", '. 11 '5~2E~\C '; ~ (O-<?- ,i~ (" · %"'J N· J ~5 ''H01, Q'l"


t ;:"' '''tl


~


'"C>
;. ROBERT Ci SHELL C:.


"',0 ~
(5f£''5~EET 6


FOR DESC!tIRf !OH)


JlATCH LIN£


18-00CD


SCALE IN FEET


BEGIN LIMI T OF ACCESS BLA
END LIMIT OF ACCESS" """'"'' fLA
LIMIT OF ACCESS ----,
REO'O R/W & LIMit OF ACCESS~


l 50 100 zOO


JOHN W,


- - ~ -- .. --
tzzzzJ
~
~


PROPERTY AND EXISTING R/'N LINE ---- -I! ---
REQUIRED R/W LINE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR


& MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR COHSTR OF DRIVES


r'l ~ r.~ 1.1
"'u l,, .


l\
I


",


1
l


ll.lj'l
. ~~~
A~ 1l


'!' II
WI.:1


1 1 ~'"


,·n.tu'L a1L'~ '" " OO". ,· :,'.... t-. ~" :T., 'uJ .•'!!6)v, 1.= ' i t" ". "" . ... ' ~~"ll?l·( ,ty... ..... I· ~?:1"¥' ll · ,;~~!.£.L~:_~.2


.~


no~n







,.,., .... "."".".,.,.,.", ... ,.. ,., .. , .. ", .. " .. , .. ,."",
PJJlCEL 1 REQ'DfASJJ'T. KC/51


" .. , .. "".,., ... "", .. ., ... , ... " .. ',,, .... ,., ... ,,.,.,,, ..
PHT QF~~V M~i£~1 AUGIiJl[JlT


.... - .... _~ .. _.- ..... __ .. _.- ..... -.....
KC/2tDl ,ltl. 4T ~ 88-00.00 POdl)~11 Rood


SYIM075 ~~: ~ R ; : ~J?~~~;:: ~ Padl)~11 Road
U/2576 35,32 P Bi -26, 91 Podg~11 Rood


16,$8 5 "9' 55'08,09'[
tC/261J2 l~k1~ p 5 /~8?b~~1' 'If Podgtll Rood


R£fJ,/f~kr, f~5f1/ Sf 88'00, 00 PodlJ~1I Rood
RfOOEA$IiT, 0,024 A.CR[S


~ I J4


SHic r .'(1 . I rotAL SlifUS


Podg~1 I Rood
POdIJel1 Rood
POdlJ~11 Rood
PodgerlRood


f'1l~9ar l 1\'~4'.;:I
P/JlJ9~r l Rod
f'0.19.r l R~~d
pI]1g~r! R4{!~


PodlJell Rood


~~n; : i ~~~~
P~.r-I1tI ' Rood
P~dlJfj I Rood


P~~~'J r Ro~~


93·29.2J95853
95'26,4&1103
92'78.4020019
9~80.7156125


§~:~~: ~b~i§
92·JO.8J2/J5".f2
92·J2.12OIW


SF


,., .... , .. ",.,., ... ,., ... ,." ... ' ... ,.,.",., .. ,.,., ... , ... ,.


,.~~.~~~.. ~", .. '!{~;~, ;f;':i:.. ,~~~::'.,., :~~,~~~ ~ ,'~~;~~., .•..... ,.
PHT Off5ET 5T.1TJOII AUG,\'1if1fT... _._ _ _ _ _..


XC I2572 , 5':~:S~0 R 92'52. 72016~1 PodlJell Rooa


·1I0·/5'5T.4031989·W


: 1h~~boo
, ~' 52' 34"


7'.00 R
85.00 R


n~ :
T).flH·5CJ.IO


.. ,.,.,.,.,., " .. ,.,., ,., , " .. ,."." .. ,.' ,
P.A.RCfL 5 RlO·DrElIP.[ASJrT. !C148",., ",' .. " ,.,., ""., ,.,., .. ,""""


Pifr OFFS[J STJ.TIO.¥ AtlG~·~tI;T


71 75.00 R 92·80.715S325 Podgell Ro~d
·51.8J2
• HZ'W45.7J056l6'W
'51.828
: ~!'~2QO~4"


itlt~ J'O 7100 R


f~~2~:~ ~s: ~ ~
m~sll 75, 00 R


R[OO[A,SU7M'iJ.· 508.39


P!OJ~cI "vmo~r


GA


., ,.,.,.,., , , " , ,.,.,.,.


.,~~~'~.. '.,.'.' ,.~~~:~.~~ ~~~:~.. ,.,.,~~:~~".,. ,."
PIfr OFFSET STATlO.V WGHllfliT


~.«(tiMh, 2/J7~O R 9J'HOO Pod9 tJ1 Rood


f~{~ : ~/;Jr06.5J' w


~~5 : ~!7~2q~4"
"'161{ 15. 00' 93'60. 00
~C1261j 8i~.If 95'60. 00-
1:C12614 t -DO R 95-34. 00
lC/26) 1 1 00 R 9J·54. 00


.. ,., "., "" .. , " ,., .. '.'., ,.'.'.
P!if/C£L 6 REO'D RII XCI!J..... " ...."" ...... " .. " ......... " .... "." ....... , .......


Pllr Ofbj~V M~ :~~I ,IlIGNII[HT
.. _.. ,_ --_._- _._-- .


5VXA50~J InJl R It /18}~/~9' [ Pod9 t11 Rood


'5.00 R 94'97.57
'179,806
, 58·25'J8.1I·[
, IT9.630


OC- [ : ~!?32qD~4"
lC /g}O ~l~ R Ii 7~~jr07.~S2' '/I Padgell R~od
~~~ji H~~.'6l Sf 9J·.58.8J Padg~1! Road


ff.~lJtlr ~i~ ~. 1 -'C~S


SYl.H166


~~~;;
RiM~I"lVt


",.,.,.,., , , , "., ,.,., ,.
"~~?~~~. ~.,."." .. ,.. ,~~~:q. ~~.. ,',., .. ".,.,~~~ ~~.,',., .


PliT OFb%V M~j~' UiGMW;NT
....................... _- _ _ _-_ ..


SYIW6ti ~: ~~ R A. lj~~:/~5' E Podt;ell Rood


S'll,l,5143 j~J~ R 5 1~~j~Or~52' E PadIJ~1I Road


.IJi!{C?~~~ . 51:h~0 R 95'29. 24 Pad9~11 Rood


C~J.~M ' 5 2'4E'46.TJ' Eu"fi1"'CJOffi ' }l , 828
, 11T5. 000
• <oj' S2' 14"


~~: ~ R Ii ,j?j1QiJV5Z' "" P~t1qell Ro~t1
J~ fl ' 92-90.01


b~~!OO &~
'1- 0 Ai"RfS


Paaqtl!RDad


PO~9'lJJ Road


Pc~~' 11 Reed


Po~qt lJ Rood


PorJ9tlJRood


PodgetlRocr1


Pod9~11 Rood


Pad9~1! Rood


Pad9~1/ Rood


Podqe If R~ad


:~n:~: ~~:~
i'rJ(lJ~" ~~od
Pll d~~1t Rood
Podge/' Road


t(12575


t:C12574


.«12573


~C12605


.l'C12602


'"


" .. , .. ,." ,., ,., , .. ",., ,.", .. ,., ,.", ..
PIJirf( 4 REO'O DR*Y. U.sU'T. tcl54


""""""""""""""""""""""""""".".,."
PH' OFfSET 5TH/O,1I .UGJiIJEN'.- _ _..


(CI ~6l? 85,~ ,II 92· Jg. 8 .l2~,m


~f~~b L"16 I~t: 18 ' ~ ~~: ~i:=
~~m~ j ~~: ~ ~ ~~:~: B~~~


"''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''
PIJifELJ i?UJ'OE .\SMT W52, ..... ",,,,,.,,,,,,,.,, .. ,,.,,, .. , ... """ .. ,,,,, .. ,,,,.,,,


PIIT or~;~v fJ~M~ir AUGlfl/iNJ
_._--- _-_ -


2~~: ~ R /I /~';?h~t, [ Pad9~11 Roed


~~:~ R S 8~?j7~b~.\' [ P~~t 'f RoM
7S, GO R 92·0J. 95 Pe~~B If Rpc t1


104.07 $ 5'/4'11.22' •
I~~: ~ R S ll'l~ltt"" Podl)elf Roar!
5/. 86 R e~'27. 60 Padgel1 Road


1.89 II t..n,'08.09· W
KClrST5 50.00 R 19'27.53


Z~ !;,~: j2!l/' ,,~ S


.",.,.,.,., " .. ,..... " ... , ..... ,.. ,., ... ".,., ... " .
,,~~~~.~"', ,.,. ,Ffl;~:9. ~:~" .• ".,""'" ~~~ ~~."., ,


PItT Of~~V M~~~I W 'IIWfNT
........ _ - - __ _ _. __..


1.C12576 35.52 R 89'2l.91 Pcdl}tll R~cd
126,87 JJ I'03·2.48·E


SY/MI6~ I~~j~ R II 2~~O/ ~8' E PM".JI R~ c~


snw65 {~jf R 5 7 ~?j1qor~52' E Padg OJ ~Qcd


~~~ : lf~~~~~59~91' , 92'J2- 72


0 7H CJ(iJR(J ' JO.,J?
ft AiJ 1U5 '1I15, {)fj()
Df.GR'E· 4' 5~ ' J.oj "


W25}J 75, 00 R 92-03.95
25. 00 A'87'JI'02.56· t


lCI2514 2n: f1 R 5 l~0~/~4 'I
-<Cl2575 5(l, ~ R ~·27 5J


XC l2576 ~~J2 R II 8989~Uli I09 ' ,


Zgg {J. ff 3./nI 37 &5
fn~JJ(2: '1· ~. 7 N:fIi5


.. , " .. , , , ,.' ,., ".,., .
PAFICn ~ RfO'O Rlt ,;CIII., ' "., , , .. ",.,."., .. ,., ,.


PI{T OFf5ErI sr'uWNI ,IUGJllIIIiT
O/$T .f()JUI'C.. '-'-'.._---_ .. --_ ... _... _.. __ ..


·SVtMI65 ~6:i~ R 1i/)81~/~9' E
5Y1W6ti J6.28 R 9:?-90.07


39,94 5 "·J/'01.52· [
75.00 R 92'80.12


: ~lo?1~'57. 40' E
'51.26'"
'1115.000


___ _ .~' 52' 34"
xc 12572 ~~:~ R Ii T~?jf?o~~52' It' Padqcll Rooa


5YU,.f l65 J5.JI R 92'40,96
iW060lftt 2072.59 SF
fioo Rtf 0,0;8 Al'iifS


Rtf/W 'lER 'I· 6.5 oU:f{S
ALJG~I/Elli


SfAi[ FrfiJU 8.5


5 ~Ul RJXrif 85


5Hr{ ""'..rfI e,
S-rAr[ ROOr{ SS


S'HlA1Xfrl es


Pat1gtll Ro~d'
,oOdgtll llaot1


PMg ~ 11 P'Q~


p.M9~rl I\:'WI~
p~~p~rl R¢.;)d
P#gal,~a


,~Gdt;tr l Reod


PcJ9~1I Read


"~(r~ tI Road


PcJIJeU Road


1~3: ~ rli ~' I?~;~6l ~7' E
5J. 00 P 2( · ,fJ. "'O
66. C~ N Ui'J60' J3.1iJ" f
53, rI (J 2J' O~ , 2l1'
75, if5 5 /'/5 Q~. 48' II'


122. 1)/ P- U,U,SZ


,!~&l R ; 'Ji!i; JI:s'~ - •
~~l9 ,ilis


JCIOOOOO


$VH~J11


SVIMJJ9


(,( 12568w_
~gU~


.......... ",.,." .. , , "., '.'., ' , ,.,.,.,
P4FiCfL 2 (JfJJ ' j) ()i'{fl . fASJn. t:CJ56..... , .. ,.,., ", ,.", ,.,., ,.,., , , ,.,


PHT OFFSET srw (J1 J.lI C.¥Jif Nr.. __ .- ."-'- .... _..
fC/2615 75. 00 ( 94'55. 00 P~d~~jI Ho~d


~~~~~:~ ~~5~: ro ~ ~~:~~: ~ ;:~~n ~~~
fC1296iJ t o. ( 95'50. 00 Ppoqelr ,~o~d


~.b!;<~ : F" -0IJ9'!
U' HRl1~ : r ~?~


I~~ - 5'J/~/ ; 95-J'OO
m26fB 75. 00 t 95'11 00


N!f lfNOJ~ ' 7of. 545
rll~(~~ : ~/~~0'J8.51· £


RAfJ IIJS ' 1025. llIll'


x~~1! . 5' 73~~(Pi' 94.55. ao


.... . . _- _. . . . .. . -_.


XC/2618 7~:OO ( 5 T3~i{~''?96' YI Pa~9m RoM
KCI2G I9 8~, %! L 9S'J~~ Pad9~11 RClJd


<~~H ' 2 /9.69j
C. oM · N 2O'S5·S2..13' II'
L Co ' ZI9, 27J


'ff1!i'i : ~~~j~ ..
lCIM SO.DOL 97'71. 93


J 42 545"51 '00. 51' E
SVIMll/ ~f 1~ ( 5 .,.~! ~r~."'J1· [
UINOS 75.00 ( 91 1 56.53


t:W~i~ : ~0~(1)7'48.5'· [
[1If'Jt/XlRll -206.0rJ


IUlHrJS. • 1025. fXXJ
OCtP.f.E - 5' J5' 23 "
UlfiliT. ~&~lli sr 95·J5.00
~~ EASUr. 0.02~ J.C RE5


... ,,,,.,,, .. ,,,,,,, .. ,.,,, ... ,,,


,.~~~~.~ .. ,', .... ,.,' ..~~ :~.~'..~~~::'.,., ..~~:~~
PlJ IJrFSU srmON A.[jGi\W!.'r


. ----- .._--_..
x:n604 50. 0:; L ~1· 85. 0lJ 1'#O~tI P'i;)~


{g~ ~i ~} ~:~t:~ ~~~~:~~ ~;~
~lrci : ~.,.:~~rli~\X ' r 9'Z·JIJ. OO i'Gj9~rI P~~d


,.,Hs'iDltfff!, : f~2f!oo
lHf/E[, S· J5 · tJ "


XCI2-f(H 75. 00 L 92 -0J.95
W2-({)3 50. o.a L 92-0J 9,
.(C12604 SD. OO L 9i ·85, oo


"., ... ,.""."" .. '.",.,., .. ,..... ",.'." .... "."""""
PARCEL 2 REO'O EA$V' T, ~Ci5T


, ,.".", .. ,."., ,.,." "".,.",."""."".",
PHr or~BV ~~~~I W~N~rr


.. .. ., .... , .. ..,.. , .. .. ., . , .. , .... ,.'",
PAlItH 2,\ P.fO'O RII t C377.. , ,, .. ,. ,,,,,,.,, ' ..... ,' . " .... ".


,on or~7~V M~~~I


p.,d Q~ U Ik!ld
Pod// ct! R' oa
Pad9~t I P'C'J~
PCdt;ctlltJH


J"~dQ. r 1 f(d~d


Pod9 W RoOd


poa~ l ll ~~o ~


Podgtll Rood


PM9~11 Rood


Padgel l " Ood


Pa dg~ I I R(>(I ~


Pcdqtll R~d


PcrJljelJRd


5,R. 85


5.R. 85


S.R. 85


95-50. 00


' \~-1~ ' -If~ · ' \~' Q C ' ~ ' " H~"H'C<l~ ' .l ::':;1I _tip . : .


Ie


1.C12401


r:CI2~02


"C12403


SVIA4J29


SYIMf69


SY1M!70


sYIMJ42


SlXM77 1


KCIN06


~C 12407


"


fCl2960 ell'.OO L 95-50,00


~~ I ~~# ~~~:~ i §~:6~:~
JCI29 ~T 8t}, OO L 96'67. 00


~b[~r~ : ~C~/]~' 2 I, 28' [
rr7H C1fJr.I) · j~.<f(O


~l1J'"1 : lfl~,~"
nf~O 80', 00 t


.. ,., , .. , , ,., ",., ,.,.,.,.".,., .. -
~~~L / REO'O RII l09....... ,., " , ,." ,.,., ,., ,.,., .


PHT OFfSETI 5r,l,TlOHI A(IG1;'Jl[1t1
0151 BORU'G


1
6.51 1 90- 00. 00 PCO~t /1 flood
3. 49 .1/ 81'Jr02, 56' If
~, OO L 9(j-OO.OO P(J ~"I II Rood


20'1. 95 H Z'U-51. ~4' [
51).£10 L 92'0195 PDdfjd l Rood
~. M .'I 87'J/·02.56·'I'


.(.C1 2404 1~,OO L 92-0195 Podl)~11 Rood
rH ' ~H, '90 1


, , Ji"5~' .s.o . JJ' 'II
.~,Y.l 4


' 1DlS..1:Il:iV
, ! ' 15' V "


~1: ~ [ If ll ~5f~a~~57' f PO~~! II R~od
9/'iA4l7i TB. ti L 7 '68.44 J1tld~tI J P.~~d


M5. ~ 6t ·36' J3. 27' E
SYX/,4710 '::5. 9 R 97-o2.1J Podgell f.tled


S'l1,1,4J40 2~~: 00 R Ii 21i{?~TJ' li' S. R. lI5
19U J2 ,~66·J6'32.59· [


91IM3':1 5J. 00 R 22'4J.40 5.R. 8~
JO~ , 5 ~ $ 1'19'08. .,.,' 'I


IrY:~~ R 5 /~8~6~~~9' 'I
26.38 R 9$'43.91


192.61 52'58'04.47'
16,57 t 95'56.95


10/.5& 52'38'04.17'


9/U4174 fg:~~ l 5 lt~~/~4' "
SV1A4 JlS ?6.651. 92'43.19


189.16 S'::'J<j·0{.{8' 'I'
Sm.4J76 27.8J L 9O'5J08


5109 SI·OYj2.W 'Ji'
l C1249/ 26.5/ l 9:D· Of.), GD


~~ ~~ f~~g i ~~~~~. 47I.tr!s., ", ,.,." ", , ,., ,.,., ",.,
PAKEt 2 RfO'O RIJf -<CBD
lBK! 2..... , .. , , , ,., ,.,."", , ", ..


PHT OF~1~V ~~k;~tl "t1G1;'~E!li
.. ~ -. _.. - ..... ---


5Joo R 12·8J.56 5,R. 85


6~~: g5 R H 6~;~~/~~' E s. R. 85
210.00 523"2J'26.75'[


78.89 I 91'68.44


;S~: ~ R II 418~~5~OOJ7' r
~~i: ~ R 5 61~~~~~50TO' 'I
69. CX1 1121'45'J6.98''''
,J. oo R 12·8J.56


~~H ~ " i ~6~~ 12 A[~5


, ~r~~:f ~~~~~~:~:.~-,'.'/ ~~~.~:~~ ...",.",.",.",., ... ,".,
PA/l!.fl 2 REO'D DEUO. EJ..5Ii'r. .o:C370


., ~~~~ ~~~~ .~~~~~~;" ,. , .. , ' .. ',' .."' ,., ",
P.I/T OFFSET 5TAT/OIi


,,.', r ~ ~ ;n i.1, 26,46 ;0:;10
,) r~1 :,


DATE 5/12106 SH 6 OF 34


PROJECT NO: STP-209-f(2J
COUNTY, FAYETTE
LAND LOT NO: 8. 9. & 129
UIND DISTRICT; 4 & 6
GUO 495


STATE OF GEORGIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


RIGHT OF WAY MAP


REV ISIGNSDATEDATE I REV IS IONS
Jl f4/0 T PAR 2 A.DDED R/tl To 1A L


9115107 Al)(J£O r EMCf [A5[fifXf PAM ( " 5


• :, REVISED p~ 4 ()IWr t A5f.II!NT


0.108 lAOOfDDOIO U r lOIl EAS[ IIENT PAR!:El 2
~-2 J-M ~lJ P.4PCEL l 4.


/255 [Mi TON STREET, SUITE G
ROSWELL, GEORGIA 30075


lOB) 461-35/1


~~Nldh!S.~X
SCALE tN FEU


11 58;;' 2i:o


BE.G I N LI U I T OF ACCESS__•. _.••.•.• BLA
END LIMIT OF ACCfSS. ... .. [LA
LIMIT OF ACCESS ---
REO'O R/W & LIMIT OF ACCESS~--1& --"--


rzzm
~
~


PROPERTY AND EXISTING RIW LINE -.--...}J-.-.
REOUIREO R/W LINE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR


& MAINTENANCE OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR CON$TR OF DRrV[$


I
l l:ii" "'OO 1~:~\W"J,~r~IY,~<j:I ~. ~~t. ... '(:.' ~· rl~.":.':"'~!O:,, ~"J · -: .~llID~-: lD 1~ -':::":'I~ DCJ:"" ~ : 1_: -::'~K ' .~ ~.-~•• • 'i';'": ~___ _. ~. __• ~ • ~~ ~ • _


E}(~~~~B ~ ~ ~IBn







DEPARTMENT O F TR·\NSPORTATION


O PTIO . FOR RIGlIT OF WAY


GEORGIA. Fayette COUNTY
Pl.#: 322355
SSNtI


Received of Department of Transportation , the sum of One ($ 1.00) Dollar, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, and in consideration
thereof, and in consideration of tile benefits derived by me from the proposed project mentioned herein, I bind myself, my heirs, executors and .ss.gns as
follows:


If the said Department of Transportation, sholl within 60 doys oflee dOlc hereof pay mc thc sum ofS DONATE whcn the underSlgned agrees to
execute and deliver to the Department ofTransportation fee simple title ond easements to the lond owned by the undersigned, which is shown reflected '"
color on the right ofwoy map attached hereto and made. part hereof by reference, to be used for highway purposes on the Widening of SR74 From
SR85 to Soutb of Crosstown Drive being Parcel 2A consisting of 0.105 acres in fee and N/A square feet of easement on Georgia Highway Project
NumberST P-209-1 (2L.


It is agreed and understood that all TEMPORARY EASEMENTS are limited to the period required for the construction of said project and upon
completion and acceptance of same by the Depanment ofTronsportation from the contractor, said TEMPORARY EASEMENT will term inate.


It is agreed and understood that I, or any tenant now in possess ion or any other persons having a cloim or interest in subject propcrty, will have
not Icss than two (2) months from date o f execution of a deed and easements or for residential propenies three (3) months from the date replacement
housi ng is available, whichever is greoter to vacate the premises and that on vacating of said premises, only items ofpersonaJ propeny \\111 be removed,al l
items al10ched to to the propeny and being classed as realty to remain . The above agreement to apply unless otherwise provided in SpeCial Provision. jf
the Department ofTronsportation agrees to allow the Grantor or tenant in possession to occupy the subject premises beyond the two month period stated
above, the person will be required to pay a ren ta l fee of SN/A payable each month in advance. Subsequent to Ihe date oftHrnsfer of title to the Deponment
ofTransportation and prior to vacation of subject premises, the person in possess ion will hold the Depanment harmless as to ony claim in connection wi th
Ihe occupancy of sa id premises. The above option price includes payment for the right of way abo ve described, together with all improvements wholly or
partially situated thereon and the righlto enler upon the adjacent lands not included in said required Right of Way and Easements for Ihe purpose of
removing or demolishing such improvemenl s.
The undersigned funh er agrees thatlhe Department wi ll be designated an authorized agent for the removal of underground storage tank systems located
wholl y or panially in said right of way or eosemen!.


·····························*··,.···················spECIAL PROViSiON··,.,···································..•····•· .... ·
Grantor may retain title to N/A for sum of SN/A which shall be deducled from the option price allhe lime of closing; PROVIDED, he will


obligate and firmly bind himself and his successors in title to stri ctly ond foithflJlly comply with each of the following conditions:


Grvllor ",,;J demo~h,sh orrcmwc the: lbo\'c eXscnbcd C11'fovcmc:rtl".lTomtl$c n&Rt of w",,.. a tanclLl mdsct~ MQ ;z.,Jclcu b i<1 ..rghI Qr"' .Iy,asm'lI:IiUlIBd kl blIci:a:f~frOn1lbc


nihl or".yl ulfxtcnt to "1"1)' ",ilh Cour:l)' lhulJutg Co.k t eQU:tc::rI'lalLs. tk}",,·c..~. tnlhc~c ofCOI.lIl[j' reqlJlf"CIlXll.u. :s minimums-=:. btdi: of51J retl :s ~uJrC'd All N bbish IJl


debris rTlUS"t bl:: remo','ed 10 the: sat:s r"'t:lON o(alltbonzed JKfXInrtel orl1K ~ITlI:7l 1 ofT~pcr\.II~ ·...·i1hin ~Q!awW 4;1)'): a fkr nc:K.c: 1<1~ed


2. Cnnlor will cOUlply ""'11h all b ....-. , (lullnanea, rCJ;.ulal ionlof !.'ullJ:tIKc.->dd:lPP[~ to dc1n:l lilioll or lemov31 ofbuiJdirJgs ill r-; /A., Georgia !1ld hok! tfte Dcpartmull ofTrlll1SponJiLtoo
and the N/A lunnleu IU to ;m~ dun in COIIPleCllon Ih(1 t'Vo' uh


3. II is understood.lnd 8£rced lhat Ili) ulilil)' conneCllOIlS shall be nlade ~r allowed 10 relocaled Slruclurcs across or from a limited aceess righl of way, and it is undcmood and~cd Imt


grolnlor ha~ IlJfeed to barpn. sell and cmW9 l0 Il'1c lkp:u1I1'lCnt afl r-anl"pona\ inn all c.xisling utility righLS, Iltld the Dcpar1mcllt will nOI be liable in any way for utility rC1:Ul\llet.tlO l'lS
adjolant 10 acquired Itflh's o fwtl)' or an)' subk:qt;ent locillon o fimprol emnJu


4. GT .ltI'or will lc~vc on dt:p)t.it wi-l h!.he DqlarllllcntOfT raIL1pO'l1.:ltioo the aJJil~ sllt11 0fS NIA whKh " ill be dcdlJa¢i from !he ~fOfn.aidopllOn~C .:lt ,Io:smg This slim wlllbc hdd
a3 .. c:uh. pcnOfllUnl:Cbarn! OOndltlOf1oCJ l,1f! lh< l 1nr1 l1t'1d fa ithfiJ l peri~c. gj the ;,tfon::aIJ ol!ll'i.u.io~-.s


l lt'l'C II~t> r:1.Io:k~r lhc c:Ricncc O( l lm SpccUl~ Pro'~!IQn, ~ m IDe evcr.. pvrtQf 1!J fQ cQfTIJII)' ....ll h ..(.ora.3ld ~iK;Jlion:t. .all luna IIdd by Ule Depar1rr:c:nt ofl'l2nilpolll.h(,n ~:l1.Ibt 1 ~&u'ltd.l5


l.iqUJd"aled~CS, ahLl ,nleto and t.hc rl,nl to Ie-move stiod Sl ruelure- .d'L1l.1"est in lhc Dtp-JJl rrrerM o f T ~nil.l"'1I


"' "' " +:lfo ****** "' ••*+* IIll ** ,. •• U 4o ***"'OTH ER PROVISIONS *** ******************* to 'JiI1P U IIo It'i'tl "' **.'tl* 'tl*****
Grantor may execute and deliver fee simple title to the Depanment ofTransportation to the above referenced right of way and on additional N/A ocres of
Iond owned by the undersign ed adjacent to ond abuning on the above numbered highway for the total consideration of $N/A


which includes payment for the above referenced right of way requirements, other rights and conditions described herein and additional lands. This
additionolland being shown on th e attach ed plat as Parcel ~o. N/A


The undersigned herein agrees for the Same consideration, to provide, without cost to the Depanment of Transportation, a quit claim deed or
such other releases as may be req uired by the closing attomey frorn any tenant now in possession of subject property and any other parties having a claim
or interest in subject property.


It is further agreed for said consideration to convey and relmquish to the Deportment ofTransportation oil rights ofaccess between the Limited
Access Highway and approaches thereto on th e obove numbered Highway and all of the remaining real property of the undersigned except at such points as
designoted by the Departmen t of Transpo nation. This paragraph is not applicable unless access rights arc indicated on the attached plo!.


I, th e undersigned, understand that I will have no current nor future "property interests" in any median-cuI constructed on thi s project. That this,
or any other medion-eut , may be closed, relocated, or otherwise modified before, during, or ofter the initial installation.


The said parcel of land as above indicated is shown upon plans on file in the office of the Department ofTranspo nation , Atl anta, Georgia, said
plans being identified as Project Number STP-209- 1 (2).


I (We) do (do not) elect to reta in impro vements as set out in Speciol Provision.


I (We) do (do nOI) elect 10 execute and deli ver deeds set Ollt in Other Provisions.


Witness my hand and seal this __ day of , 20 .


Signed, Sealed and Deli vered 'f
in the presence of:


-- (LS.)


Notary Pubhe


Rev 1Sed 11185, 1/88, 3/93, 3 / 95 , 1!f95


___________________(L.S.)


ACCEPTED: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION


BY: _


(Dote)


PARCEL NO 2A







0
0


0


0. --<
'- '-
V1 ~


'" '"'"- "'~ '"
'" '"
~
-<


"


5nf:£1, 1t'J" 1 r,r . 1 1~kf.l./S


,
;//


./ @
/TOIJJlY O. DAVIS


/SH/RLEr C. DAVIS
/ (SEE SHEET 9lit FOR CfSCRIPTfONI ~


RIGHT OF WAY MAP
PROJECT NO: S TP ~ 209 - 112)


COU NTY: F AY£Trt.
LAND LO T NO , 8 & 129
LJJJD DISTRICT I 4 2< 6
GM() 495
DA TE 5112106 SH 7 OF 34


'roJ"r", ...b.r
~


STATE OF GEORGI A
OEPAR TIJ[ NT OF TPANSPORTAT I ON


5VXM/ 9I ,..


SVXA4686


/"f!"


PO/NT ON ALI GNIIEN T
~ 5Rlt3 m08!e


s rAl(


CiA


STA 100'27.55 SIt 7~'STA ZIJ ' DJ s.R 85
l/'1210J19.12
E·2/9/065.90


rSEE SHEET 9 FOR DESCRIPTION)
NEw HOPE BAPT I ST CHURCH
OF FAYETTE COUNTY, IIiC.


@


215108 jRiY/SlO PARCEL 21 .ItER .NiE


DATE I REVISiONS


~~/D8~LOTTEO SlifEr TO 5tO P!tOI' U .E 16/1 i J,


!-2J-IO T:Woto PARCE[ tJ.


9125107 AlJ«.D .H l.lXT. CAS t ICHT f ASEI/[n


1/19101 IlJaD PM!tfL 16~


tJ' 18/D!J /lE'r iSlO 'JJKE~ rI TO II R ( 1tITA.j. T,I,,(f!


@
Vl'/LfWR I/ASSENGALE


. f ----ix~ srlfli -- -- f" _.mM1,7


fl11 KCI2911


/fi
.',


;


_.- :l~~~'/:-,:>r - .. .. ~
..-- / ///'/ STARR'S }Jru ~ KENIIETH KERSEY


, : .~ //,'// _ APT/S~_..tHURCH! ~., ;' LAURA KERSEr
.. f,.:// _- - ~>-" ~ SVXJ\17"61 (SEE Sl1EET 9 FOR _~~~~~~I~Q.N.)


;"85 MIG; " - !r-.-:'~'-'-'-'-'7·'-'-'-'-'-


CONSTRUCT ION CEMTER£ INE ~:
;. KC21 :i
(),9re~ , O'J5'22.07' [klla ' 2'09'37.58' I
Radlu5 • 9720.00 [&fl9'h • 366.5/ ·v.
TDfj~efll • 18J. 28 [efJ9'h af Chord· 366.49 l


I / rlernel' J,73 S.£. Rale ' IC I
I•• PeSla' 22-63.59 00· 1 66'J6'J2.70· £ i


%~r~~a ~2'~:~{/~6 £ost 2/9/J01.82 \
IIQflh 1210495..53 E05' 219/of76.0J ,.J'.
P7 510' 26·3CJ.CJ9 DA' N 64'26'55. f2' £ i


;INorlh /21CJ575.58 r"d "QIl.J: lQ


. /JI/j 12 R£V IS f. &/flOO1<1" .. ["'SliT


JIl41Df I U!{[l EO CjS(lIrllt fOtR Slt)l'[S JJt!) UT IL I r lE ~


DATE I REV ISI ONS


SlOT H); 1~~Js:-~~~O,~~:.


PjJtlt1tt.flVVE& P,IYClI' r - DI/


I -uOi101 1 flOlSill (JitUltAtl, rrSTfj.


------,


SEE SHEET 30


It N'------- I


1 \ I_".~'


~ _ " 'r " ' i t ~'.
·~TA 100+27:-55 I./:,L.\ C' , ,',; <'
;STA 20+00.{)O'SR 85\ ". I ,.


'¥VXM684!' ~


. ~) .. ' ' 11:('1 1/1'"•• ' ;':,'t ' . ' ''4Io '1 t ~,;n


/255 CA!I'T()N STREET. SU ITE G
ROSWf.H , GEDRC I ~ JJOi5


1. 181 ' 6/- 3511


*-~NId!-:!S.I§;X


'\\


/8'00.


", 0
ISi:f".5AET 6


fOR DESCf}fWIONJ


CD


ROBERT C, SHELl


/ ®


BEG IN LI ~ / T OF ACCESS.•.• , ....•.. BLA
END LllIlT OF ACCf.SS EL A
LIMIT OF ACCESS --- 
REO'O R/W & LllIlT OF ACCESS------


b 50 0) W
SCALE. IN FEET


FAYErrE/
JOHN W. LYNCH COUNr;/"


'~ ~. " ~ ln tl ~ P':'''''~ JJo.'"'.'''::~,l' :.:»r r~ . ' ~ r


/


I
, ,


rERE SA J,J, COCHHAN' \ \ll
'SEE SlifET 32 I', tG


FOR. DlSCRI PT IO.lIJ " I.::


I~±


~ tiT~H LINE STA. 24-58.31 SR 8S
SEE SHEET 3/


--17---'" - -
I'Z2ZZJ
~
~


1
!


PROP[RTY AND [X/STING RIW LINE ...Ji _


REOUIRED R/W LlIlE
CONSTRUCT! 011 LIM ITS
EASEMENT FOR COIISTR


& MA fllrENANCE OF SLOPES
EASEIJENT FOR COIISTR OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR OF DRIVES


,· .. tr, t ?.1 I J ..... :J.fQ'U


1 " 1(.


___ ~~.!_;~I ' ... . " r.:.. · ;.~·~~ · , i!i" ' O! ~ c!» . 13 ' ,,.. ...... · . "'.."'.."-''-'""''llljc'j''''..''--''.• ..,''-'''"'''.CI1'IXe''''''·YU;rllrs.''""'~'''''--'''''-'-'''_''''''-'-''.'---' _







' I J I


~(r &'0. I TDfAl ~H("(


~~ II Ro4;


fW91' tl 'tHi


P~dQOI floaa


'"j~." p'~,.1
'Mo." lui
P"d~.ft Itcu
"Itd~,rr R~M


"40ft II ~oo l
'od",11 R~"
'06f"! POGI1
/I ~~'1t" ~pod


" ,oile l ....... ,


SII'-l39'H tl


RIGHT Or WAY MAP
P.'?OJECT NO: STP- 209- U 2)
(DUlin : FAY E TTE
LAND LO T NO : 8. 9. t 129
L AND DI S1R I (T.. 4&=:=JGUO 495
OATt 5 /12/06 5H6 OF 34


STATE OF GEORG I A
OEPA~TIIEN T OF TRANSPORTAT I ON


~l 'Id'!J~Jr 1,[4Q /9


9t :lHJ ,,:~


0'. .
..:~f~ .. ~ ~~: ~ . !;~'..~~~:!~ ~~~~~! .!~!!: ..


PIT CifSff S[/.lI&, ll. Ir;n(lI f..... _ __ .
· S/~6r R '2·J2.12016(1 PGd~flt '~e4


: !,oI!l'SI.,wm"


::'jiiT
lN1!.J · !!Olla


S\'tl..-rMj


~~:;::
P!WAI,({R


."., ..... , ., ......... , . , .. ,... ,., ....... ,... ,., ... ,.... , ... ,.
PAA'(.fl5 IfiO ' O fl. tI ICl U.... , ,., " .. , , , ,.


PI' OffSClI sr.TI/J'1 ItrrjMIlf.l
run fLlltj .r;.... .... .... ..... .. ... .......


svu.5041 /1JJl R , 2?}B~~l~9 ' [ /IG6~11 1 ~OG~


IiCU/I'~ . 1l1'!Jt~ R 9-4'91.51 PG4~tll RIJ1J6


c'fdJ AI · S i~jl II' f
!Inl l . :~'l« 1" 1 ~ .


I ,m 0 1) r: R 9j' 1'9 ({ PO"~tll Rootl
Jf • n Jt'OI 52' ll'


Af&,~;i j11' ' 61JR ~ 9j· JI. a) Pod~~11 Ro,,"
MOO It 0 0 1 At


RiMMNc8 '1 5./ AI: S


,.~~~;., ~.,.,.~~ : ~ . ~~!'~.,. ~~~:!.... ,';~ ~~~ .. "., ..... ,... ,...
P'I (IIFSU STATJ (M U/(,JW[,I....... . . ........... .... ........ _.....


: ~1~~{r{£~lJOJ 6 ':~·:·l! 56jl5 Pad901/ Road


, 51 ,&:'1l


_: Wtl ll
; 1'''


o 75. 00 It 9j'5 , 2J9'J85J p~t~.rr lta~11
4$ &5. ~ If 9J·2ti.l-lJ6rIGU p~6P." ROof~


7; Ii iili' 9\:78.00'10019 ""'" k•.,ikr JJffi ' ~. J9 9V-M." ~5 PtIJIPdr t ll'",t,1


. .


..~~~~ . ~ ~~ : ~ .~'. ,~~~:!' ~~ !~~ .
OffSfT SUTlOIi AUC_. T....... _ ~ . .-. -.. - . . -" ' .' -_ .
II~ R 9J·j.f. 00 PtI~~ tI/ RIGI


· 27.11
: '~1' ;t '06. 51' , .


· li>(,&.o
· ",p;'HA' 9J '~00


'''~' 9 ·M.OO',. • 9) ':1" 007_ . .Ii :IJ' f. oo


P.lkfL S RED'O Flti trll2",., ... ,.",., ... ,.,.,."", .. ,.,."",.,,,., ...... ,., ..... ,.
PNT OfFS[J1 ST,Ullill ,I,lI(:l'~fT


D/sr B[~U'G........... ........ ...................._._ .. . -
SYIA.f/66 ~ ~t If • 2~i;~~~~y [
SYX&W ~~: ~! R S 1 ~Jj~o1~~t · f
"'~TO Il.M k 91'291'


1:bE '11 · 51 . Jl, " . 5n,",•. /)·[
[ It CJIQW • Sr.82.fJ


P4lJrr;s , JIIiOOO


~~~J . o( A:OOJf~ ' n 'M. 'l p~t!~m ftul
19. 90( 177 ' JJ'OU,'r-:tloo,ll ~ 92·9lJ.07 hd~m R~~


O. O~ J At.
'1-1. 0 S


R£VI SIONSDATE


PldQ~1I R01d


'44111 Rd~r!


Pf40, 1/ RoalJ


P~q'Jf 1/ Ro?tJ


A! IGIJ,[.r


Ff40 : 11 Rood


PUG ! /f R'd


F~g!I' R(}~d


P' tJ9~ /I R~"d


PIt~' j 1 ,,?.,.~


P1'4~tjl ~.6


I'OO9tll P-~'6


"'~'"xt ,
l{ r 1'6'~
IC' N Z


PX1 C#~nV M~:~f
. .......... _-_._ - .


l Cl2j7& ,n'if {t ' J ~bl!J"l4J' (
"""" ft 17 . 9O· S!. "


M'.~ tl'J.!!'1/l4.W l
SYf.HJ55 Jf~ (I 92 · ~.tS


M'ClJ:f~~ • It./Uf (I 5 7~;~j;~h5Z ' [
i~~ . j" ';jfl,,, · r


~~l'1 . ~!'h~...
Ji:I2s'H 15. 00 R S2·DJ.95


r"
OO '!7 ·J ) ·C.!'.l\6 ' r


W))/' .00' .11·;I,IS; , f 5 1 t · ,. H'1
' !IlSl l 1&. Jl . ! 'j ~Ja69 '89" 5 ' (J!j" ' I"'1" jhJl


' !9'2'. I~~ . ;:: . o'IV' ,,11:5
JlMUIt ~ ./. 4 1 ~"7i1s


PI.P.Cll l' lliO·D Oftl1. Ei5/rl. IC/54
, , , " ", .. " ,,, .


:17 OEf5£1 SiAW;. JUGti(NT.............- -_ .
Si OO R 1~ ·..k1.= f'rJdc,tl $;0.4
I~~ : 18 % ~ : ~~ ~~i::~ ~:::IIQ.r:J, )LS!<l91 '''''' ' 0'.,
'S, oo R 9l '~' 'J2(l"~U '~V' /1 Ji'ote


P,l,RCflJ AfG 'IlUSJl ' 1. KCI j2


"" P~T""" ' C;~*~i..... ,. · ~iti~/··'· '·' ,. ~ii~(~1 " "' "


';'( 25T~ ... ;~-~'·R·'- ~ .~~~?~;~{ ~ : .("'"~~~; ; i · A~ ;d· · ·


UI 2!J7~ !<l. ~ R 5 ,~fj~!jJ1556' C P~~e ll Ro.J


XCI 2,S.7J l't~ R S5~f~q7l!- , . I' P~ve ll Ro.d


lC/ 2SIlI 10.00. 91 'jJJ POd,,1I .",
tn.J.f S ~ · f' J.6 /· 1'


XL Il&lJl 51. W8 R 1~ '2 .60 P:odlJell Rood


~
. /I' W!l&.o~ ' r


ItJ~5 75 5ll. R 9'17. 53 PrAQell ROQd


M~l$i : ~ / ' dis


..~~~!. ~ ~~ : ~. ~;'! ~~ ~ ~~ .


.~~~ . ~ , ~~:~.~~ , ~~~~: , ,.."


PIIT rJir~fI 57U1iJJl AlIGJKNr
liM l!!AJWI-&....._- _.. _ - _ -.


·m"" s iJI. 9~'(U;'H fl' ·(}4.1'9' £
SUU/66 fI '50.01


of S 1 )t ·Of .S2 · f
tC mlJ 5,.00 R 92'~ It


t~~~ : l'llh,.+J· [
l./1l#(R t : .. h6.f


~ , ~.",r.21~ ' 'roo' 91·I2. /! P",,,, ,.....- 51 N 11 j t ·OJ . S2 ' r
'j!IHkiSS J)/ R 92·4(1 % Pc~~~" Ihe4
ii1$.~ : ~~~/' ",Sf


R!.JlA / IOCfl • '1-6.5 ~s


.--------_._--------- - --- - -_...-


RfVISlD PAft l' wr [ J S[.If!I(I


DATE I REVI SIOHS


21S108 ADDfD Df/IifJLl TI OIl E45(lif.M T PI<iIC£! 2_


Z-lJ· IO AIaO 'JIIC£L ZAo


912'5107 I A{)(J£D relict fA,$l.JI(Nr 1'ARS ..- .. S
111 '107 I PAR Z AfJDlO R/W TOTAL


sr.H{ pt'l(J f[ :i5


P1t19.rt Il''-N
Pllo1lJ!r/ 't~


'~It~tl l R(}c~


/255 CAlHON STRUt, SLUff 6
RaSOE" . GEORGIA JOO/5


1678 1 -46/ -3511


9~·~S. OO


-I:-MULKEY
II:Nll'''IE:ER a '" CO "". ULT... .... T Q


.......... , , " , , .. , , .. , , , ,., ..
P4'iU! 2 .It£O ·~ iJHf(. E.r.5w·l. ((156., , " , , .. , "" ", .. , , , .. "


OFfSET SfA7J~ AJ.H::.ili:Jf.... .. . . .
75. 00 1 9~ · 5s . oo P#91r l fi'~,:\11


J1'5. 00 !~ "5. 00 PoUl)! rI ~~.u


' . , ~~~: ~ i ~ :~:~ ~: ~ ~ ~~u
'S I~'Oj. J9·[
· 1J.909


· IQ~r~ ·
"'.00 I 95 ·J5.oo
15. 00 L 95'1'5.00


. '.f.S1';
· 's"2'oIJ·Jt. 5/·[
. HS8


: ~~~S~J"
rs- oo !


'" ",r sET S71ftOI AttC.¥'JU7
. .. -.- . . .. .. ~. - . . . --


IClZ~ 50,00 l ~ ! · IH. 00 "'~~o:rJJ ,~O~".


lCl~.tr
.!'5.00 L ;f1b:U Po~~ : )J "~od'


~f: f3l .!'5.00 t POO"I) I }l~o.1
l!J..OO L '92· .JQ.OO Pod'C"111 Ro~d'


t~[Ii:': •!'/ :hUll ' •
U"HR~~ : iC;i~..'~


rtCR[[ . 5' J5' 1"3 "
1C1r!J'{ 75..00 L


~f :~i ~~ ~:~;~l ~~::(CloUlJ .)!;I.DO L
rClbtlof !/J." , 9j ·85.00' P.[]~ ~ jJ Rood


. ' '' ~- /~ II I ,.; i'Z!·,:> '~~,o\ '''' 2/ -Z:!: ;! ,:>i;.o\ .Jl_~~ ""' ~ ~J~


., ., ..,., '.".,.,., .. ,.'.'.,.".",.,., , .. , .. ,.' ,


,.:~H ,?., , ',.,.,' ~~ : ~ ,~·.,~~: ~·,',.,'~~~~~ .. ,.,'",


.......... .............. ....... .... ... ... .............. ... ....
PJIC[ ! 2 R[cr O[A5Ir';. .((/ 51


ffi·····' o;t*j ~ " " ,." ~~i~;"" ."..~;,~:i~;" ,.,..
... .. - . - -. ' .. -_ _ _ _ _- .


UI l6 /! r~ ~ { S l!~i{~~%. '" Pt:19t ll R~;:t
l/C ,ci,l6/9 80.00 t 9S · J~. OO ft~qdl/ t?~~~


~~ :~;f~H 'SllJ ' w


!i'f131·l°"'l>~
lC126~ !I!J. OO L 91·1/. 9J .l),; ~po ff .'!~:~


1.42 5 1'5'S7·00.J1' [
5V1A4llJ ~f 1~ { s 4rj~~~.iJ" [ P:: pt ll p.~ :c
W l105 75.00 L 91'55.5J Po4>;tll fi~.:~


~[Ii~ : fb'l).,8 17·[
(lrH~J ' .?.%. OU
~ r : ~qey.\~J "ttJf1 ~ 7i~ L 95· J5. oo .llWgd/l ~H


~~ i~i . ~~F,o.; ,,~S


''''''-iliA 1if0'D Rtf t(JT1
..•.F~r"" '" ii~*F """ " ~lli~i"""' " 4i ;;;t;,[ir··· ····
.. -.. - -. . ... . .


WOOOOO 'iHl R -- •• -- .•- ••


5\l1I4J41 51 00 R


n·OS
5Y1A{J39 J. II Ii


B s
I CIZ5U 122.0' 11


66. 05:


m~ . 'llff'
liioo~;; . 0. .ol


Pq/t;. " /lo~~


Pu~r /' Poc~
pC':Htr Ro~:
P"d~ t rt Pc,~
Pr:qtH Roc:


'"d.;, 11 Root


Podq' !1 R"od


POI1:;" , ,lloc'


Pod1 ~ 11 -'loot


POd;. I f m,~d'


Podrt ll Rood


P"d~~ r f ,lI~o


"~'~' 1/ R,o~


"4~9" I R)o~


P¢~g," I1ml


P#~glll bo~


P(ldQ~11 flo"d


BEGIN LIMIT OF ACCESS. . ...•.... BLA
END LIMIT OF ACCF5S £LA
LIMIT OF ACCESS ---
REO'O R/W & LIMIT OF ACCESS-<++----+'+--


SCALE fN FEET


s S8;;; roo


95' 50.00


-- ~ -- ,_.
tzzm
~
~


rem-IJI


SI1A1(m


1l/2S'6


rC I2602


................. , .
l'J,.Ilrft , 1f!O'O CASM· '. fCI$1


....p~r""'" Cit~~; """ " ~~~=; Ai ;c;;{~r ""'"
...- _ .


',' ~4" 'II'~" r • .: t q\ ' , ..~r t ll \{d. ' •• C":" . 'I, t ~ t


tClt9611 AD. oo I 9; · ~.00wm" '01. OC I 95"U'
KCltSJ7 10' OO! ~6 · O ' .DO
"129'1 to 00 J .6'61. OC


~,p~ff~ : sOb~~L~ I. 26' (


ur"R~~ : ig~l~


,3~ . S ' 8b'~:;


~: M ' " l'o.i~'S•. [
ill! : ,,~yli:!,· f
Is. il S .,.s~o, OJ' [


~
'i~' ,N1.60


". ' S 1'/,',11" •
~'1~! . <1 ' ,,.,,,}.OO


Z~9 [~~ : ~. b~4 rl ",is.. ,.,,,, .. ,.... , .. ,... ,.,.,.,,,.,.,.,,,,,,,,,,,,... '., .,,,


j~F/ Il[Q'ORII lCl9


,.. 'PNr""" ·~t~ V'·'''· '~~i~V "'"'' ' Al;Ciii~ ' ; ""'"
.. ............ ._ , .


lC/ 2iOI ~• .s/ L 9O ·(}(1.oo


.((1 2401 ~:~ I • 4~~&i~f;,56' t


1·1, 'n'·sl.... [
IC !2403 (10 l W I.tl.95
' C/ 24" i l:l , ' S!l!~i~lIS' "


.r..1lC ll""rH • ~r .. 5Iil /
CJ(lf'1] OC.lJl · , W H ' Y,J.Jj · r
I. r~ CJOW • 5.'J9'. 5lI of


P.JJlW! . 'Dl5. .oDO· 1·j5·/J ",f'im I~", "'IUS
JUi ~ .fS· 's" 'OO. J1' ,


svrw/I f.'i' gJ .t' of.f
$YU.(7 /D r~t~ R ' "/~i. l Ji/7 C


U(J .(lQ • 2~2j Aa1J ' ..
syrA4~ .'.lJ•.(IO ;;' ·.fa S. /t it.


' l " ~ , WIl9 ' [SV"4JO :so il' u·.)., S.H. w,s.
J~ • s , '9 'f< W.5V1A.(J29 5l:) , 9~ IP 9


1
9 ,oS 1"q. II S1~"d


rfl. 99 S 2" II! ~ W"
5VrA~{iS9 26. ~8!if 9'. 9r ,.,~~ " Ao,,'


j9?. iil S 2 '.00(. 41"
5IIrW UJ /~tU L S l . ~ /~7 ' • fddr.JI .11o",
S\I1w H l6.. to L 9'.5~ Hj P".If.J r ·0"':


ta.. ~' $ 2 'lJ o( ~. I'
S\TUWS r. 6l t 9);4' I l'~d~,1 r ,~ o~d
SVIW 76 r:n t S 29(t '~0(Q!W I' 1od~'JI Poo


I.j-' S n 'rJ' J!,4B ' I
KC INO) ~ t l ~.Otl~~ "''''9'1 r ~oc~


:I~ ~ f~~r : : ~~{.•~s..... , ,,,., ,,, ., ... ' ,, .., , ,,,


..i~\~l ~~ : ~ ..~~ :~~ .
PM' ~~¥SV jl~~f' "'Ic".or


..... _ .
tC/2565 / 1:~ ~ I ~?~~J~S8' f s, II. ~s


svwJ'2 ~. U. '9"J. li H,S
S\'xA4.~lI ZJ~: ~ t s l'~~jJlt/J ' ( 'O~,8f1 "d


152. 06 ttS· S '01137"
l.C IZ1'(J6 s~t~ Ii S fl~'i~/flO' r S. II. '5


I.Cl21'01 IE~'OO ff IfjH.o S. l. '3
tons iJ ~ ff f t~l~8i!i5J ' I' S. R. 6S


~gz ~~ ~~~ r i '. 1'r.~~ol2 ifs
101M R!O~ fiN • J. 16' A£~S


.:~."~:~~•.•.. :.~ ', .'.J.• ~~~•••••• •• .••• ..,.. •... .. .•.. ...... .
P""'-CL 2 RIo 'O OC/IO. [ ' ;.01. WIO..~~~!: !~~' . ~~~~ ~~~: , , .


PIT OffseT SrATlO; AUlit~ti.. .. ...... ... .... .. .................


PROPERTY AND El'ISTING R/'II LINE _ . _ . ~_._.


REOU IRED R/W IINE
CONSTRUCT ION L 1MI TS
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR


& MAIN TENANCE OF SLOPES
EASEMENT FOR CONSTR OF SLOPES
EASEuENT FOR CON$TR OF DRIVES


r" . r 'l:> ~ . , " Zs. 4/1 ?:'''i


. _-----l.'"H;....~._~~'~lJI"l ~', ,) : I 'ot ~J:O:: . L. ' ....c !~'1.'~ ......._ Ill t~ ·_'_~!~'~ ' :,;'!: .~.c.:..t w""',·~"'_"'·-". _







GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTAT IO N


DATE: ]-7-,0


PROJECT NO.: STP-209-1 (2) COUNTY: Fayette PARCEL: 2A


NAME: Fayette County SS# or FEI#


ADDRESS: 140 Stonewall Avenue West ,Suite 100; Fayetteville, Georgia 30214


SUBJECT: AVAILA BILITY OF INCIDE NTAL PAYME NT S


This is to advise you that due to the acquisition of the above project and parcel, you are eligible for reimbursement
for expenses you may have incurred due to the Georgia Department of Transportation purchasing your property.
These expenses may include: (1) pro-rata portion of taxes, (2) recording and/or cancellation fees, (3) mortgage
prepayment penalty and/or service fee charged by mortgagor for release of mortgage. The deductions for these
expenses are normally handled at closing, however, ifthey are not, or in the event of condemnation, it will be your
responsibility to provide to the Department ofTransportation copies of your paid receipt(s).


Property Tax Payments are handled as fo llows:
A. If the Department has acquired your entire property, a deduction for your pro-rata share of the taxes will be


withheld at closing. Upon receipt of your property tax bill for the current year, you should immediately
forward the bill to the Department for payment.


B. If the Department acquired only a portion of your property, the Department will reimburse you for the pro-rata
share of taxes on the portion of property acquired by the Department upon receiving a copy of your paid tax
bill receipt.


In addition to the above expenses required at acqUisItIon you may also be eligible for reimbursement for
reasonable survey fees to re-establish existing property comer pins that were removed as a result of construction
ofthe project. Contact your acquisition agent before proceeding with any survey.


All paid receipt(s) must be mailed to: Mr. Wates Keller
Georgia Department of Transportation


Office of Rights of Way
No.2 Capitol Square


Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1002


It is imperative that you provide a copy of this letter, and your SS# or FEI# as shown above, with any
correspondence to M r. Keller.


In order to file claim for payment of the above expenses, you must have paid receipt(s) to support your claim and
you must file within eighteen (18) months of the date your property was acquired, except survey fees, which must
be filed within six (6) months after construction on the project is completed.


Yours very truly,


~/!~~. /-
Howard P . Cop~~
Right of Way Administrator





		Public Works- GDOT ROW-SR 85 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- GDOT ROW-SR 85 Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to adopt the State's newly mandated watering restrictions.


Under the Water Stewardship Act approved and signed by the Governor on June 2, 2010, the current State water restrictions allow 


persons to irrigate outdoors daily for the purposes of planting, growing, managing, or maintaining ground cover, trees, shrubs or other 


plants only between the hours of 4:00 P.M. and 10:00 A.M.


Adoption of the current  State water restrictions.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentAugust 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / Road Andy Adams


 Approval of staff's recommendation to authorize execution of a contract with the Georgia Department of Transportation for Local 
Assistance Road Program (LARP) funding for resurfacing projects.


Counties and cities submit funding requests to GDOT annually for the resurfacing of streets through GDOT's local government 
resurfacing program.  When GDOT approves projects and appropriates funding, a contract is required between the local government and 
GDOT. The contract in question will provide for the resurfacing of Lee's Lake Road (2.70 miles) and  a 1.89 mile segment of Sandy Creek 
Road from SR 74 to Adams Road.   
 
Typically this program is designed to pay the cost for materials needed to resurface the roads. The county must provide manpower, 
equipment, fuel, etc. need to complete the work. The total cost of this work will depend on the Asphalt Cement Price Index at the time the 
work is performed, but is expected to be approximately $384,399 with the State reimbursing up to the contract amount of $176,447.49 
resulting in a net cost to the County of approximately $207,951. 
 
The county budgets funds each year for the purpose of resurfacing roads.


Approval of contract number S012474-LAR with the Georgia Department of Transportation.


Funding for asphalt is budgeted annually in the Road Department's O&M line item 10040220-531171.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works / SPLOST Phil Mallon


Discussion of staff's recommendation to approve the concept design for SPLOST Project No. B-2, known as the Westbridge Road 


Horizontal Curve Improvement and Bridge Replacement Project over Morning Creek.


Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc. were retained by Fayette County to recommend improvements to the sharp curve on Westbridge Road 


and the existing bridge over Morning Creek.  They studied seven alternatives and ultimately recommended Alternative 3.  Staff reviewed 


the concept reports and alternatives and also recommends Alternative 3. 


 


Alternative 3 improves the sharp curve to current design standards and specifies a new bridge located south of the existing structure.  


The new bridge is needed, in part, to properly align with the improved horizontal curve.  Advantages of this alternative include: 1) a 


design speed of 45 mph; 2) no wetland or state water impacts (other than those associated with the bridge work); 3) a design that 


accommodates future growth projections; 4) a new bridge satisfying HS20 loading standards; and 5) the design satisfies FEMA no-rise 


requirements for floodplain management. 


 


The concept-level cost estimate for engineering, right-of-way and construction is $1,968,547.  This includes a not-to-exceed fee proposal 


for completion of final design of $294,722.   


 


A copy of the concept report and cost estimates are provided as back-up to this agenda request.  


Approval of staff's recommendation to utilize concept design Alternative 3 for Westbridge Road, SPLOST Project No. B-2.


This project will be funded with the Transportation SPLOST 321 Fund, Project No. B-2.  Sufficient money is available to cover the 


concept-level cost estimate for design and construction.  


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 12, 2010







PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT


FAYETTE COUNTY, GA


PROJECT CONCEPT REPORT
Project Number: B-2


County: Fayette


Westbridge Road Improvements at Morning Creek







Project Concept Report Page 2
Project Number: B-2
County: Fayette


F u L T o
\


N


\ I West Fayetteville Parkway Continues


Location Map


Project Number: B-2


i


Description: Westbridge Road Improvements at Morning Creek







Project Concept Report Page 3


PIDject Number: B-2


County: Fayette


N~ed and Purpose:
\Alestbridge Road is a .3 mile section of a two lane roadway on a generally north south


alignment that connects SR 92 to the south and SR 279 to the north. The project is in the


vicinity of Morning Creek in Fayette County, Georgia. The West Fayetteville Parkway phase 1 is


nearing completion and phase 2 is in final design. The parkway will end at SR 92 at the


Westbridge Road intersection. Traffic volumes are expected to increase significantly on


Westbridge Road once the bypass is open to traffic. The proposed project is needed to improve


the substandard horizontal curve southwest of the bridge to accommodate the increased traffic


volume.


Description of the proposed project:


Fayette County Project No. B-2 is a roadway geometry improvement project on Westbridge
Road at Morning Creek. There is an existing substandard horizontal curve approaching the
Morning Creek Bridge from the southwest. The proposed project will improve the substandard
horizontal curve southwest of the bridge. As a result of the improved. horizontal alignment a
new bridge'is needed. In addition, the existing bridge has a substandard:width of!23'~9'r gutter:
to gutter.arid wa&designed for HiS truck loading. The existing bridge 'was builtin 19S7,and .
consists of 7- 25 foot concrete waffle beam spans, concrete intermediate bents'"and pUeiend
bents. Heplacingthe existing .bridge will bring it up to current design standards and-in doing so
will improve the operation and safety of this road. Utilities' exist along the existing roadway
with a water main attached to the south side of the bridge. Morning Creek is a FEMA studied
creek.


Federal Oversight: Full Oversight ( ) Exempt ( ) State Funded ( )


Functional Classification: Westbridge Road - Urban Minor Arterial


Traffic (AADT):
Base Year: (2011) 4,200 Design Year: (2031) 18,600


Local Funded (X)


Existing design features:
Westbridge Road


• Typical Section:
(Roadway typical section) - Two 12'-0" travel lanes in each direction with no
shoulders.
(Bridge typical section) - Roadway width at bridge is 23' -9" gutter to gutter.


• Posted speed ~ mph Minimum radius for curve: 284'
• Maximum super-elevation rate for curve: 7%
• Maximum grade: 4%
• Width of right-of-way: 80 ft. corridor
• Major structures: Westbridge Road bridge over Morning Creek 175' -0" long by 25' -4"


wide, Structure ill 113-0028-0, Sufficient Rating 69.32
• Major interchanges or intersections along the project. None







Proj ect Concept Report Page 4
Project Number: B-2
County: Fayette


Proposed Design Features:
Westbridge Road


• Proposed typical section(s):
(Roadway typical section) - Two 12' -0" travel lanes in each direction with 2' -0"
paved and 8' -0" grassed shoulders on each side.


• Proposed Design Speed Mainline 45 mph
• Proposed Maximum grade Mainline _5_%
• Proposed Maximum grade allowable _7_0/0
• Proposed Minimum radius of curve 643 ft
• Proposed Minimum radius allowed 643 ft
• Maximum allowable superelevation rate _6_%
• Proposed maximum superelevation rate _6_%
• Right-of-Way:


o Width: 100'-120'
o Easements: Temporary (X) Permanent ( ) Utility ( ) Other ( ).
o Type of access control: Full ( ) Partial ( ) By Permit (X) Other ( ).
o Number ofparcels: 7 Number of displacements:_---'l=---__


• Structures:
o Bridge: Westbridge Road over Morning Creek


(Bridge Typical Section) - Two 12'-0" lanes with 8'-0" shoulders
• Maj or intersections, interchanges, median openings and signal locations. None
• Design Exceptions to controlling criteria anticipated:


HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT:
LANE WIDTH:
SHOULDER WIDTH:
VERTICAL GRADES:
CROSS SLOPES:
STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE:
SUPERELEVATION RATES:
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT:
SPEED DESIGN:
VERTICAL CLEARANCE:
BRIDGE WIDTH:
BRIDGE STRUCTURAL CAPACITY:
LATERAL OFFSET TO OBSTRUCTION:


YES
( )
()
()
( )
()
()
( )
( )
( )
()
( )
( )
()


NO
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)
(X)


UNDETERMINED
( )
()
( )
()
( )
()
( )
( )
()
()
()
()
()


• Environmental concerns:
A screening was performed on May 14, 2010. A potential archaeological site was located
in the southwest quadrant of the project. This site would be impacted by the proposed
project. See attached screening report for more information.


• Utility involvements: Gas and Water







Project Concept Report Page 5
Project Number: B-2
County: Fayette


Alternates considered:


Alternate # 1 - Minimum Improvement with Existing Bridge
This alternate improves the horizontal curve on the west side of the bridge to satisfy a 35 mph
speed design and the existing bridge is retained. This alternate results in minimal right of way
impacts and no relocations. See attachnlents for more information.


Alternate # 2A - West Alignment with Existing Bridge
This alternate improves the horizontal curve on the west side of the bridge to satisfy a 45 mph
speed design and the existing bridge is retained. This alternate results in significant right of way
impacts and one relocation. See attachments for more information.


Alternate # 2B - West Alignment with Widened Existing Bridge
This alternate is the same as alternate 2A except that the existing bridge is widened. It was
determined that this is not a viable alternate since the widened bridge lowers the bridge low
beam elevation, resulting in the FEMA no-rise requirenlent not being satisfied. See attachments
for more information.


Alternate # 2C - West Alignment with New Bridge and On-Site Detour
This alternate is the same as alternate 2A except that the existing bridge is replaced and traffic is
maintained on an on-site detour. This alternate has a high construction cost due to the on-site
detour. See attachments for more information.


Alternate # 3 - South Alignment with New Bridge (Proposed Alternate)
This alternate improves the horizontal curve on the west side of the bridge to satisfy a 45 mph
speed design. A new bridge is constructed to the south of the existing bridge. This alternate
results in one relocation. See attachments for more information.


Alternate # 4 - Road Closed to Prevent Relocation with New Bridge
This alternate improves the horizontal curve on the west side of the bridge to satisfy a 45 mph
speed design. The alignment is set to shift the construction limits away from the residence in the
southwest quadrant (property of Rory Beachem) and a new bridge is constructed. In addition, the
roadway profile was raised and a wall is constructed to further reduce impacts to the property.
Due to the proposed bridge being in the location of the existing bridge and the roadway profile
being significantly raised, construction staging would be practically impossible. Therefore, the
road would be closed during construction for this alternate. There are no relocations as a result of
this alternate. See attachments for more information.


Alternate # 5 - North Alignment with New Bridge
This alternate improves the horizontal curve on the west side of the bridge to satisfy a 45 mph
speed design. A new bridge is constructed to the north of the existing bridge. Since the proposed
roadway crossing the existing roadway at two locations the proposed profile could not be raised
due to staging, resulting in a longer bridge than alternates 3 and 4. A wall is constructed to
reduce inlpacts to the residence in the southwest quadrant (property ofRory Beachem). There are
no relocations as a result of this alternate. See attachments for more information.







Proj ect Concept Report Page 6
Project Number: B-2
County: Fayette


Attachments:
1. Concept Alternate Studies with concept estimates
2. Environnlental Screening Report
3. Typical section
4. Accident summaries
5. Bridge inventory
6. Minutes of Concept meetings


Submitted By: _
Heath and Lineback Engineers


Approve: _
SPLOST Manager - Carlos Christian


Approve: _
Public Works Director - Phil Mallon, P.E.


Date: ------


Date: ------


Date: -------







COST TABLE


5%
Right of Way Cost


Detour
Engineering


Roadway
Profile Bridge Cost to Cost for


and Inspection
15% Fuel Total CostGeometry Earthwork Traffic Clearing and Construction +4%Alternate


Horizontal Curve
(Max


Cost
Pavement S&M


M&P
Erosion


Grubbing
and Widen New Wall cost and Liquid Relocation Including


Cost Construction Cost of
Description


Grade%) Roadway Bridge Bridge
Contingency = Adjustment Cost of Right of Way


Cost Land
9%(lnflation Structure


not Included)


1 Tightly Curved -5 $79,356 $57,000 $1,619 $20,000 $21,591 $8,197 N/A N/A N/A N/A $187,763 $16,899 $28,165 $29,510 N/A $262,336
2A Curvilinear -5 $77,622 $182,000 $5,114 $10,000 $68,182 $63,100 N/A N/A N/A N/A $406,017 $36,542 $60,903 $227,160 $440,000 $1,170,622


2B Curvilinear -5 $77,622 $182,000 $5,700 $10,000 $68,182 $63,100 N/A $308,000 N/A N/A $714,604 $64,314 $107,191 $227,160 $440,000 $1,553,269


2C Curvilinear -5 $79,794 $199,500 $6,150 $10,000 $76,000 $63,400 $219,287 N/A $661,725 N/A $1,315,856 $118,427 $197,378 $228,240 $440,000 $2,299,901


3 Gently Curvilinear -3 $169,290 $139,200 $4,467 $15,000 $59,558 $29,600 N/A N/A $661,725 N/A $1,078,840 $97,096 $161,826 $106,560 $276,000 $1,720,321


4 Gently Curvilinear -6 $64,446 $119,000 $3,894 N/A $51,922 $21,408 N/A N/A $661,725 $105,000 $1,027,395 $92,466 $154,109 $77,067 N/A $1,351,037


5 Gently Curvilinear -5 $172,752 $162,500 $5,128 $15,000 $68,373 $25,100 N/A N/A $808,775 $105,000 $1,362,628 $122,636 $204,394 $90,360 N/A $1,780,018


Note: The total cost of the studied Alternates IS for comparison and IS not the total cost of the proJect.


** Alternate 2B was detrmined not to be a viable option since the FEMA no-rise requirement would not be met with a widened bridge.


The widened bridge lowers the low beam elevation due to the cross slope of the deck.


ALTERNATES EVALUATION/RATING MATRIX


Alternates
Needs and Desires Comment


1 2A 28 2C 3 4 5


Fix Inadequate Roadway Geometry/Improve Traffic Operations 1 4 6 8 10 9 10
Life 5pan of Bridge 2 2 2 5 5 5 5
Environmentally 5ensitive 4 3 3 2 3 3 2
Cost of Alternative 5 4 3 1 2 3 2 See Cost Matrix
Relocation/Property Impacts 5 1 1 1 2 4 4


Constructability 4 5 4 3 3 3 1
Maintainance and Protection ofTraffic 8 10 8 9 10 0 4


Total Score = 29 29 27 29 35 27 28 Alt 3 Rates the Highest


ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MATRIX


# of Properties with
#of # of Properties


Properties # of Properties with


Alternate #
Lake Impacts


with
with


Wetland Impacts
(Impacted Area in sf.


Potential
Archaeological


(Impacted Area in sf.)
)


Historic
Impacts


1 N/A N/A 1 0


2A&2B 2 (23135) N/A 0 0


2C 2 (23135) N/A 0 1(400)


3 N/A N/A 1 0


4 N/A N/A 1 1 (5300)


5 N/A N/A 1 1 (21260)


**







Wpc;thrirfpp Rn::.rf Imnrn\l~m~ntc: n\l43r Mnrninp Crppk
Alternate # Pros. Cons.


• No impacts to lakes or wetlands • Design Speed = 35 mph/Sharp curve


• No relocations • Does not accommodate future growth


1
• Minimum right of way required • Potential Archaeological impact (South East)


• Low construction cost • Save the existing Bridge with substandard width/design


• Save the existing Bridge with resulting cost savings • Additional Bridge maintenance cost


• Simplified construction staging


2A • Save the existing Bridge with resulting cost savings • High relocation costs due to one relocation at NW quadrant


• Design Speed 45 MPH • Future growth limitations due to existing bridge width/capacity


• Accomodates future growth due to roadway improvement • High right of way costs


• Simplified construction staging • Impacts 2 Lakes


• Save the existing Bridge with substandard width/design


• Additional Bridge maintenance cost


2B • Save the existing Bridge with resulting cost savings • High relocation costs due to one relocation at NW quadrant


• Design Speed 45 MPH • High right of way costs


• Accomodates future growth due to roadway and bridge improvement • Impacts 2 Lakes


• Widened Bridge providing wider roadway width • Additional Bridge maintenance cost


• Will not satisfy FEMA no-rise requirement


2C • Design Speed 45 MPH • High relocation costs due to one relocation at NW quadrant


• Accomodates future growth due to roadway and bridge improvement • High right of way costs


• New/wider Bridge designed for HS20 loading • High construction cost due to on-site detour


• Will satisfy FEMA no-rise requirement • Impacts 2 Lakes and wetlands


• No impacts to lakes or wetlands • Relocation costs due to one relocation at SW quadrant


• Design Speed 45 MPH • High construction cost


3 • Accomodates future growth due to roadway and bridge improvement • Potential Archaeological impact (South East)


• New/wider Bridge designed for HS20 loading


• Will satisfy FEMA no-rise requirement


• No impacts to lakes • Major traffic disruption due to Road closure


• Design Speed 45 MPH • High construction cost


4 • Accomodates future growth due to roadway and bridge improvement • Construction cost is increased due to the proposed wall


• New/wider Bridge designed for HS20 loading • Potential Archaeological impact (South East)


• Will satisfy FEMA no-rise requirement • Wetland Impact (North side of road after bridge)


• No impacts to lakes • High construction cost


• Design Speed 45 MPH • Complicated construction staging


5
• Accomodates future growth due to roadway and bridge improvement • Construction cost is increased due to the proposed wall


• New/wider Bridge designed for HS20 loading • Potential Archaeological impact (South East)


• Will satisfy FEMA no-rise requirement • Wetland Impact (North side of road after bridge)


• Longer Bridge due to hydraulics and staging







Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Signing and Marking Cost estimate


1-·" •
Alternate 1# ~ 'i Length Clf Project (j.lV1i) Gost Rer LM S&M Gost,


len.
1 0.11 $15,000 $1,619


2A 0.34 $15,000 $5,114
2B 0.38 $15,000 $5,700
2C 0.41 $15,000 $6,150
3 0.30 $15,000 $4,467
4 0.26 $15,000 $3,894
5 0.34 $15,000 $5,128


Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Erosion Cost estimate


1-£
Alternate 1#


. \',.


Length @f Project (rvti) Gost per LM
Erosion Cost


I ($)


1 0.11 $200,000 $21,591
2A& 2B 0.34 $200,000 $68,182


2C 0.38 $200,000 $76,000
3 0.30 $200,000 $59,558
4 0.26 $200,000 $51,922
5 0.34 $200,000 $68,373


Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Initial Right of Way Cost estimate


A.lternate #
[.J


Right of Way Area (AG)
RighfofWay


" .Cost per Acre
~


-. cost ($)


1 0.82 $36,000 $29,510
2A&2B 6.31 $36,000 $227,160


2C 6.34 $36,000 $228,240
3 2.96 $36,000 $106,560
4 2.14 $36,000 $77,067
5 2.51 $36,000 $90,360


Price per acre based on tax value for property belonging to Rory Beachen.


Value of land only =$162,460. Value per acre =$162,460/9acres =$18,051/acre


To account for appreciation and a lower than actual tax value $18,051 X 2 =$36,OOO.00/acre


Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Wall Cost estimate


~ ~'L',"lfY~""'"'''''-''''. ''''''"':-''' ',,'r,,·· ~ .....~_- ~" ..~~.. " <" iv.',,'I:.C.·" """' ·""""lli.i '"'".j':':i::Wolit ' " " 'V ·, ''', , .;0.>'.... ""'-.:' '1":''''''*" ~_ .... -- .


Alter;nate '#' Wall vel ((~-) ~ost per C¥
;;".


Wa.1I Cost
~"~.~ ,.


1 0.00 0 $0
2A&2B&2C 0.00 0 $0


3 0.00 a $0
4 210.00 500 $105,000
5 210.00 500 $105,000


Note : The total wall area = l,80Ssf


The total volume of concrete required for the wall
= (stem l,805sf x 1.25ft + footing 455ft long x 6ft wide x 1.2Sft deep)j27 = 210 cy







Westbridge Road over Morning Creek Road - Pavement Cost Estimate
- .~


Type C: Recycled


Type A:Recycied Type B: Recycled Asphalt Conc 25 ;rota/cost


Width(ft)
Asphalt Cone 9.5 mm Asphalt Cone 19 mm mm Superpave , Type D: Gr Aggr


Type A Type B TypeC Type D
for each


Length (ft)
(2x12'+2x2')


Area (SY) Type II Superpave, Incl Superpave , Gp 1 or 2, Gp lor 2, Inc! Base Crs 12 in,
Cost/TN Cost/TN Cost/TN Cost/TN


I'U, earfoot
Bitum Mati & H Lime Inc! Bitum Mati & H Bitum Mati & H Inc! Mati - TN '1


(135Ibs/sy) - TN Lime (220 Ibs/sy) -TN
Lime (330 Ibs/sy) - Pavement


TN


Pavement


Quantities Per
1 28 3.1 0.210 0.342 0.513 2.100 $57.62 $58.42 $54.72 $14.89 591,5


Linear Foot of


Pavement


Use $100.00/LF to account for tack coat


Total
Total cost


Total
Alternate # Alternate


of One Foot
Pavement


Length(ft)
Long of


Cost
Pavement


Alternate 1 570 100 $57,000


Alternate 2A&2B 1820 100 $182,000


Alternate 2C 1995 100 $199,500


Alternate 3 1392 100 $139,200


Alternate 4 1190 100 $119,000


Alternate 5 1625 100 $162,500







Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Earthwork Cost estimate


A:lternate #
Replace t·lie Cuf'(CY.) fiW(CY) ,'Cost per.C¥' Gost per 'C,{


Tetal 'est
B ~Jdge •


~L '" "-~
1.\.'--


1 NO 13226 0 $6 $6 $79,356


2A & 2B NO 8613 4324 $6 $6 $77,622


2C YES 8613 4686 $6 $6 $79,794


3 YES 28215 0 $6 $6 $169,290


4 YES 10741 0 $6 $6 $64,446


5 YES 28792 0 $6 $6 $172,752


Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek
Bridge Cost estimate


~Iternate #
Bridge length Bridge Area B(jdg~ 60st (


,
(ft)


Bridge width (fit)
(f12


) Sper SF)
Bl1idge Cost


, -."._. .,.."~ ~'."" -- ,, <Ii •• ,,"""....~_•• ~•. <q .


1 0.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A
2A 0.00 N/A I\J/A N/A N/A


2B Widened
175.00 $308,000


Bridge
16.00 2800 110


2C 180.00 43.25 7785 85 $661,725


3 180.00 43.25 7785 85 $661,725


4 180.00 43 .25 7785 85 $661,725


5 220.00 43.25 9515 85 $808,775


Note: 1. Alternate 5 bridge needed to be longer than alternates 3 and 4 since the roadway could not be raised to satisfy hydraulic


freeboard requirements. Alternate 5 roadway could not be raised due to staging complications that would result since


the proposed roadway crossed the existing at two locations.


2. For Alternate 2B the bridge width represents the widened width of the new section of the bridge


Westbridge Road Improvements over Morning Creek


Detour Bridge and Detour Roadway Cost estimate


Cost of Earthwork = ( (64 bottom width + 36' top width}/2 x 7 high}/27 x 700 ft long:;; 9074 cy x 8$/cy = $72,592


Cost of temporary pavement:;; 700 ft x 60$/LF = $42,000


Cost of temporary bridge = 100' long x 26' wide x 25$/SF = $ 65,000


Cost of erosion control = .133 miles x 200,000$/LM =$26,600


Cost for sign ing and marking = .133 miles x 15,000$/LM = $1,995


Cost of easement = 40' x 800' = .74 acres x $15,OOO/acre = $11,100


Total Cost of Detour Bridge and Detour Roadway = $219,287







Edwards-Pitman
Environmental, Inc.


Memo
To: Allen Krivsky, P.E., Project Manager


Heath and Lineback
From: Russ Danser, AICP
CC: EPEI File No. HNL 1009
Date: May 14, 2010
Re: Westbridge Road over Morning Creek, Fayette County


Environmental Screening


Edwards-Pitman Environmental, Inc. (EPEI) has completed an environmental screening for the


project that would provide improvements to the existing bridge crossing of Morning Creek on


Westbridge Road in Fayette County. This memo serves to summarize the fmdings of this screening


and is organized by area of concern (land use, historic resource, etc.). While the exact nature of the


proposed project's improvements has yet to be fmalized, a general study area has been defined and is


presented below.


1







EPEI staff specialists Russ Danser (NEPA), Leslie Brown (history), Rick Filer (ecology), and


Brandon Batt (archaeology) conducted field surveys and research for the screening. Field surveys were


conducted in May 2010 and focused on the identification of visible constraints that should be


considered during the development of the proposed project concept. The environmental survey


included identification of historical and archeological resources, underground storage tank (UST)


locations, natural features, and parks and other sensitive land uses (churches, cemeteries, libraries, and


schools) that could be viewed from the roadway and which could impact the proposed project. In


addition to field reconnaissance, available documentation from the National Register of Historic Places


(NRHP), and the Georgia Department of Natural Resources (GADNR) was reviewed to obtain


additional information related to historical resources, threatened and endangered species, and hazardous


materials.


LAND USES


The area of the proposed project is primarily rural in nature and consists of early to late


twentieth century residential properties and a late-twentieth century church.


HISTORICAL RESOURCES


Existing information on previously identified historic properties was consulted to determine if


any are located within the area of potential effects (APE) of the proposed project. The review of


existing information on previously identified historic properties revealed that no National Register


listed properties, proposed National Register nominations, National Historic Landmarks, or bridges


determined eligible for inclusion in the National Register in the updated Georgia Historic Bridge


Survey (GHBS) were identified within the proposed project's APE. However, the bridge carrying


Westbridge Road over Morning Creek (GDOT Bridge 113-0028-0) is identified in the 2010 Draft


GDOT Historic Bridge Inventory Report as not eligible for the National Register.


The review of existing information also revealed that no properties 50 years old or older were


identified within the proposed project's APE in the 1990 GADNR Fayette County survey. Two


properties 50 years of age or older not identified in the GADNR survey were identified within the


proposed project's APE during the historic resources windshield survey.


As a result of these efforts, a total of three properties 50 years old or older were identified within


the proposed project's APE during the historic resources field survey. These properties are described in


the following table and the locations ofthese properties are depicted on the figure in Attachment 1.


2







Name of Date of Typeandlor
Location


National Register
Resource Construction Style Recommendation


Resource 1 1900
No Academic


496 Westbridge Road Potentially Eligible
Type/Style


Resource 2 1960
No Academic


438 Westbridge Road Not Eligible
Type/Style


Resource 3 1957
Waffle Slab


Westbridge Road Not Eligible
Bridge


ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCES


On May 6, 2009, a check of the Georgia Archaeological Site Files was conducted for this


project at the University of Georgia in Athens. There are no previously recorded archaeological sites


within a one-kilometer radius of the project area.


In addition, shovel testing of the area was conducted on May 13. The project area consists


primarily of side slope falling sharply into lowland/floodplain. The entire area was visually inspected,


and shovel tests were conducted bothjudgmentally and along transects. A typical soil profile consisted


of 0 to 20 centimeters of dark. brown sandy loam underlain by light red clay substrate with gravel


mixed, suggesting previous disturbance. Two rubble piles consisting ofbroken concrete and tin roofing


material were observed within the proposed APE just west of the bridge, approximately 20 meters


south of Westbridge Road. Portions of the project area south of Westbridge Road contained modem


refuse piles including tires, car parts, and paint buckets.


As a result of shovel testing, one site (FS 1) was identified within the project area. The site is a


historic 20th century artifact scatter located on the south side ofWestbridge Road, west of the bridge. A


small amount of artifacts were recovered from three shovel tests, including ironstone, aqua glass, and


nails. In addition, two small structures were identified on US Department of Agriculture (USDA)


historic aerials dated 1942 (see below).


3







These same two structures appear on a 1971 USDA aerial photograph, but are no longer present


on current orthographic maps. These structures would fall in the same area as the shovel test locations,


though it is not clear if they are associated with the rubble piles observed approximately 60 meters to


the east.


UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS


Field reconnaissance was conducted for the project to identify locations that might contain


USTs or other hazardous materials. There are no such parcels located within this study area.


PROJECT SENSITIVE LAND USES


Project sensitive land uses include such things as schools, churches, cemeteries and medical


facilities. There is one project sensitive land use located on the eastern edge of the study area. Trinity


Worship Center is located on the south side of the roadway, just east of the bridge. The approximate


location ofthe church is indicated on topographic mapping below.


NATURAL FEATURES


Natural feature reconnaissance of the project area was conducted on May 13, 2010. One


perennial stream (Morning Creek) and one palustrine forested wetland were located within the study


area. A zoom-in detail of the topographic mapping indicating the stream's and wetland's locations is


provided on the following page.


4







Morning Creek is a wann water stream that is a tributary to the Flint River. Morning


Creek is a fully functional perennial stream approximately 30 to 35 feet (bankfull width) wide


with stable two to four-foot tall banks. Water depth was one to three feet and the wetted width


was 30 feet wide at the time of the survey. The stream flowed north to south over a sand


substrate. The riparian buffer of Morning Creek is dominated by red maple (AceI' rubrum), tulip


poplar (Liriodendron tulipifera), sweetgum (Liquidambar styraciflua), loblolly pine (Pinus


taeda), river birch (Betula nigra), Chinese privet (Ligustrom sinense), poison ivy (Toxicodendron


radicans), and greenbrier (Smilax spp.). The riparian buffer is greater than 100 feet wide on each


stream bank.


The wetland is a Class 1 bottomland palustrine forested hardwood wetland. This is a


seasonally flooded/saturated wetland influenced by a high groundwater table and seasonal


overflow from Morning Creek. This site occurred on the north side of Westbridge Road, east of


Morning Creek. It is hydrologically connected to Morning Creek. Dominant vegetation includes


red maple, sweetgum, tulip poplar, and giant cane (Arundinaria gigantea). Wetland hydrology


indicators include drift lines, sediment deposits, drainage patterns, water stained leaves, and


saturation in the upper 12 inches of the soil profile.


5







PROTECTED SPECIES


The protected species listed as potentially occurring within Fayette County are:


Gulf moccasinshell


Oval pigtoe


Shiny-rayed pocketbook


Highscale Shiner


Bald Eagle*


Medionidus penicillatus


Pleurobema pyrifomle


Hamiota subangulata


Notropis hypsilepis


Haliaeetus leucocephalus


E,SE
E,SE
E,SE
SE


ST


E ~ fedemlly endangered and T ~ fedemUy threatened.


SE and ST indicate species listed by the State ofGeorgia a~ endangered and threatened, respectively.


* Protected underthe Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act


Morning Creek does provide potential habitat for the gulf moccasinshell, oval pigtoe, shiny


rayed pocketbook, and highscale shiner. All of these species are mown to occur within the Flint River


basin and, as previously noted, Morning Creek is located within the Flint River basin. No habitat was


observed for the bald eagle.


6







ATTACHMENT 1


HISTORIC RESOURCE LOCATIONS







Figure 1
Project Location and Historic Resource Map


Westbridge Road over Morning Creek, Fayette County
Roadway Improvements and Bridge Replacement


1,000500 2,000___c::==== FeetoSource: Riverdale. GA Quadrangle


USGS 7.5' Series
(Topographic)







4'-0" 12'-0" 10'-0"
SHOULDER


2'-0"


12'-0"
TRAVEL LANE


rt. CoNSTRuerION
WE'S'TBRIDGE ROAD


" 12'"-0" 10'-0"
TRAVEL LANE SHOULDER


2'-0"


12'-0" 4'-0"


6.0/. ..-- 2.D/.


PROFILE GRADE
'2.01.' --.. 6.0X


TYPICAL SECTION


WESTBRIDGE RO"AQ It\APR·OVEMENT







BRIDGE INVENTORY DATA LISTING GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Structure ID: 113-0028-0 Fayette SUFF. RATING 69.32


Location & Geography Sitlns & Attaehmenh
* Structure I.D.No: 113-0028-0 * 104 Highway System: 0


200 Bridge Information 06 * 26 Functional Classification: 16
225 Expansion Joint Type: 02


* 6A Feature Int: MORNING CREEK * 204 Federal Route Type: ,S No.: 02810 242 Deck Drains:


* 6B Critical Bridge: 0 105 Federal Lands Highway: 0 243 Parapet Location: 0
* 7A Route Number Carried: CROOO18 * 110 Truck Route: 0


Height: 0.00
* 7B Facility Carried: WEST BRIDGE ROAD 206 School Bus Route: 1 Width: 0.00
* 9 Location: 6.5 MI N OF FAYETTEVILLE 217 Benchmark Elevation: ' 0000.00


2 DOT District: 3 218 Datum: 0 238 Curb: 1.20


207 Year Photo: 2008 * 19 Bypass Length: 09 239 Handrail: 2 2
* 91 Inspection Frequency: 24 Date: 06/24/2008 * 20 Toll: 3.


* 240 Median Barrier Rail: 0
92A Fract Crit Insp Freq: 00 Date: 02/0111901 * 21 Maintenance: 02
92B Underwater Insp Freq: 00 Date: 02/0111901 * 22 Owner: 02 241 Bridge Median Height: 0.00
92C Other Spc. Insp Freq: 00 Date: 02/0111901 * 31 Design Load: ,2. Width: 0.00,


* 4 Place Code: 00000 37 Historical Significance: "5


* 5 Inventory Route (OfU): 1 205 Congressional District: OJ. * 230 Guardrail Loc Dir Rear: 6


Type: 4 27 Year Constructed: 1957 Fwrd: 6
Designation: 1 106 Year Reconstructed: 0000 Oppo Dir Rear: 0
Number: 02810 33 Bridge Median: 0 Fwrd: 0
Direction: 0 34 Skew: 00 244 Approach Slab: 0


* 16 Latitude: 33-32.4767 MMS Prefix: 35 Structure Flared: 0
224 Retaining Wall: 0


* 17 Longitude 84-29.0463 MMS Suffix: MP: 0.00 38 Navigation Conin"Yl: " 0
233 Posted Speed Limit: 4598 Border Bridge: 000 %Shared: 00 213 Special Steel Design: 0
236 Warning Sign: 0


99 ID Number: 000000000000000 267 Type of Paint: 0
234 Delineator: 0


* 42 Type of Service on:* 100 STRAHNET: 0
Under: 5 235 Hazard Boards: 0


12 Base Highway Network: 1


13A LRS Inventory Route: 1132001800
214 Movable Bridge : 0 237 Utilities Gas: 32


13B Sub Inventory Route: 0
203 Type Bridge:, A-O-O-O Water: 00
259 Pile Encasement: 3* 101 Parallel Structure: N Electric: 00


* 43 Structure Type IVlain: 1 01
* 102 Direction of Traffic 2 45 No. Spans Main: 007


Telephone: 00


* 264 Road Inventory Mile Post: 000.78 44 Structure Type App:r: 0 00 Sewer: 00


* 208 Inspection Area: 03 Initials: WBP 46 No. Spans Appr: 0000 247 Lighting Street: 0
Engineer's Initial: sgm 226 Bridge Curve Harz: 0 Vert: 0 Naviagtion: 0


111 Pier Protection: 0
Aerial: 0


107 Deck Structl.!re Type: .2
* LocationID. No.: 113-02810F-001.70N 108 Wearing Surface Type: 1 * 248 County Continuity No.: 00


Mer.nbrallce: 0
Protection: 0


Report Date: 5/5/2010 SIA-I







BRIDGE INVENTORY DATA LISTING GEORGlADEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Structure ID: 113-0028-0 Fayette "". SUFF. RATING 69.32


Diver: ZZZ


Year: 1900
Freq.: 00


* LocationID. No.: 113-02810F-001.70N


Hydraulic Data


Posting Data
70 Bridge Posting Required: 5
41 Struct Open, Posted, Cl: A


* 103 Temporary Structure: 0
232 Posted Load -Modified: 00


HS-Modified: 00
Type 3: 00


Type3s2: 00
Timber: 00


Piggyback: 00


253 Notification Date 02/01/1901
253 Fed Notify Date: 02/01/1901 0


Ratings
65 Inventory Rating Method: 2
63 Inventory Rating Method: 2
66 Inventory Type: 2 Rating: 27
64 Operating Type: 2 Rating: 40


231 Calculated Loads
H-Modified: 15 0


HS-Modified: 25 0
Type 3: 22 0


Type 3s2: 33 0
Timber: 29 0


Piggyback: 00 0
261 H Inventory Rating: 16
262 H Operating Rating: 23


67 Structural Evaluation: 6
58 Deck Condition: 6
59 Superstructure Condition: 6


* 227 Collision Damage: 0
60A Substructure Condition: 6
60B Scour Condition: 7
60C Underwater Condition: N


71 Waterway Adequacy: 8
61 Channel Protection Cond: 7
68 Deck Geometry: 2
69 UnderClr. Horz/Vert: N
72 Appr. Alignment: 6
62 Culvert: N


5.00
5.00


{}


Sub: 0000


. 99 i 99 "


OO! 00 II


. 4.50


0:00
0.00


Sup: 0000


* 29 ADT: 004260 Yeac 2007
109 % Trucks: 0 .


* 28 Lanes On: 02 Under: ,,00
210 No. Tracks On: 00 Under: 00


* 48 Max. Span Length: 0025
* 49 Structure Length: 175


51 BI. Rwdy. Width: 2380
52 Deck Width: 25.30


* 47 Tot. Horz. Cl: 23.80'
50 CurblSdewlk Width 0.0010.00


32 Approach Rdwy Width: 23
* 229 Shoulder Width:


Rear Lt: 5.00 Type: 8 Rt:
Fwrd Lt: 5.00 Type:, 8 .Rt:


Pavement Width:
Rear: 23.00 Type: 2
Fwrd: 23.00 Type: 2


Intersection Rear: 0 P';Wfd:
36 Safety Features BI. Rail: .


Transition:
App. G. Rail:
App. Rail End: 1


53 Minimum C1.Over:
Under: N


* 228 Min. Vertical Cl
Act. Odm Dir: 99 ' 99 II


Oppo. Dir: 99,1 99 II


Posted Odm. Dir: 00' 00 II


Oppo. Dir: 00' 00 11


55 Lateral Undercl. Rt: N "0.00
56 Lateral Undercl. Lt: 0.00


* 10 Max Min Vert Cl: 99 ' 99 II Dit: 0
39 Nav Vert Cl: 000 Harz: 0000


116 Nav Vert Cl Closed: 000
245 Deck Thickness Main:


Deck Thick Approach:
246 Overlay Thickness:
212 Year Last Painted:


Measurements


0.00
o


Fwrd: 0


215 Waterway Data
Highwater Elev.: 0000.0
Avg. Streambed Elev.: 0000.0
Drainage Area: 00000
Area Of Opening: 000000


113 Scour Critical: U
216 Water Depth: 00.7 BI. Height: 16.8
222 Slope Protection: 1
221 Spur Dikes Rear: 0
219 Fender System: 0
220 Dolphin: 0
223 Culvert Cover: 000


Type: 0
No. Barrels: 0
Width: 0.00 Height:
Length: 0 Apron:


* 265 U/W Insp. Area: 0


Programming Data
201 Project No.: PR 346 (2)
202 Plans Available: 4
249 Prop. Proj. No. 0000000000000000
250 Approval Status: 0000
251 P.I. No.: 0000000
252 Contract Date: 02/0111901
260 Seismic No.: 00000


75 Type Work: 31 1
94 Bridge Imp. Cost: $ 284
95 Roadway Imp. Cost: $ 231
96 Total Imp Cost: $ 599
76 Imp. Length: 001498
97 Imp. Year: 1990


114 Future ADT: 006390 Year: 2027


Report Date: 5/5/2010 SIA- 2







o


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


BEGIN PROJECT
STA. 0+00. 00


------ ------ ------


WEST CLARK H


------


MINIMUM IMPROVEMENT
BRIDGE


SPEED 35 MPH
LENGTH +570 1


ALTERNATE I
WITH EXISTING
DESIGN
PROJECT


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NO. : B-2







-,BEGIN ALTERNATE I
--. STA. 00+00


0+'1"--10 ~2+~00-------------.:4~+00~, ~5+0;'_0 ------,-~8-~:00------------.:.ie~,+0.::......0 ---.:..::....12+-i-0@ 14T+00 i880


I 400.00'" , I


870 1--------l=====±:li ============;/(E',...--/~5~4.M:J9===+II==============~---+-1E-NO-A-LT-ER-NA-TE-I--------+-j----------+----------t-----------+---- 8710


..,. STA. 5+86.00


8810 f::::r-~=--=-~---~~-+---------___+---------~___+_---------+_---------t_---------+----------r-----1880


gg ~~ I I 0 I


~ ~ ~1----=~"""'~~:--;::--------+-I-------->1~'I~~-+---+----------+---------+----------~--------_____r---~ 85085@i~j------------I'1 ~ /~'--===---.;...=- ~~ I II


I -I "Q~o· 1


8'0 1-----


1


~I~~--------+-'-----1-'-~\\\---------+-II--j------;-;---t-I-----+-I--------+-I --1
8410


CL. -- -- /" ----------1-----1830
830 1-------f------I-----+---------+-----------""--"'0_-+------L'-------+------1


520 l-g-----.-~------.--:.-------,--~---+-~--, --.----zo--,,----:;;--.----g-~-~-------,--:2------,-~----,---lO--+---' ---I--,--+---1-------+-----------+----------1


1


-----1 820


8!0~1~-:r____-~'_:_f;coh_·-~~I-~,-~:::::-=-I-lfl-~---=.~+LC\JA·----.:::::.~-g___$-o::i..;.~--.::6=+r-..~·----=::og=+_It),,,,;-'_~~+-'<l~r--'-'::::O-I-~--~-~-~~------"~~j:------=:~~::-----.S~<.;.-II-~~t__-~~:-------+----------f--------------t-------j8!0
~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co ~ co co ~ co ~I ~I ~I ~ ~I


-.I -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J -.J I I 1 ,~ 1
L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L::::l.u L:::: L::::I L::::I L::::I ~ L::::I
1----L--I--~--~--~--I---~-~_------l--~---L--~--~'--.L-.I--IL-----..l------...l1----------:-:::-~--------~~-------______;_~----180'0


'0+[ 10 2+ 00 4+0'1.' 0+0'0 8+1010 10+00 i2+00 14+09


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NOo 0 B-2


ALTERNATE I - MINIMUM IMPROVEMENT
WITH EXISTING BRIDGE
DESIGN SPEED 35 MPH
PROJECT LENGTH ±570/







CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


C>
C>


-+
I.C"l


/ /


// // /
/


/ /
/ /


/ /
/


/
/


/


END PROJECT
STA. /8+20.00


REOD RW


WILLIS SUBRENIA


---- ---- ---- ---- ~-----


I


~


-----


WEST ALIGNMENT
BRIDGE


SPEED 45 MPH
LENGTH +1800/


AL TERN ATE 2A
WITH EXISTING
DESIGN


PROJECT


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NO. : B-2







/


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


a
a
'+
U) REOD RW


WILLIS SUBRENIA


...-...---
...-- ...--


I


~...---


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NO. : B-2


ALTERNATE 2B WEST ALIGNMENT
WITH WIDENED EXISTING BRIDGE


DESIGN SPEED 45 MPH
PROJECT LENGTH ±2000/







CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


a
a
+


1.0


/
/ /


/ /
/ /


/ /
/ /


/
/


/


/


REOD RW


WILLIS SUBRENIA


/
/


---------.----


~_.--


-----
.---


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NO. : B-2


ALTERNATE 2C WEST ALIGNMENT
WITH NEW BRIDGE AND ON-SITE DETOUR


DESIGN SPEED 45 MPH
PROJECT LENGTH ±2175/







EL 844.100'


IA I CSJ


;)~


~
c-,


;;
V)
....,h
b-r. ....,


rr,
a::Oa:;"
... b-
a"'"arr,


""h
Q<>


""co


.0
<SJ


CD
OJ
<SJ


PC EL 873.25
PC SITA 0-75.00


~


-.J
<SJ


(r)
DO
<SJ


u·,
<S>


~


0.,


<S>


EL 8t2.09'


EL 8U.50'
EL 874.100'


EL 8H.00'


CD
tAl


EL 874':"24'


EL 872.155'


EL 8'l1'2. 95'


EL 871. 97'


~ I EL 866·148' ~. :--'11~-' PI STj 2-00.00 I ~
<S> EL 810. 85' ~ ::: PI E 872.00 so


10>


£[ 863. 22' I ,J


EL 852.100'


1--------1 1 1~


EL 867.29'


EL 860.92'


EL 862./00'


EL 865.00'
EL 854.1/4'


CD
<SJ


~~~~~....,
- rr,Co::o
... :;"


"" b-ar;::


""h


OJ
en


§
'"


[


-~---f----~ 1 i
~'I


/ i


/
I


If
OJ ())


~ ~ ~


(
\
\
\


00
1'-'
<SJ


EL 845.33'


EL 846.00'


EL 842.67'


EL 843.33'


EL 846.100'


EL 844.00'


EL 842.190'


EL 842.100'


f- iL_ ~6J0Q.' _ .


f- i L_ ~~O{' __


00
<SJ -


CSJ EL 851~46'


~ 1 EL 844.1 6 /' I II L 1 I if
CSJ I EL 844. 67' r---- 1 ---._-- ~


%1 EL 842~
CSJ I EL 8 2.00'


LiL_ ~U87'


~
ill
U)
-j


()CD
o ~:o
:0 fl ill
() » :0 C)
<=- --<: G)


ill ill ~ ill
C) -j ():o
-j -j :0 ()


ill <:»
<: -() C) <:C)


() G)


00 ~ C) ~


CD -j :0--0
I --<: ill:O


f\) ill ()
~~


ill
~
ill
<:
---J
U)


~ 1 I-----+- 1 ~ ~Gl


~ I ! 1--------1 ~


~I I! I ~~§-I--~~
b- b-• r-


""~- ::0... :;"
...... h01....,


,."


""C')


EL 852.100'
e;
r:;;:


I...L


----+---11 I~


PC ELi 85 I. 14
PC STAll/-DO. 00


'"
I~


PT EL 856]129
I


\EL 855.71'


EL 8n. /4'


EL 858.02'


EL 856.29'


EL 859.32'


EL 812.86'


EL 85/.7/'


EL 855. /4'


EL 854.00'


£[ 852.166'


EL 853.43'


EL 852.115'


EL 842.137'


EL 853.1/6'


EL 85/.168'


EL 850.122'


EL 850.170'


EL 845.180'


/1
}


~ I EL 850ioo' I -I I I'?
Q EL 8 2. 29' I ~ ~


/
f


I
I


EL 842.1{3' \
EL 850.56'


[ '"I~)


~ I EL 845~.1 4.' \ l PI STA ¥oo.oo I~
Gl 1 EL 8~ ~~ 95 ' PI EL 850. 00 Q


EL 847.1,1'5'


If' I EL 852.193'


~ I EL 854.57'


I
EL 852.133'


PI EL 8S8.~0


)
I


I
I


:; I EL 850i56 ' I II
'so EL 8~7.00' ~-I I I I II I.


PT STA 6+J 00


N
'SO


~


~~~hh
• r-....,
""rr,a ::0


... :;"
a b-ar;::


tg


\


'" ......


'" .........
EL 840.100'


EL 840.100'


~ I EL 830.1 88 '


"=:
:tJ-1
1Il=t
LJIIl
r->;:::: »
b.._ r--


C)CJ<J) -j


ill
lll


-1 ill
U)tJ;;~=tJ
-CO(;)Ir"1<:
G}:tJ U)>
<:;::CO-j-j


'-.):tJ Ir"1
U)(;)_»
--ollltJr--f\)
1r"1b..~_»
1r"1<:: G)
C)tJ,,<:S(O


~
~O~Ir"1f\)
Ul<::-<:CD


ItJ-j
~<J)1Il S(O
--0-<::
=t-111l f\)


IIltJ C)


\:)CO
1Il=tJ
---J_
OtJc:::(;)
:tJ 1Il


~ ~ II II --I""~ I I


EL 8J'
9
.


32
' I I


EL 846.t
EL 848.67'


PT STA /3'100.00
PT EL 848.67


EL 847.197'


EL 848.00'


I~EL 85/. /9' I -


~ I EL 8~7. 33' r-I----~ 1 ~


EL 852.176'


C9~ en
CSi N


<SJ


OJ
U


""
CD


so
CD
Ul
<SJ


CD
DO
<SJ


en
'..J
Q


EL 846.67'


EL 85/.146'


~ EL 8~6.00' ~
t:SJ Q Q


m
Ul
CSJ


r
m
01
<SJ


m
'..J
iSl


OJ
CD
GO


co
.0
Gl


-f!
IS)
<Sl







WEST CLARK H


ASSEMBLIES OF GOD


I


-~


---------.---It-


----------


\


\
\


\
\


\
\


\
\


\
/


\


\ WINSTON VIRGINIA RUTH


\---~-\
\ \


MOrnJn Creek


BISHOP ROY V & MRS BONNIE


I


I
- --- --- ------.if: - --- ___


RELOCATION


BEACHEM RORY L


'V
'V


'V


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE 'V


'V
'V


'V


'V
'V


'V 'V
'V


'V 'V
'V


'V


'V
'V


o


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


---'~
'", /


I ' /
I I I ", /


/


IVI _-----Y
&)//1 BEGIN PROJECT _--------- \


-;


1 ,,~~I STA. ~~~---------~- '\
-----------It------- §7>I/----


III I \ ----/ / / / / / /1 /?1/ \ ------
/ // / / / II / -


/ ,,/ /. / I I '
/ f£LTO"n DAJlIVY / /, I 111/ WILLIS SUBRENIA )


/ / / / / / III/ / / / / II
/ / / /PON[Y I I I


/ / / / III I
/ / / / I III


/ / / / II
/ / / I I I


SOUTH ALIGNMENT
NEW BRIDGE


45 MPH
LENGTH ±1572/


ALTERNATE 3
WITH


DESIGN SPEED
PROJECT


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NOD: B-2







~ 1 1--- 1- --1 ~--I Ii


il 1-'::1!~1 I ~1>-""
_l?-
'" ..,......
.... :t>
~~
'" ..,"' .....


'"


~ I EL 86/·189' ~ I 'I
" I EL 862. 41 ' IJ'------+------~-- 1 I ~


~


<S>


IS!


~
.....


"'~..,,.,.
'l?-
e..,
e .....
• :t>
2~


;;j


'"


CD
cO
~


'"CD


"
,u
~


{
~


r\>


1


m
0>


"


;\


CD
u'


"
'"
'"


EL 861 . 13'


EL 863.70 '


EL 864. 98'


EL 86/ .129'


EL 817.55'


EL 866.52 '


EL 859.84'


EL 868.152'


EL 866.27'


EL 865. 12/'


EL 863.158'


EL 866.137'


a,
:s:


EL 867. 56'


'"


~,


Tt>J


EL 818. 56'


" I EL 871. 40' I&, EL 8.57.27' - - -----1 I ~


EL 874.108'


co
w


"
w
~'"m


"
<n
@


W


&
w
@


,n
~,


@


EL 842.03'


EL 8)2. 10'


EL 842.00'


w CD


~ EL 842"'00 '


~
III
lr)
-j


OCD
lJ "" =tJ=tJ Ii Ill-
o » =tJ c::J
'-- ~ G)
III III ~ III
C) -j 0 =tJ
-j -j =tJ 0


III :.::::»
:.:::: -o C) :.:::: c::J


o GJ
c:::: 
:.:::: () ~


CD -j =tJ lJ
I ~ I1l =tJ


r\) 1110


~""111
~
111
:.::::
-j
lr)


" EL 82\1.100'


ELI 846.68'


! ' 1_./ 1PI STA 8 00. 00 ~_:I~_I 1 'l'
(SI PI E£ 47. 00 Q, :5 ~


~~


.LPT STA 9'50.00


PT El 845.31


EL 1FJ5.94'


EL 845.31'
EL 830.fe7 '


EL 8-1'99' I I I I Ji
EL 873.93


EL 854. 71'


EL 870.13/'


EL 853. 42'


~ I " ",I", /
EL 852.14' /I ~ 1 m~ Ii


EL 8)'0.85'


EL 843.43' /


EL 81'9.63' / J


EL 837. 57' /


~I \ f-----I I~


~ I I 1----1 f--I I ------H


~, 1 I Ic,i I r------ ~


»
r--


~
lJ c::J =tJ
).J ~ <:
0' 'I »
,--lr)~-j


11I-- 11l
()GJ-j
-j:.:::::r.:: lAJ


r--lr):.::::1
~lJl1l
'~ III ~ lr)
GJ I1l a
-jc::JCDC::::
:r.::t-.).J-j


-+->.-:r.::
1-1- lJl c::J
_;;:,...GJ»
lJl'""'-.iIlr--
'J lJ -
r\):r.:: GJ


:.::::
~
111
:.::::
-j


~ 1 EL 832·146)' I I I
"" EL 844'1' ~ I~- ~


EL 836. 00' ~
EL 844. 19


~ I I I l----a PC STAI 1/'00, 00
PC EL 1 843. 63


EL 840.172'


EL 843. 12'


~ I EL 842.1 00 ' I )1 PI STA 2'00. 00 l l! I ~
EL 812. 75' PIEl 42.50 t": :<:


~;:;


EL 84/.53'


~ I I ~ I I --H


EL 81'2.49'


EL 84/.52'


EL 842.37'
PT STA I~'OO . 00


PT El 842.37


EL 841 .119' I}
EL 842.30' r


~ \ EL 842.100' I ~
EL 842.23' - I - I--~- II , - I ~


EL 842.100 '


EL 842.16'


p
<::;
~


'"


&~ '"'"
m


"'"
00


'"
m
~


ill
<n
co


"': 00


co


'j'


~& Ri EL Bd:2. 10 ' 't
C$J GJ i'Sl


3:
<S>


iii
'"


00


'" ~ ::i
'"


i£
co







WEST CLARK H


<:>
<:>
~


<:>


ALTERNATE 4 ROAD CLOSED
TO PREVENT RELOCATION


WITH NEW BRIDGE
DESIGN SPEED 45 MPH


PROJECT LENGTH +1370/


WILLIS SUBRENIA
BEGIN PROJECT
STA. 0+00. 00


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE/
/


/
/


/
/


/


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NO. : B-2


/
/ /


/ /
/ /


/ /
/


/
/


o


/ /
/ / / /


/ / / / /


/ / fE LTO)! DAfI~Y / / /,
/ / / / /


/ / / / /
/ / / /POND"


/ / / /
/ / / /


/ / / /
/ / /







»
r--., -.,


c::J 0 ITl
ITl ::0
U)~O<:
-- ::0»
G) ~ ill -.,
<: :::r::: '" ITlill
U) <: <: ~
o ill -.,
ill
ill ~ ::0
c::J CD ill ::0


r- a
~ ::0 0 »
UI -- C) c::J


c::J »
~ G) -., C)
o ITl -- r
:::r::: a a


<: UJ
ill
tJ


£L 872.107'


EL 870.158'


EL 863.80'


<:>Vl_


~"'"
.~


a-;
a~
• ::0
a"",a h


n:1
....


OJ
OJ


~ ~ 11
~


PC EL 868.122
PC STA 4-7&.00


I


""--.J
C9


I I ~.'
I os


" STA ,.J 00
I 1 PI EL 868.100


OJ ""In (J)


"" PO T STAO' 00. 00


f'OT EL 168.78


I


/1


I
I -- I It-I I~I


j
~g


I N


I
J


I
I


!


EL 865.47'


EL 8i3. 78'


EL 840.120'


EL 871.118'


EL 868.24'


EL 8641,. \
EL 868. II' ~


EL 867.105' \


£L 859.123'


EL 816.50'


£L 848.146'


EL 861.75'


, EL 867.62'


~ I EL 868.i~41_'__1


Q I EL 8$6.74'


/


2! E~l 86:V30' I ~- 1 ! II Ii


EL 86/.103 I I (


/


::: I EL 866J4I' I Il~ ~I ~.
" El 8 9.30' I _ I


OJ D)
~


868~78'
c..J


QC9 EL
Q


ibi
EL 868. 78'


£L 868.172'


EL 8 8. 72'


EL 868. 68'


EL 8 8.66'


EL 868·142'


EL 868.60'
I


~l
£L 867. 85'


EL 8 8.54'


£L 866J83,


EL 88.48'


E~
EL 8 8. 42'


EL 864. 07 '


EL 8 8.36'


~
ITl
UJ-.,


oClJ
",,::0
1Tl-
::oc::J


G)


~1Tl


§::o
<:0
--»
<:c::J
G) --
C)~
:n0
1Tl::o
lTla
~""ITl
~
ITl
<:-.,
UJ


o
::0 il
o »
~ -<
ITlITlc)-.,
-., -.,


ITl
<:
aC)


a
00 c:


<:
ClJ-.,


I -<
I\)


EL 8$1.35'


I


PII STA 10-50. 0


I" EL "'.00


I /1 ~ II ~Ii
I


£L 83/.145' 1//
EL 847.41'


EL 825,198' r
EL 8f.89''1


EL 829.177' \


EL 844.67'


t E~l 83~~'75' I\~j I I I II I Ii
£L 840.100'


~L 843.13'
PT STA 1'2'50.00


PT EL 1843.13
-L


£L 840.100'


EL 842.66'


£L 841.166'


EL 842. 19'


1\


\


~I ~-~+~~-I--~ Ii
_1:1>L.,r-.. -;.... ~
a::O. "'".... :I>
.... n:1


....


I
", m OJ m OJ ""Q CSl <9


(.J1 DO --.J OJ J)
CSl tsl CSl CSl tsl tsl


I







---


WEST CLARK H


PARKING AREA


---


ASSEMBLIES OF GOD


FULTON COUNTY


-------


\


\
\


\
\


\
\


\
\


\
/


WINSTON VIRGINIA RUTH


BISHOP ROY V & MRS BONNIE


o


CLEMMONS DOMETRICE


/


~ _ •• J
o\l ._ ••


Q:.((; •• -.


_.- •• - _. _ •• ""-POTENT I AL--- rn ARCHAEOLOGICAL
§g SITE


~ 3/>/ ~ ...............,..............., ~ I


// / / I BEACHEM RORY L I
/////// ~..... h BEGIN WALL Mornln Creek....:; -............. /1 STA. 2" 16.00::> LA:£ 0'00~ ............... ' . ------------If:--- _ ____.... ---......,~


/ ///:/// /'. ''', ,/
/ / / CLEMMONS DOMETRICE \ /


/ // I / I ---V


// / &0//
1


I BEGIN ~ROJECT _-If:----------------- \
/ I ~/I STA. 0 00.00 __--- \


--------ff:-------(l~//--------- \
/ / /' //'/', \------------


// // // // // I / \


/ ,./ /. / I II I WILLIS SUBRENIA I/ JELTO,JV DAJlNY / /, I I I I /
/ / / / / / II/ / / / / II


/ / / /PON[Y I I I
/ / / / III


/ / / / I I II
/ / / / II


/ / / I I I


WESTBRIDGE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
OVER MORNING CREEK


FAYETTE COUNTY
PROJECT NOo : B-2


ALTERNATE 5
WITH


DESIGN
PROJECT


NORTH ALIGNMENT
NEW BRIDGE
SPEED 45 MPH
LENGTH ±1805/











PROJECT NUMBER: B-2 COUNTY: FAYETTE


PROJECT DESCRIPTION: WESTBRIDGE ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT OVER MORNING CREEK
PROJECT LENGTH: 0.3 MILES
PREPARED BY: HEATH AND LINEBACK ENGINEERS
DATE: 6/30/2010


PROJECT CONCEPT CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE


l. MAJOR STRUCTURES
a. -RETAINING WALLS $0
b. BRIDGE $661,725


c. BRIDGE DEMOLITION $50,000
SUBTOTAL 1: $711,725


2A. BASE AND PAVING (MAINLINE)
a. AGGREGATE BASE, 8" TRAVELWAY & 6" SHLDR(1811 TN) $27,165
b. ASPHALT PAVING


l. 12.5nun SUPERPAVE (350 SY) $21,700
2. 19.0mm SUPERPAVE (385 SY) $22,715
3. 25mm SUPERPAVE (1155 SY) $63,525


SUBTOTAL 2A: $135,105


2B. BASE AND PAVING (DRIVEWAYS) ->----.
a. AGGREGATE BASE (140 TN) $2,100
b. ASPHALT PAVING, 12.5 nun SUPERPAVE (51 SY) $3,162
CO AGGREGATE SURFACE CRS (105 TN) $1,785


SUBTOTAL 2B: _ $7,047


-
3. LUMP ITEMS


1---' -
a. TRAFFIC CONTROL $15,000
b. CLEARING AND GRUBBING $30,000
c. EROSION CONTROL $60,000
d. SIGNING AND STRIPING $5,000


SUBTOTAL 3: $110,000


4. MISCELLANEOUS
GUARDRAIL


-,


$10,000a. ,-;,.


b. GUARDRAIL ANCHORS $5,730
SUBTOTAL 4: $15,730


5. GRADING AND DRAINAGE
a. EARTHWORK $170,000
b. MINOR DRAINAGE (6 DRIVEWAY PIPES) $5,040
c. CLEARING AND GRUBBING $30,000


SUBTOTAL 5: $205,040







WESTBRIDGE ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT ESTIMATE SUMMARY


A. RIGHT OF WAY $106,560


B. RELOCATION $276,000


C. CONSTRUCTION
l. MAJOR STRUCTURES $711,725
2. BASE AND PAVING $142,152
3. LUMP ITEMS $110,000
4. MISCELLANEOUS $15,730
5. GRADING AND DRAINAGE $205,040


SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS $1,184,647


5% Engineering and Inspection $59,232
4% Construction Contingency $47,386


TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST $1,291,265


GRAND TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $1,673,825





		Public Works- SPLOST Project B-2 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- SPLOST Project B-2 Backup

		Westbridge Road-Draft Concept Report

		Constr. Estimate








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


June 24, 2010
 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, June 24, 2010, at 7:00
p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville,
Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance.


Chairman Smith called the June 24, 2010 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.
Commissioner Hearn gave the Invocation.
Chairman Smith led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Horgan  moved to accept the agenda as published.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation of a Resolution to the Marquis de Lafayette Chapter of the Sons of the American
Revolution recognizing the observance of the “National Let Freedom Ring” Bell Ringing Ceremony on
July 4.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 2


Chairman Smith, on behalf of the Board, read and presented a Resolution to the Marquis de Lafayette Chapter
of the Sons of  the American Revolution recognizing the observance of the “National Let Freedom Ring” Bell
Ringing Ceremony on July 4.  The Chairman thanked the Chapter for its work in Fayette County and for keeping
history alive and accurate.  A copy of the Resolution, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


B. Public Hearing on the County’s proposed annual budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2010 and
ending June 30, 2011, and consideration of Resolution 2010-10 enacting said budget.


Finance Director Mary Holland presented the proposed annual budget to the Board.  She reminded the Board
that at its last public meeting it was made aware of some outstanding issues related to the Drug Abuse and
Treatment Fund (DATE) and the Victim’s Assistance Fund.


Ms. Holland recommended that the DATE Fund’s expenditures be reduced by $59,969 since they did not meet
necessary criteria.  Chairman Smith noted that the DATE Fund is a court-fined addition, meaning that it is not
funded directly by taxpayer’s money but with fines and forfeiture monies as earmarked by State law.
Discussion followed.  The Board unanimously consented to reduce the DATE fund’s expenditures by $59,969,
and to include the reduction in the proposed Fiscal Year 2011 budget.


Ms. Holland further recommended that the Victim’s Assistance Fund’s expenditures be reduced by $45,000.
She explained the reduction was recommended due to staff’s analysis that there would be a revenue shortfall.
Chairman Smith noted that Victim Assistance Funds were similar to the DATE funds since they were funded
by fines and forfeiture monies.  Discussion followed.  The Board unanimously consented to reduce the Victim’s
Assistance fund’s expenditures by $45,000, and to include the reduction in the proposed Fiscal Year 2011
budget.


After receiving the Board’s consent and direction, Ms. Holland informed the Board that the Total All Budgeted
Funds for the Fiscal Year 2011Budget was $73,310,034, and that the Total Special Revenue Funds had
decreased from $14,298,908 to $14,193,939.  


Chairman Smith commended Ms. Holland and her Finance Staff for doing an excellent job with the Fiscal Year
2011 budget.  He mentioned that the budget was about $1,000,000 less than last year’s budget, and that in the
face of declining revenues the County’s employees are doing more with less.  He publically acknowledged Ms.
Holland, the Finance Department, Budget Officer Sergio Acevedo, and the rest of the County’s employees and
management who have “done a yeoman’s job in putting together the budget request to keep us at a service
level that the citizens expect while at the same time being able to manage the reduction in revenues that we
are seeing”.  


Tom Waller: Mr. Tom Waller, a resident of Fayette County, spoke as a representative of Master Gardeners,
but added he was not speaking at the request or the behest of the Fayette County Extension Office.  He  told
the Board that last year the Fayette County Master Gardeners provided over 26,000 pounds of fresh produce
for charitable organizations within the County.  He explained that the leadership liaison in the County is the
County Horticultural Agent in the Extension Office, but that position is vacant.  He recalled that the Office is
partially funded by Fayette County and partially funded by the University of Georgia.  He continued that during
the last few years Fayette County has cut its portion of the funding it provides to the Extension Office by 46%,
and that the University of Georgia has continued to leave the position of Horticultural Agent vacant.  He told







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 3


the Board  that these cuts in funding require Mr. Craig Gross, the 4-H Director, to fill the void created by the lack
of a Horticultural Agent.  He requested that Fayette County not cut the operating funds further than the 46%
that has already been cut, and that the Board engage in dialogue with the University of Georgia in order to fill
the Horticultural Agent position.  He suggested, if necessary, the County should fully fund the position so that
the Master Gardeners can have guidance for next year and thereby continue serving the constituents within
Fayette County.


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to the proposed Fiscal Year 2011 budget.


Jack Krakeel: County Administrator Jack Krakeel responded to Mr. Waller’s concerns at the Board’s request.
He reminded the Board that it implemented a hiring freeze approximately three years ago, and at that time he
was directed to maintain positions deemed absolutely critical, principally those within public safety and other
positions which are considered crucial to the operation of Fayette County government.  He told the Board that
he has met with the Extension Office on multiple occasions throughout the budget processes during the years,
and has received concurrence with respect to reductions in expenditures.  He continued that the Extension
Office, like other departments in the County, understands the criticality of the economic situation and the need
to curtail expenditures.  He added that the  Extension Office also understands that when revenues recover
reconsideration will be given to vacant positions.  He explained that the Horticultural Agent is a position that
the University of Georgia Extension Service program opted not to fund; while the County is currently funding
two or three additional part-time positions in the Extension Office.  He acknowledged  that the budget cuts have
impacted the Master Gardener program, and that the Master Gardener program has been recognized regionally
and statewide for their excellent program and work in Fayette County.  He concluded by saying it was
unfortunate, that in developing budgets such as the one before the Board, difficult decisions had to be made.
Discussion followed.


Commissioner Frady moved to adopt Resolution 2010-10 enacting the proposed annual budget for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011 in the amount of $73,310,034, and to authorize the
Chairman to sign the Resolution.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No further discussion followed.
The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, proposed budget, and recommended changes,
identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


C. Consideration of Ordinance 2010-05, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code regarding
Chapter 8 Development Regulations by adding Article XIV Subdivision Regulations, in its entirety.


Director of Community Development Pete Frisina briefly reviewed Ordinances 2010-05, 2010-06, 2010-07, and
Resolution 2010-11.  He spoke about why amendments were required, and he explained that the work required
participation from  the Planning and Zoning, Engineering, Stormwater Maintenance, and other departments.
He added that a group of local surveyors, engineers, and builders also worked with the County in reviewing and
updating the Ordinances and Resolution, and that the body of work provided to the Board was the result of their
collaborative efforts.  He discussed the proposed amendments and changes to Ordinances and Resolution,
and he explained  minor changes to the wording in the Subdivision Regulations  Discussion followed.


Chairman Smith thanked Mr. Frisina for doing “a yeoman’s job”.  Mr. Frisina acknowledged that he had a lot
of help from Public Works Director Phil Mallon, Stormwater Management Director Vanessa Birrell, County
Engineer Brian Keller, Mrs. Robyn Wilson, and some of the local design professionals. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 4


Randy Boyd: Mr. Randy Boyd spoke in favor of Ordinances 2010-05, 2010-06, and 2010-07.  He thanked the
Board and staff, especially Mr. Pete Frisina and Phil Mallon, for allowing engineers, surveyors and developers
to be a part of this amendment process.  He pointed out that this work has been ongoing for approximately 18
months and while it required many meetings, it was a good process.   He concluded that this was a good piece
of legislation that the County can be proud of for future development, that it would leave a good legacy for
others in the County, and that it was legislation all Fayette citizens could be proud of.


Chairman Smith thanked Mr. Boyd, the engineers, surveyors, and others who agreed to be a part of this work,
who participated in the work from its start, and for their input.  


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Ordinance 2010-05.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Ordinance 2010-05, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code
regarding Chapter 8 Development Regulations, by adding Article XIV Subdivision Regulations, in its entirety.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. No further discussion followed.
A copy of the request and Ordinance 2010-05, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


D. Consideration of Ordinance 2010-06, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, regarding
Chapter 8 Development Regulations, Article III Street Design Standards and Specifications.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Ordinance 2010-06.


Commissioner Hearn moved to adopt Ordinance 2010-06, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code,
regarding Chapter 8 Development Regulations, Article III Street Design Standards and Specifications.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A
copy of the request and Ordinance 2010-06, identified as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


E. Consideration of Resolution 2010-11, proposed amendments to the Planning and Zoning Department
Fee Schedule.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Resolution 2010-11.


Commissioner Maxwell  moved to adopt Resolution 2010-11, proposed amendments to the Planning and
Zoning Department Fee Schedule, based on a hardcopy provided to the Board.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion. 


Commissioner Maxwell noted that the Fee Schedule provided on the County’s website had contained some
errors, and he ensured that his motion was based on the hardcopy provided to the Board prior to the meeting.
Discussion followed.


The motion to adopt Resolution 2010-11, proposed amendments to the Planning and Zoning Department Fee
Schedule, based on a hardcopy provided to the Board passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and
Resolution 2010-11, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 5


F. Consideration of Ordinance 2010-07, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 12
Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, by adding Article VII Cemetery, Burial Ground, Human
Remains, or Burial Object, in its entirety.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to Ordinance 2010-07.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Ordinance 2010-07, proposed amendments to the Fayette County
Code, Chapter 12 Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, by adding Article VII Cemetery, Burial Ground,
Human Remains, or Burial Object, in its entirety.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2010-07, identified as
“Attachment 6", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


No one spoke during Public Comment.


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of reappointment of Darryl McKinney to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for another
four-year term commencing June 1, 2010 and ending May 31, 2014.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of reappointment of Joan Smith to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for another four-year
term commencing June 1, 2010 and ending May 31, 2014.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of the reappointment of Harriett Steele to the Region Three Mental Health Planning Board for
another three-year term commencing April 1, 2010 and ending July 22, 2011.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the reappointment of Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for
another one-year term commencing July 23, 2010 and ending July 22, 2011.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of reappointment of Mary Shaver to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another
one-year term commencing July 23, 2010 and ending July 22, 2011.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of reappointment of Jack Smith to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another
one-year term commencing July 23, 2010 and ending July 22, 2011.  A copy of the request, identified
as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s request to renew the Annual Support Agreement with Data Voice, Inc. for
telecommunications equipment and software beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 201 at a total
cost of $39,996.00.  A copy of the request and Data Voice Support Agreement, identified as “Attachment
13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof. 







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 6


8. Approval of staff’s recommendations for the disposition of requests for property tax refunds.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of a request from the 911 Communications for authorization to dispose of uniforms and
related equipment no longer of use to the Department.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment
15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s
Office Criminal Investigations Division by $1,440.40 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work
with various Federal Agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 16", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to insert a septic tank maintenance mailer in water
bills mailed to customers in unincorporated Fayette County.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


12. Approval of May 24, 2010 Board of Commissioners Budget Meeting Minutes, May 27, 2010 Board of
Commissioners Minutes, June 2, 2010 Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes, and June 10, 2010
Board of Commissioners Minutes.


Commissioner Horgan moved to adopt Consent Agenda Items 1-12.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion. No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT


Millage Rate Not to Change: County Administrator Jack Krakeel said he would be remiss if he did not remind the Board
that with its adoption of the Fiscal Year 2011 budget that the County’s millage rate would remain at the same level as
last year, meaning there will be no change in the millage rate based on the Board’s adoption of the Fiscal Year 2011
budget.    Discussion followed.


Chairman Smith stated that he did not properly include Mr. Krakeel in his thanks to those who worked on the budget,
but since he was the coordinator of the budget requests and putting them together, he thanked Mr. Krakeel on behalf
of the Board and the citizens of Fayette County for a job well done.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT


Atlanta Regional Commission–Amendment of Subgrant Agreement:  County Attorney Scott Bennett informed the
Board he had a contract amendment that would extend the Subgrant Agreement the County has with the Atlanta
Regional Commission (ARC). He explained that Fayette County’s agreement with the ARC provided funds and grants
to Fayette County for its Comprehensive Transportation Plan.  He concluded that since the agreement was scheduled
to expire on April 30, 2010 this amendment would extend the Subgrant Agreement until June 30, 2010.  Discussion
followed.


Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract amendment to the Subgrant Agreement
between Fayette County and the Atlanta Regional Commission.  Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Amendment of the Subgrant Agreement, identified
as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 7


Contract with LBL Technology Partners for the Strategic Technology Plan and Risk Assessment: County Attorney
Scott Bennett reminded the Board that at its May 27, 2010 meeting it awarded a bid to LBL Technology Partners for the
Strategic Technology Plan and Risk Assessment in the amount of $57,480.  He stated that he had the contract,  that it
had been signed by the consultant, that the bonds were present, and that it was ready for the Chairman’s signature.


Commissioner Frady moved to authorize the Chairman to sign a contract with LBL Technology Partners for the Strategic
Technology Plan and Risk Assessment in the amount of $57,480.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The
motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the LBL Technology Partners contract, identified as “Attachment 19", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


STAFF REPORTS


Upgrade of Kronos Software:  Finance Director Mary Holland requested the Board to authorize the transfer of funds
that are available in the Fiscal Year 2010 budget to upgrade the County’s Kronos software.  She explained that Kronos
is the County’s time and attendance software, that it is utilized throughout the County, and that while the software has
been in use since 2005 it is becoming obsolete. She restated that the software needed to be upgraded, and that  the
upgrade would be in conjunction with some other hardware upgrades that the Board just approved in the Fiscal Year
2011 budget.  She concluded that both upgrades were necessary for the County to record the time and attendance of
its employees and to process payrolls. She concluded that the cost upgrade to the Kronos Software, as well as a service
license,  was $17,970.


Commissioner Frady moved to transfer $17,970 of available Fiscal Year 2010 budgeted funds to a project for the Kronos
Software Upgrade that will coincide with server replacement projects approved and scheduled for the Fiscal Year 2011
budget, and to authorize the Chairman to sign a Statement of Work document as provided by Kronos.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Statement of
Work document, identified as “Attachment 20", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Transfer and Sale of Unserviceable Equipment as Requested by the Sheriff’s Office:  Sergeant Kevin Kahl of the
Fayette County Sheriff’s Office’s informed the Board that the Sheriff’s Office  purchased car video systems with budgeted
general funds during the past several years, that the equipment has become cost prohibitive to repair and replace, and
that its technology is “completely different from what is available now”.  He continued that the cameras have already
been replaced with newer equipment, and that staff at the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office had already communicated
with the Pike County Sheriff’s Office about selling twenty of the cameras “As Is” to Pike County.  He said the Fayette
County Sheriff’s Office is looking to the Board of Commissioners for approval for disposal and sale of the cameras.
Discussion followed during which Sergeant Kahl mentioned there were additional cameras scattered throughout the
County’s storage areas, but that they were not a part of the sale since Pike County has already selected the twenty
cameras they want.  Chairman Smith asked how the other cameras would be disposed.  Sergeant Kahl speculated that
they would probably be transferred to the County for sale on the GovDeals website.  Chairman Smith asked how long
the equipment has been in storage.  Sergeant Kahl replied some have been in storage for approximately eight months,
others have been in storage for two or three years.


Chairman Smith directed County Administrator Jack Krakeel to coordinate with the Sheriff how to best to dispose of the
additional cameras being kept in storage.


Commissioner Frady moved to approve the request from the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office to declare twenty car video
systems unserviceable, to authorize the transfer and sale of said car video systems to the Pike County Sheriff’s Office
for $100 each, and to return the full sales proceeds to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners’ General Fund.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes
June 24, 2010
Page 8


Commissioner Maxwell asked County Attorney Scott Bennett if the County can dispose of the property in this method
by entering a transaction with another government agency.  Mr. Bennett replied the County can contract with another
government agency for sales like this since it is surplus equipment that the County has no longer use and since there
could be a limited market for items like police video cameras.


Commissioner Horgan asked if there would be an affidavit or other document use to ensure the cameras were going to
Pike County Sheriff’s Office and no where else.  Mr. Krakeel replied there would be a Bill of Sale between Fayette County
Government and Pike County Government.


The motion to approve the request from the Fayette County Sheriff’s Office to declare twenty car video systems
unserviceable, to authorize the transfer and sale of said car video systems to the Pike County Sheriff’s Office for $100
each, and to return the full sales proceeds to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners’ General Fund passed
unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 21", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


BOARD REPORTS


There were no Board Reports.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


Real Estate Acquisition:  County Administrator Jack Krakeel told the Board that an item of Real Estate Acquisition
needed to be discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Frady moved to recess into Executive Session for the
purpose of discussing Real Estate Acquisition.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion. No discussion followed.
The motion passed unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners recessed into Executive Session at 8:04 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 8: 31p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Horgan moved to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session
Affidavit stating that Real Estate Acquisition was discussed during Executive Session .  Commissioner Frady seconded
the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit,
identified as “Attachment 22", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADJOURNMENT


Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:32 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
          Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk         Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 12th day of August 2010.


___________________________________
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Scott Bennett / Phil Mallon


Discussion of the possible abandonment of a portion of Snead Road west of Old Greenville Road and subsequent conveyance of the 


County's prescriptive easement to the adjacent property as a part of completing the County's paving project. 


Per CIP Project 9220 G, Fayette County is acquiring right-of-way along the portion of Snead Road located west of Old Greenville in 


preparation for paving.  The property owner at the end of the proposed pavement has agreed to donate the land needed for a standard 


60-ft radius cul-de-sac in return for the County's abandonment of any interest in the old gravel road bed beyond the proposed right-of-


way.   


 


As part of the road improvement, Fayette County will extend the property owner's existing driveway to the paved cul-de-sac.   


 


Exhibit A, the "preliminary" Right-of-Way Plat for Snead Road improvements is attached as a .pdf file.  The final copy will be provided in 


hard copy at the meeting, along with a hard copy of the legal descriptions.   


 


If the Board is in agreement with this recommendation, Resolution 2010-13 should be adopted.


Approval and execution of the proposed Resolution.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 12th, 2010







 1 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2010 - 13 


 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FAYETTE COUNTY TO ABANDON ITS 


INTEREST IN AND TO A PORTION OF THE COUNTY’S SYSTEM OF ROADS, NAMELY 


SNEAD ROAD AND, THEREAFTER, CONVEY SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY TO THE 


ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS AS PROVIDED BY GEORGIA LAWS; TO AUTHORIZE 


THE CHAIRMAN TO EXECUTE THE DEED OF CONVEYANCE TOGETHER WITH ANY 


OTHER DOCUMENT NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH THE INTENT AND PURPOSE OF 


THIS RESOLUTION; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 


 WHEREAS, Fayette County owns certain public right-of-way, namely Snead Road, 


located in the unincorporated area of Fayette County, Fayetteville, Georgia; and 


 WHEREAS, the County is improving a portion of Snead Road and requires additional 


property from adjoining property owners to effectuate and otherwise complete the necessary 


improvements to the existing right-of-way; and 


 WHEREAS, it is hereby determined that the portion of Snead Road sought to be 


abandoned and conveyed is a part of the County's existing road system and has ceased being used 


by the public to the extent that no substantial public purpose is now or in the future will be served 


by such right-of-way; and 


  WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners deems it in the best interest of Fayette County, 


and the County will best be served by abandoning and conveying a portion of Snead Road as 


consideration for the conveyance by the adjoining property owners of a like portion of property 


necessary to complete the Snead Road improvements. 


 







 2 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OF FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA, AS FOLLOWS: 


 The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes Fayette County to abandon and thereafter 


convey its interest in and to a portion of Snead Road located in Fayetteville, Georgia.  A copy of a 


plat with legal description showing the right-of-way property sought to be abandoned and 


conveyed is attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.  A copy of a plat with legal 


description showing the like property to be acquired from the adjoining property owners is also 


attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.  The conveyance contemplated herein shall 


take place immediately upon compliance with statutory provisions of state and local law relating to 


the abandonment and sale of public property.  Further, the Board of Commissioners hereby 


authorizes the Chairman to execute the deed of conveyance to the adjoining property owners 


together with any other document necessary to accomplish the intent and purpose of this 


Resolution.  


 This Resolution shall be effective on the date of its approval by the Board of 


Commissioners. 


 SO RESOLVED, this the 12th day of August, 2010. 


   


   BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  


         OF FAYETTE COUNTY  


  


 


 


By: 


______________________________________ 


   Jack R. Smith, Chairman 


 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


 


________________________________ 


Carol Chandler, County Clerk 









		Public Works- Snead Road Abandonment Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- Snead Road Abandonment Backup

		Microsoft Word - Resolution abandoning Snead Road-1.pdf

		Public Works- Snead Road Abandonment Back-Up

		qwe

		PW - Snead Road Abandonment Back-Up.pdf














Minutes
Board of Commissioners


July 7, 2010
 3:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at  www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners”, then
“County Commission Meetings”, and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Wednesday, July 7, 2010, at 3:30
 p.m. in the Commissioners Conference Room, Suite 100 of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall
Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn
Robert Horgan


Commissioner Absent: Eric Maxwell


Staff Present: Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant


 Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Staff Absent: Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order.


Chairman Smith remarked that Commissioner Maxwell had another commitment and may or may not attend this Board
meeting.  


ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.  


CONSENT AGENDA:   Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve consent agenda items 1-5 as presented.
Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.


WATER SYSTEM - METROPOLITAN NORTH GEORGIA PLANNING DISTRICT TOILET REBATE PROGRAM:
1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to continue the Metropolitan North Georgia Planning District Toilet Rebate


Program which will allow an additional $20,000.00 in credits to eligible customers and authorization for the
Chairman to execute the Memorandum of Agreement.  A copy of the request, backup and Agreement, identified
as “Attachment No. 1", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  



http://www.fayettecountyga.gov





Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 7, 2010


Page 2


ROAD DEPARTMENT - BID #753 AWARDED TO PITTSTOP ENTERPRISES AND LIBERTY TRUCK HAULING LLC:
2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #753 to Pittstop Enterprises as the primary vendor and to


Liberty Truck Hauling LLC  as the secondary vendor for an annual contract for dump truck hauling services to
be used in various construction and road maintenance projects, in an amount not to exceed the FY2011
budgeted amount of $115,000.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as “Attachment No. 2", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


PUBLIC WORKS - QUALIFICATION CERTIFICATION AGREEMENT APPLICATION:
3.  Approval of staff’s request for execution of the Qualification Certification Agreement Application, newly required


by the Georgia Department of Transportation for Local Government Certification.  A copy of the request, backup
and Agreement, identified as “Attachment No. 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES - FY10 PERFORMANCE PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT:
4.           Approval of staff’s request that the County enter into the annual FY10 Performance Partnership Agreement and


the FY10 Performance Partnership Agreement Grant Award with the Georgia Emergency Management Agency
and authorization for the Chairman to execute said agreements.  A copy of the request, backup and Agreement,
identified as “Attachment No. 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


STREET LIGHTS - BRECKENRIDGE PHASE I, JEFFERSON WOODS VI AND WILLOW RIDGE II:
5.         Approval of staff’s recommendation that Breckenridge Phase I; Jefferson Woods VI and Willow Ridge II be


designated as street light districts in Fayette County.  A copy of the request and backup, identified as
“Attachment No. 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  


OLD BUSINESS:
A. Monthly Update from Public Works Director Phil Mallon on the County’s 2010 Transportation Plan.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon presented the Board with a report on the transportation work plan for the month of July,
paving and resurfacing, right-of-way mowing.  A copy of the report, identified as “Attachment No. 6", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  He remarked that good progress had been made on completing the Snead
Road project.  He remarked that the areas of bad asphalt have been removed, patched and overlaid.  He commented
on the right-of-way mowing/maintenance.  He said the arterial and collector roads were largely completed and the crew
was in the process of mowing the local roads.  He remarked on the West Fayetteville Bypass and he said the Notice to
Proceed had been issued to the contractor for the intersection work at Huiet Road and S.R. 54.  He said the West
Fayetteville Bypass should be complete by December 2010.


NEW BUSINESS:
B. DISCUSSION OF THE PROPOSED FIFTH JUDGESHIP FOR THE GRIFFIN JUDICIAL CIRCUIT:


Chairman Smith remarked that Will Simmons of the Griffin Judicial Circuit was supposed to make a presentation to the
Board today but was unable to attend this meeting.  He suggested this item be rescheduled to the August 4  Boardth


workshop for discussion at that time. A copy of the agenda request, identified as “Attachment No. 7", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 7, 2010


Page 3


C. PRESENTATION BY THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH CONCERNING ALTERNATIVE
STRATEGIES FOR THE PROVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES:


Commissioner Horgan remarked that as a member of the Fayette County Board of Health he had placed this item on
the agenda for consideration.  He said the Board of Health had been reviewing different strategies for better use of
Health Department monies.  He said he had invited Board member Lyn Redwood as well as Wayne Moss to brief the
Board on this information.  Board of Health member Lyn Redwood as well as Wayne Moss who served 35 years on the
Spalding County Board of Health provided information to the Board concerning alternative strategies for the provision
of public health services.  Ms. Redwood presented the Board with a handout of information on this issue.  A copy of the
handout, identified as “Attachment No. 8", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  


Chairman smith recommended County Administrator Jack Krakeel review this item.  


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: None.  County Administrator Jack Krakeel was absent.


ATTORNEY’S REPORT: County Attorney Scott Bennett commented on Special Local Option Sales Tax funds
and the use of S.P.L.O.S.T. funds.  He pointed out that State law, the Official Code of Georgia, Section 48-8-
121 was very clear on the use of S.P.L.O.S.T. funds.  He noted that proceeds received from a S.P.L.O.S.T.
shall be used by the County and qualified municipalities within the special tax district (the County) exclusively
for the purpose or purposes specified in the Resolution or Ordinance calling for the imposition of the tax, and
that the sales tax can only be used for those projects included in the S.P.L.O.S.T. referendum.  He said there
was case law stating that once a project was started using S.P.L.O.S.T. dollars, it was difficult to abandon a
project. He commented on a recent case in Walton County, Georgia.  He said if the voters approve a project
and it was started, then the project would have to be finished.  He said there was only one situation where you
would get away from using funds exclusively on the list and that was when the proceeds exceed the project
list.  


STAFF REPORTS:
BID #756 FOR FIRE STATION GENERATOR AWARDED TO QUEEN CAPITAL GROUP: Public Safety
Director Allen McCullough asked for the Board’s consideration to award Bid #756 to replace the fire station
generator that was failing at Station 8 to Queen Capital Group in the amount of $41,800 based on a delivery
time of 8 to 10 weeks. He noted that the Fire and Emergency Services had been awarded a grant in the
amount of $20,900 that would be applied to the total amount.  He said the remaining funds would come out
of the Fire Fund.  


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to approve staff’s recommendation to award Bid #756 for fire station
generator to Queen Capital Group in the amount of $41,800.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.  The
motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.  A copy of the memorandums of recommendation as
well as the Bid Tally Sheet, identified as “Attachment No. 9", follows these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.  


WATER SYSTEM - PILOT TESTING COMPANY FOR THE SOUTH FAYETTE WATER TREATMENT
PLANT: Water System Director Tony Parrott remarked that Kruger, Inc. had offered the County a reduced
contract amount than was previously approved by the Board of Commissioners on June 10, 2010.  He noted







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 7, 2010


Page 4


that instead of 4 weeks in the amount of $35,150, Kruger, Inc. was now offering the County 6 weeks of testing
in the amount of $18,650 which also includes transportation of the equipment.  He asked for the Board’s
consideration to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended contract with Kruger, Inc. in the amount of
$18,650.


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the amended contract with Kruger,
Inc. in the amount of $18,650 for pilot testing at the South Fayette Water Treatment plant.  Commissioner
Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.  A copy of the
amended contract, identified as “Attachment No. 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


BOARD REPORTS:
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-12 OPPOSING UNIONIZATION AND MANDATORY COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LEGISLATION IN THE U.S. CONGRESS: Chairman Smith remarked that the County had been asked to adopt
a Resolution opposing the Federal legislation which would allow collaborative bargaining for public safety
employees.  He suggested Executive Assistant Carol Chandler send the Resolution via e-mail to the Board
members for review and after a review is done, that he be authorized to execute the Resolution.  He asked
for the Board’s consideration to adopt and execute this Resolution.  


It was the consensus of the Board to adopt Resolution No. 2010-12 opposing unionization and mandatory
collective bargaining legislation in the U.S. Congress and after a review authorize the Chairman to execute
same.  A copy of Resolution NO. 2010-12, identified as “Attachment No. 11", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.  


EXECUTIVE SESSION:  County Attorney Scott Bennett requested an Executive Session to discuss real estate
acquisition.  


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss real estate acquisition.
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.


Commissioner Horgan made a motion to reconvene back to open session.  Commissioner Hearn seconded
the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.  


Chairman Smith called the meeting back to order and remarked that real estate acquisition had been
discussed in Executive Session.  


Commissioner Hearn made a motion to authorize the Chairman to execute the Executive Session Affidavit
affirming that real estate acquisition was discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan seconded
the motion.  The motion carried 4-0.  Commissioner Maxwell was absent.  A copy of the Executive Session
Affidavit, identified as “Attachment No. 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.  







Board of Commissioners Minutes


July 7, 2010


Page 5


ADJOURNMENT: Hearing no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Smith adjourned the
meeting at 5:06 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk                                         Jack R.  Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 12  day of August, 2010.th


___________________________________
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk








The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


August 12, 2010
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation by Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard of Mr. Ryan Nolan, the
winner of the 2010 Constitutional Officers’ Association of Georgia’s
scholarship.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of appointment of Dr. Dave Lee to the Fayette County Hospital
Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 and will expire
May 31, 2014.


2. Approval of reappointment of Darryl McKinney to the Fayette County
Hospital Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 and will
expire on May 31 ,2014.


3. Approval of reappointment of Joan Smith to the Fayette County Hospital
Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 and will expire on
May 31, 2014.


4. Approval of staff’s recommendation to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP)
from qualified environmental firms to conduct post-closure environmental
monitoring and compliance activities at the County’s solid waste facilities on
First Manassas Mile Road.


5. Approval of staff’s request to accept Foxhall Farms III and IV as a Street
Light District in Fayette County.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement
between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHZ ASTRO Simulcast
System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract for the
term of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011, pending the County Attorney’s
review and approval.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice Chairman
Lee Hearn


Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: (770) 305-5200
Fax: (770) 305-5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
August 12, 2010
Page Number 2


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation for approval of the Amendment to the Frequency Reconfiguration
Agreement between Fayette County and Sprint Nextel Corporation, required by the rebanding of the 800 MHZ
public radio system used by the Fayette County 911 Center, pending review and approval by the County
Attorney.


8. Approval of a request from the Sheriff that the Chairman be authorized to execute the Annual Federal Equitable
Sharing Agreement and Certification between Fayette County and the U.S. Departments of Justice and
Treasury for the period of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011.


9. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the FY2010 Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff’s
Office Criminal Investigations Division by $9,130.47 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with
various Federal Agencies.


10. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the FY2011 Sheriff’s Office State Confiscated Revenue
Account-Technical Services Budget by $11.00 to account for abandoned monies which have been ordered
retained for law enforcement enhancement.


11. Approval of staff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement
between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of Transportation for related easements and right-of-way
for the widening of State Route 74 South, Project Number STP-209-1(2).


12. Approval of staff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement
between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of Transportation related to easements and right-of-way
for the intersection improvements at State Route 92 and Hilo Road / Kingswod Drive, Project Number STP00-
0000-00(399).


13. Approval of staff’s recommendation to authorize execution of a contract with the Georgia Department of
Transportation for Local Assistance Road Program (LARP) funding for resurfacing projects.


14. Approval of staff’s recommendation to authorize the Chairman to sign the proposed Right-of-Way Deed and
other documents required by the Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) for the conveyance of
approximately 0.105 acres to the GDOT at the intersection of Padgett Raod and State Route 85.


15. Approval of staff’s request to amend the FY2011 Road Department Budget by carrying forward $7,590 from
the department’s FY2010 Road and Construction Equipment Account for the purchase of a 12-ton, dual-axle
equipment trailer.


16. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #754 to low-bidder Allen Vigil Ford in Morrow, in the amount
of $28,655, for the purchase of a Sign Shop truck for the Road Department.


17. Approval of staff’s request to amend the FY 2011 Library Budget by carrying forward $108,000, the remaining
available FY 2010 budget funds for the Library SPLOST Subscriptions-Books Account.


18. Ratification of approval of the “Agreement for Billing Services” between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks
which enables the County Water System to bill Brooks’ sewer customers.







Agenda
August 12, 2010
Page Number 3


19. Approval of staff’s recommendation to extend Chemical Bid #718, for an additional twelve months, to eight
companies that were low bidders on items used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment.


20. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve the Drinking Water Testing and Related Services Contract with
the Georgia Department of Natural Resources for a period of three years beginning July 1, 2010 and ending
June 30, 2013 and authorization for the Chairman to execute the Contract pending review and approval of the
County Attorney.


21. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize engineering, plans and specifications for a
waterline extension to Ellen’s Ridge Subdivision from Sandy Creek Road, up to Coastline Road to Milam Road.


22. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to adopt the State’s newly mandated water restrictions.


23. Approval of the June 24, 2010 Board of Commissioners Minutes, and the July 7, 2010 Board of Commissioners
Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


B. Continued discussion by Chief Finance Officer Mary Holland on staff’s forecast regarding 2010 Property Tax
Millage Rates which are scheduled to be adopted on August 26, 2010.


C. Consideration of staff’s request to approve a waiver of the county’s allocation of $1,117,449 for issuing
Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds and authorization for the Chairman to execute said waiver and Resolution
2010-14 confirming the waiver.


NEW BUSINESS:


D. Discussion of the possible abandonment of a portion of Snead Road west of Old Greenville Road and
subsequent conveyance of the County’s prescriptive easement to the adjacent property as a part of completing
the County’s paving project.


E. Discussion of staff’s recommendation to approve he concept design for SPLOST Project No. B-2, known as
the Westbridge Road Horizontal Curve Improvement and Bridge Replacement Project over Morning Creek.


F. Consideration of Water Committee’s recommendation to award the annual contract for Waterline Extensions
for Fiscal Year 2010 to the low bidder, Lantz Construction, in the amount of $635,325.00, and to authorize the
Chairman to sign said contract, pending review by the County Attorney.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road Department / Fleet Andy Adams / Bill Lackey


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Bid #754 to low-bidder Allen Vigil Ford in Morrow, in the amount of $28,655, for the 


purchase of a Sign Shop truck for the Road Department.


Bids were solicited for a Cab & Chassis with platform body for the Road Department Sign Shop. The body on this vehicle will be 


fabricated to accommodate storage for sign maintenance materials and provide a safe working environment for the Sign Technician  


while servicing signs on the road side. 


 


Six bids were received with Allan Vigil Ford – Morrow being the low bid “with net 30 day payment terms - $28,655.00”. Alexander Fleet 


Sales in Tennessee bid $30,268.06 and is offering a 7% discount if payment is made within 15 days which would make them low bid if we 


took advantage of the discount - $28,149.29, but Alexander Fleet Sales did not provide references as requested in the bid package due 


to privacy reasons. The same Cab & Chassis is offered by all six vendors. However, the body fabrication would be performed by other 


outside vendors. Since Alexander Fleet Sales declined to provide references and no information is provided on the body company they 


would contract with, we recommend that Fayette County purchase this unit from Allen Vigil Ford.  


 


The body company that Allan Vigil Ford will use is located in Griffin, GA which would also be beneficial should any warranty 


issues arise.


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #754 to Allan Vigil Ford - Morrow in the amount of $28,655.00.


This purchase is being funded through the vehicle replacement program.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010







.J.


GEORGIA


To:


From:


Date:


Jack Krakeel


Tim Jones l5
July 14,2010


Subject: Bid # 754, Ford or GM Cab & Chassis


Sealed bids were requested for the subject item. A bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review.


In the recommendation from Bill Lackey and Andy Adams, the apparent low bidder, Alexander Fleet
Sales, did not provide any references as per the attached document. The second low bidder, Allan Vigil
Ford - L-M Morrow, was recommended for the total bid price of $28,655.00. I concur with that
recommendation from Bill and Andy.


If this recommendation meets your approval, please place this item on the next available consent
agenda. If any additional information is needed, please let me know.


TJ/tcb


Attachment


cc: Bill Lackey
Andy Adams
Phil Mallon


Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West Main Phone: 770-305-5420 Wcb Sitc: www.fayetlccounly gu.gov







GEORGIA


TO:
CC:


FROM:


DATE:


RE:


Tim Jones, Purchasing Department
Phil Mallon, Public Works Department


Bill Lackey, Fleet Maintenance
Andy Adams, Road Department


July 14,2010


Bid # 754


Bids were solicited by the Purchasing Department for a Cab & Chassis with platform body, for the Road
Department Sign Shop. The body on this vehicle will be fabricated to accommodate storage for sign maintenance
materials and provide a safe working environment for the Sign Technician while servicing signs on the road side.


Six bids were received with Allan Vigil Ford - Morrow being the low bid "with net 30 day payment terms 
$28,655.00". Alexander Fleet Sales in Tennessee bid $30,268.06 and is offering a 7% discount if payment is made
within 15 days which would make them low bid @ $28,149.29 if we took advantage of the discount, but Alexander
Fleet Sales did not provide references as requested in the bid package due to privacy reasons.


The same Cab & Chassis is offered by all six vendors. However, the body fabrication would be performed by other
outside vendors. Since Alexander Fleet Sales declined to provide references and no information is provided on the
body company they would contract with, we recommend that Fayette County purchase this unit from Allan Vigil
Ford.


In addition, the body company that Allan Vigil Ford will use is located in Griffin, GA which would also be
beneficial should any warranty issues arise.


If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let us know.


Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountygn.gov







BID # 754 FORD OR GM CAB & CHASSIS


TALLY SHEET


TOTAL BID
RESPONDING COMPANIES PRICE: PAYMENT TERMS & EXCEPTIONS


1. ALEXANDER FLEET SALES $30,268.06 7% 15, NET 30


2. ALLAN VIGIL FORD - $30,366.75 30 DAYS I BACK-UP ALARM TO BE
FAYETTEVILLE INSTALLED BY BODY COMPANY


3. ALLAN VIGIL FORD - L-M $28,655.00 NET 30
MORROW


4. BARTOW FORD COMPANY $31,419.00 NET 30


5. BELLAMY STRICKLAND $32000.00 NET 20 DAYS
CHEVROLET


6. WADE FORD INC. $29,793.00 NET 28 DAYS I AS TIRES F&R. AT REAR
ONLYN/A


THE RESPONDING COMPANIES ABOVE ARE LISTED IN
ALPHABETICAL ORDER ONLY


THE FOLLOWING VENDORS DID NOT RESPOND:
BUICK-PONTIAC-GMC OF SOUTH ATL


HENNESSY PONTIAC-BUICK GMC
JACKY JaNE FORD LINCOLN MERCURY, INC.


LEGACY FORD, INC.
SOUTHTOWNE PONTIAC BUICK CADILLAC-GMC





		Road Department- Bid 754 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road Department- Bid 754 Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Road Department Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's request to amend the FY2011 Road Department Budget by carrying forward $7,590 from the department's FY 2010 


Road and Construction Equipment Account for the purchase of a 12-ton, dual-axle equipment trailer.


As a result of an equipment inventory and assessment performed by the Road Department in the fall of 2009, staff is recommending the 


purchase of a heavy-duty equipment trailer.  The trailer will be used to move rollers, tractors, skid-steers and other small equipment 


around the County.  Currently all equipment is moved using the Department's Low-Boy trailer which is not efficient for small equipment.  


In addition to being more efficient and maneuverable, a second trailer will allow the Road Department to mobilize another field crew 


during winter-weather work orders and ultimately improve productivity on right-of-way and storm water maintenance and repair jobs. 


 


Although an equipment trailer was not a specific line-item in the FY 2010 budget, the Department was able to save sufficient funds over 


the course of FY 2010 to pay for one.  Price quotes were received in June but a requisition and subsequent bid recommendation was not 


made since all end-of-year charges to the Road Department couldn't be accounted for until late in the Fiscal Year.   


 


Copies of the vendor quotes are provided as back-up material.


Approval of $7,590 carry-forward from Road Department FY 2010 budget to FY 2011, line item number 10040220 542150 - ROAD & 


CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT.


A money transfer is requested from Road Department (10040220) FY 2010 to FY 2011.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010







JUN-29-2010 03:08P FROM: TO: 17707195509


June 25, 2010


P.1


Dear Sir or MadMne~
You arc requested to submit H quote on the following items. Please return this funn via tax to
(770) 719-5509 ore-mail tosrnmsey@fayettr-coUDnlg@JZQV1!l!Umw:thanll:6Oam.Th~ay•
•TDnt 29, 2010. Ifyou MVC any questions, you may contact me at 710 305-5115.


Thtmk you fui" your
. ,


tWo.


LIne I DtscTip&.: IZ TON TRAILER QIluCIr;y: Utaif ""*",,, Nd.l'rioe~


01 12 TON, DUAL TANDEM 1 EACH 7Sffb.OT:> 7S1o .'~EQUlPMENTn~ILER


ELECTRIC BRAKES
DECK SIZE; 20' FLAT + 5' DOVET AlL
2" OAK FLOOR
4 BOLT PINTL[ HITCH ON


ADJUSTABLE PLAn:
TOOLBOX IN TONGUE
TRUCK L,ITE SEALED LIGHTS
WIRING INSIDE CONDUIT


~htTa..,..; Freight Cbarge TCltlIll'JliJ I'riu:


Nt:+ YJ dAys 1':I~f)fr. $7St1D.~TO: :F~~GA Jll2'•


N... nfC-e-psnr-
.J)Jr~ Ir~: \C r- SA\t'~


~~"l\.l!'AIUfo~ilot~ 7. -VJu__ Kt::-
ST"n:. 1iMNl) Q~JflJn): C~I"I" 'Y ~ tJ TV I+£J~
STAn ANY E:-XQ;1"110NS TO I.JSTD) TOsncmCJ\n~


State It_ ~"8ldPrk'c: Sbil~~.. fim: !:,O cJA l~
1M s-t;>..llkil JJy~rc}; ~r-- -


~


k/~~ Jh /1810 S\lIrrMJrtro By (rriJIt):


1:1-,....1_ ~_.~ ..__ .., ...~







JUN - 29 -2010 03:08P FROM:
~DILUIL~~O Oq;~L l'O~~~~qZ~


TO: 17707195509
rAVtliE W..NfV


P.2
PAGE 02/B2


xNotc: Bidden an:e~ to quote FOB Destlaatlan. with any 8Wllcab1e freight !m:luded in your bid prl~
(f prK:CS IlJ'e not quot>::<J FOB ~on. your wr~rr quem: must 50 Ind~ Also, if prio:s lICe uot
qUo1ed FOB De$timl1ion, II tnlistic e!tim"ttcd price shall tit! indicated on yeur WTittell quote. Suclt f~ight
cnar,ges snail be prqmld &; added to !.he invoice. A frelght cbRT81: shall 001 be· ~fd by fayette County
unless it is indkated on your wn.-..rn quote.


The County may make ilWAM by group, by flne items l or by lump' sum of u y b~ unless
tb., bidder- qW1lir~ his bid !}y specift, timitattom.


Sincerely,


~Rby..
Fayette County Purchasing Dc:pmtment


2
Page 2 of 2







· 0 6/2 8/2010 1(J : :J 9 7702267573
OS/28/ 2B1 0 03:~b 170305 5 4 25


~{ &. K ~-cFGf INC.
F.::lYETTE CUU~j I Y


Quote # 0-12 Ton Trailer


June 25, 2010


#0 ;; 5 6 P . 001 /0 02
PC'lGE EJ l!El2


Dear Sir or Madam,e:
You are requested to submit a quote on the following items. Please return this form via fax to
(770) 719-5509 or e-mail to sramsey@fayettecQUntygaKov , no later than 11:00 am, Tuesday,
June 29, 2010. Ifyou have any questions, you may contact me at 770 305-5115.


Thank you or YOUT participation.


Lin~, Descnprion: 12 TON TRAILER Qn~tity: Unit Price: N(ll'rlcc:


01 12 TON, DUAL TANDEM 1 EACH '1ltJ'5C'o: "705D~
EQUIPMENT TRAlLER


ELECTRIC BRAKES
DECK SIZE: 20' FLAT + 5' DOVETAIL
2" OAK FLOOR
4 BOL't PINTLE HITCH ON


ADJUSTABLE PLATE
TOOLBOX IN TONGUE
TRUCK LITE SEALED LIGHTS
WIRING TNS1DE CONDUIT


PRymcnt icrms: Freight Charge Tabl Em l"nce: ., ~ 5 0 ~-'=:.


-ff-<L\~ h+ 1 0 0 ~


N~-\-- \0
ifSl'pHCRbk:


TO: F.yctkvil[~GA 30214 A 4"5a~1


Name ilfCompany,
\'<~ \( M~~ .. T'Ne... - G.("~+R ~ G,a.. :,


DelIvery n wc Aller Re~iplllfOrder: 3~<..S


STATE BRAND QUOTEO : K $ ~ f\\.fS •
STATI ANV ExCf;l"110NS TO LISTED TO sPECIFICATIONS: ~c.N~


State Hu.... l,.ong 'RId rric~ Sbs ll Remain Flrn1: ~O Do.1 5


Rid S,ibUlitted By (Sio;nllure) : ~c."'~ -s. ~."'_\,- .. DO


Bid Submitted By (Prim): ~\Q,~c..L\ L~ \(\~e\\


M'-'lili:rrz Add=: U10 Stonewall Av~nu(lW~ Fa"ettcvill~GA ~()'4\'" Main Phone: 77O-:-l0"-~O
7702267573 06 /2a/ 2010 15:13 R ~ CE lv~D FROM: 7703 0~S4 2 S


Web Site: www..fuvatea::nnrtVEa.lZOV
# 8 985 - 0 Q1







/


K & :< :.:? :? , I NC.
r H l' C. I I t;,. \.IULll '1 I I


6j - I:J- - TON -rMIL.U.


':< ,,,6 P . 002 /00 2


{ i O- 228- '75'73


COMPANY: t< ~ K manufactur; ns


*Notc; Bidders are encoumged to quote FOB Destination with any applicable freight included in your bid prices.
If pricEs are not quoted FOB Destination, YOlJr written quote must so indicate. Also, if pric~ are not
quoted FOB Destination, a realistic estimated prK:e shall be indicated on y'our written quote. Such freight
charges shall be prepaid & added to the invoice. A frei ght charge shall nO! be paid by Payette County
unkss it is indicated on your written quote.


T he C ounty may make awards by group, by line items, or by lump sum of any bid, unJ~s
the bidder qualifies his bid by specific limitations.


2
Page 2 of 2


7 7D2287573 05/28 / 2010 15 : 1 q RECEIVED F RO~: 7703055Q 2 5 1i0985-002







K & K Manufacturing. Inc.


1304 19/41 ByPass South
Gritfm, GA 30224 Date


Estimate
Estimate #


Name / Address


Fayette County
115 McDonough Rd.
Fayetteville,GA 30215


3/3 lI20 I0 3 174


P.O. No. Project


Qty Cost TotalDescription


1 7,650.00 7,650.0012 Ton, dual tandem equipment trailer
Electric brakes
Deck size 20' flat + 5' dovetail
2" Oak floor
4 Bolt Pintle hitch on adjustable plate
Toolbox in tongue
Truck lite sealed lights
Wiring inside conduit


Thank you for allowing us to give you an estimate l


Subtotal $7,650.00


Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00


Total $7,650.00


Phone # Fax #


770-228-9974 770-228-7573
--







Econo line Traile rs , Inc.
PO Box 609


Double Springs, AL 35553 USA


Telephone: 205/489-5318


Bill To:


Fayette Counly Georgia


,GA


t c.; rJ! n~ Trai l e' ~ ,642 1 P, 4
Order NumberB21888
Customer 123FCG


Contact
Phone 770/719-5509


Phone 2
Fax
Bid Expiration Date 07128/10


Ship To:


Fayette County Georgia


, GA


THIS IS A BID/ESTIMATE


5DE EACH 06/28/1 0 6399,98
10 TO DUAL TANDEM 25' ELECTRIC BRAKE PINTLE


PULL DOVETAIL


a OPTION EACH 06128/10 000000 0,00
5' Pintle Hitch N


8 o OPTION EACH 06/28/10 000000 0,00


23580 R 16" TIRE N


a OPTION EACH 06128/10 0,00000 0,00
SILJR N


a OPTION EACH 06/28/10 0,00000 0.00
Yellow N


o OPTION EACH 06/28/10 000000 0,00
DROPLEG JACK N


a SHIPGA 06/28/10 575,00000 575.00
Shipping Charges - GA N


s~ c.. .s LU~ \)-..1-f~d :


2. ' I CI':l \.. ~ Ie c r


..\- z:.t.\bbX "11"1 \D!\~\"'~
~~,- .


a~,\;f\(\9 .s~\'P.p\,\~ - 4-h\-.1
,\c,\~ (,1"\l.L;,Q t 1-(J.J 4-hO\'\


~ th. Sc TY'~'\'\\.~ u w~A"'~ .•


Insrm:tion, B r91umw ehoch feB u~ 10 /I>£! amount PSf",itred by law mey b~ dla~d to


'89. suO iBCI fo Insp&(;/;on o( r.(urnw ~"rls prior to cradJi Mim ie<u;;d. Any shi~{)Ino Iee(. )
cd in hJ~ to tt>~ ,jCCOu ti t Dr !he Bu~( priQr fo fj (}y r6!unds b~frrJ PfOCe.S.S6d and Cf6dlrs gfllOfl.


Non Taxable Subtotal
Tax3ble Subtotal
Tax


TotalOtder


Triplicate


000
6974,98


0,00


Page 1





		Road Department- Budget Transfer Agenda Request File.pdf

		Road Department- Budget Transfer Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract for the term of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 


2011, pending the County Attorney's review and approval.


This annual service agreement and contract renewal provides for the ongoing maintenance of the Fayette County, Georgia 800 MHz 


Astro Simulcast System.  This expense breaks down as follows:  SmartZone 4.1 System Maintenance ($415,528.28) and ITAC 


Maintenance ($8,200.17), UPS Maintenance ($21,985.68), MOSCAD/Sirens Maintenance ($13,405.81) and PLANT telephones 


($35,132.00) for an aggregate expense of $494,251.94 less the $24,712.60 prepay discount for a final cost of $469,539.34. 


 


Motorola is the proprietary source of these services due to the nature of the equipment.  The original contract was approved with the 


implementation of the Simulcast System, this contract renewal identifies the costs for the 2010-2011 term. 


This agreement protects seven sites with ten channels each, among other things. 


 


The County Attorney will review the annual maintenance agreement prior to the Chairman signing. 


 


(Because this agreement contains sensitive information detailing some of the county's communications equipment and capabilities, the 


agreement is not being posted on the county's website as part of the County Commissioners' meeting materials. However, some 


information can be obtained by contacting the Commissioners' Office if desired.)


Approval to renew and pay the Motorola annual service agreement, in the amount of $469,539.34, renewing the contract for a term 


beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2011, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewed annual service agreement.


Funding for this request is provided in the Fiscal Year 2011 Communication's Maintenance and Operations budget.


Yes Thursday, July 23, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010





		911 Communications- Motorola Contract Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Motorola Contract Backup

		1 Unsigned 2010-2011 Motorola Contract

		1 Unsigned 2010-2011 Motorola Contract

		2 Unsigned 2010-2011 Motorola Contract



		2 Motorola contract approved budget documentation












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation for approval of the Amendment to the Frequency Reconfiguration Agreement between Fayette 


County and Sprint Nextel Corporation, required by the rebanding of the 800 MHz public radio system used by the Fayette County 911 


Center, pending review and approval by the County Attorney.


This Amendment dated July 13, 2010 contains changes to the 6/10/2010 FRA A-2 between Fayette County, Georgia and Sprint Nextel 


Corporation and is required by the FCC mandated rebanding of the 800 MHz public safety radio system.   This modification to the FRA is 


necessary to render additional payment to Rosalind K. Allen, our engaged Rebanding attorney, for additional legal services not included 


in the original scope of the 11/4/2009 FRA.  Please note there is no cost to Fayette County and/or the Fayette County municipalities. 


 


 This approval is required for the rebanding of the 800 MHz public radio system used by the Fayette County 911 Communications Center. 


 


(Because this agreement contains sensitive information detailing some of the County's communications equipment and capabilities, they 


agreement is not being posted on the county's website as a part of the County Commissioners' meeting materials. However, some 


information can be obtained by contacting the Commissioners' Office if desired.)


911 Communications requests the approval of the 821 MHz Rebanding FRA, Amendment-3 dated 7/13/2010, pending review and 


approval of the County Attorney.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, June 10, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010





		911 Communications- Rebanding FRA Agenda Request File.pdf

		911 Communications- Rebanding FRA Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the FY 2011 Sheriff's Office State Confiscated Revenue Account-Technical Services 
Budget by $11.00  to account for abandoned monies which have been ordered retained for law enforcement enhancement.


In the course of various investigations, the Fayette County Sheriff's Office holds various types of property or evidence for court 
proceedings.  After disposition of any criminal or civil procedures the property is either destroyed or retained for law enforcement use.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the FY 2011 Sheriff's Office State Confiscated Revenue Account 
(21030390-351370) by $11.00 which has been retained for law enforcement use.  This would revise the State Confiscated Revenue 
Account-Technical Services budgeting code (21030390-521316) to $10,011.00.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Clerk of Courts Sheila Studdard


Presentation by Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard of Mr. Ryan Nolan, the winner of the 2010 Constitutional Officers' Association of 
Georgia's scholarship.


The Constitutional Officers' Association of Georgia offered two $1,000 scholarships this year to qualified Georgia high school seniors or 
GED equivalency holders who are United States citizens  and graduating by the spring of 2010; or any student currently enrolled in a 
school of credited higher education located in Georgia. 
 
Each student wrote a 1,000 word essay on the subject of "How do the Constitutional Officers in my county affect my life?"  Each essay 
was reviewed by the Constitutional Officers' Association of Georgia, Inc. Scholarship Committee.  The review consisted of content, and 
evaluation of individual contribution to their local government or local law enforcement community.    
 
In the end, winners of both scholarships happen to be from Fayette County.


Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard will make a presentation of a scholarship award from the Constitutional Officer's Association of Georgia in 
the amount of $1,000.00.


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, August 4, 2010


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of a request from the Sheriff that the Chairman be authorized to execute the Annual Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement and 


Certification between Fayette County and the U.S. Departments of Justice and Treasury for the period of July 1, 2010 through June 30, 


2011.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office is required annually by the US Department of Justice and the US Department of the Treasury to 


submit an Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification.  The Certification is a breakdown of total monies received from the US 


Departments of Justice and Treasury and an accounting of how the monies were spent for the purpose of law enforcement enhancement. 


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to sign the Equitable Sharing Agreement and Certification as required by the US 


Departments of Justice and Treasury.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Captain Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's Office request to amend the FY 2010 Overtime Budget for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal 


Investigations Division by $9,130.47 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various Federal Agencies.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigations Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from various 


federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the FY 2010 Overtime Budget Account for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 


Criminal Investigations Division (10030321-511300) by $9,130.47 which has been received from various federal programs for the 


2009-2010 Fiscal Year.  This would revise the Overtime Regular Budget Account to $169,188.92.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of reappointment of Darryl McKinney to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 


and will expire May 31, 2014.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five members appointed by the Board of Commissioners. Members serve four-year 


terms. Fayette County's Hospital Authority was created in 2000. 


 


Meetings are held on an as-needed basis. 


 


Mr. McKinney has served on the Hospital Authority since its creation.


Reappointment of Darryl McKinney to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for another four-year term commencing June 1, 2010 and 


ending May 31, 2014


N/A


Yes Sunday, January 1, 2006


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of appointment of Dr. Dave Lee to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 and 


will expire May 31, 2014.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five members appointed by the Board of Commissioners. Members serve four-year 


terms. Fayette County's Hospital Authority was created in 2000. 


 


Meetings are held on an as-needed basis. 


 


This is Dr. Lee's first appointment to the Hospital Authority. 


Appointment of Dr. Dave Lee to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for another four-year term commencing June 1, 2010 and ending 


May 31, 2014


N/A


Yes Sunday, January 1, 2006


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Solid Waste Management Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's recommendation to issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) from qualified environmental firms to conduct post-closure 


environmental monitoring and compliance activities at the County's solid waste facilities on First Manassas Mile Road.


Solid Waste Management includes overseeing and monitoring post-closure compliance activities required by Georgia Solid Waste 


Management Regulations (391-3-4.14) and complying with other regulatory programs. Current groundwater and methane monitoring 


networks provide required compliance with post-closure care plan permits for both north and south side facilities.  Recently promulgated, 


federally-mandated greenhouse gas regulations require the county to determine the amount of carbon dioxide generated from these 


facilities, and, dependent on the amount, may require annual carbon dioxide emissions reporting. Recent methane-monitoring reports 


and maintenance conducted at the north side facility has demonstrated a need for minor upgrades to venting systems be conducted in 


order to maintain the county’s compliance status. In anticipation of this RFP, staff retained an environmental consultant versed in Georgia 


solid waste compliance management to conduct an oversight audit.  The audit’s purpose was to determine compliance requirements with 


this new greenhouse gas regulation, possible sustainability options with methane emissions, and any compliance requirements not 


currently being conducted that could be identified as deficiencies in future EPD inspections.  This audit listed additional compliance 


activities that should be considered in the scope of work in addition to the environmental and compliance activities currently conducted.


Approval to proceed with issue of a Request for Proposal to perform environmental monitoring and compliance activities.


Funding for environmental monitoring and compliance activities is allocated in the 2011 Solid Waste Management budget.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010





		Solid Waste- Environmental Compliance Agenda Request File.pdf

		Solid Waste- Environmental Compliance Audit Backup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Street Lights Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's request to acccept Foxhall Farms III and IV as a Street Light District in Fayette County.


Staff auditing of recent Coweta-Fayette EMC bills indicated that Coweta-Fayette EMC mistakenly installed and billed Fayette County for 


street lights in Foxhall Farms III & IV prior to authorization from the county.  As a result of this error the county sent certified letters to 


homeowners on April 9, 2010 stating the subdivision would need to petition to become a street-light district if the homeowners wished to 


continue having the county administer the street light assessment on the homeowners tax bill.  The street lights were disconnected on 


July 2, 2010 due to lack of response.   


 


A petition was presented to county staff on July 16, 2010 indicating 18 of the 25 homeowners are in favor of becoming a street-light 


district.  72% in favor of participation exceeds the minimum requirements of 66.66 % in developments of ten or more lots to become a 


street-light district. 


 


Street Lights is also petitioning the Tax Commissioner to have this included on the 2010 tax bill rather than wait for the 2011 tax bill to 


minimize further losses. 


Approval of Foxhall Farms III & IV Subdivision as a Street Light District in Fayette County.


No funding required.  Residents who participate in the street light program are billed annually on the tax bills for incurred electric 


expenses associated with their street light district. 


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010





		Street Lights- Foxhall Farms Agenda Request File.pdf

		Street Lights- Foxhall Farms Backup

		Petition

		Lot 34

		Lot 35

		Lot 36

		Lot 37

		Lot 38 & 39

		Lot 40

		Lot 42

		Lot 44

		Lot 45

		Lot 46 & 57

		Lot 47

		Lot 49

		Lot 50

		Lot 52

		Lot 53

		Lot 54 & 56

		Lot 55












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


County Commissioners Carol Chandler


Approval of reappointment of Joan Smith to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for a four-year term that began on June 1, 2010 and 


will expire May 31, 2014.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five members appointed by the Board of Commissioners. Members serve four-year 


terms. Fayette County's Hospital Authority was created in 2000. 


 


Meetings are held on an as-needed basis. 


 


Mrs. Smith has served on the Hospital Authority since its creation.


Reappointment of Joan Smith to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for another four-year term commencing June 1, 2010 and ending 


May 31, 2014


N/A


Yes Sunday, January 1, 2006


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Chemical Bid #718, for an additional twelve months, to eight companies that were low 


bidders on items used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment.


Chemical bid #718 is an annual bid for chemicals used in the treatment of the water.  With the variety of chemicals used, there are a total 


of eight low bidders that were low bid on different items. 


 


The Board approved Chemical Bid #718 on September 10, 2009, to nine separate companies  that were lower bidders for the required 


chemicals.  This extension of Chemical Bid #718 is to eight of those original nine companies.  Unimim, doing business as Southern Lime 


Company, was unable to maintain their rates.  A separate bid will be presented to the Board in the future for the last, required chemical. 


 


The eight low bidders for each chemical considered in this bid are:  General Chemical Performance Products, Inc., JCI Jones Chemicals, 


Inc., Brenntag Mid-South, Industrial Chemicals, Chemrite, Inc., Pristine Water Solutions, Inc., Ashland Hercules Water Technology, and 


American Development Corporation.


Approval of staff's recommendation to extend Bid #718 for acquisition of chemicals for the Water System to the eight low bidders as 


detailed above.


Funding for the Water System for water treatment is budgeted annually.


Yes Thursday, September 10, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010







To: Jack Krakeel


From: Tim Jonesf6


Date: August 3, 2010


Subject: Bid #718, Chemicals Extension


In Tony Parrott's attached email, the request was made to extend the agreement for one additional year
with the nine companies that were awarded by the Board of the subject invitation for bids. Unimin dba
Southern Lime Company was awarded Lime (powder) Bulle chose not to extend the agreement for one
additional year. The eight companies listed below agreed to extend the agreement.


• ,,American Development Corporation was awarded Sodium Permanganate (Liquid) at $9.95
per gallon.


• Ashland Hercules Water Technologies, A Division of Ashland Inc. was awarded Polymers
at $445.50 per 55 gallon drum.


• Brenntag Mid-South was awarded Sodium Hypochlorite (15%) at $42.00 per 15 gallon drum.
• Chcmrite Inc. was awarded Copper Sulfate (Medium Crystal) at $107.50 per 50 lb bag (one


order of20 bags) and Potassium Permanganate (Granular) at $140.52 per 55 lb pail (1 pallet
minimum).


• General Chemical Performance Products LLC was awarded Alum (Liquid) at $3,693.60
per 4500 gallons.


• Industrial Chemicals, Inc. was awarded Soda Ash Powder (Course) at $12.00 per 50 lb. bag
and Sodium Silica Fluoride at $22.50 per 50 lb. bag, powder.


• JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc., was awarded Chlorine (Liquid) at $500.00 per 2,000 lb ton
cylinder and Chlorine (Liquid) at $480.00 per 1,000 lb ton cylinder.


• Pristine Water Solutions was awarded Phosphates (Powder) at $71.00 per 50 Ib pail.


I was concerned that the county would be paying more than necessary for one ofthe chemicals
on this bid, sodium silica fluoride, after December 31, 2010, as Industrial Chemicals would only
agree to hold the price on that item through December 31 st. Although there is the possibility of a
price increase for the aforementioned chemical with the recommended low bidder after
December 31 st, we checked the recent history of the chemical that is on the current agreement for
the price that was not held firm for the duration of that agreement, and on that chemical, the price
did not increase.


Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site; www.foyeltecQunty gO.gov







2


Per Tony Parrott's attached email, the not too exceed amounts for chemicals are, Crosstown WTP
$270,000 and South Fayette WTP $133,000. I concur with Tony's recommendation to extend this
agreement for another year.


If this recommendation to extend meets your approval, please place this item on the next available
consent agenda. If any additional information is needed, please let me know.


TJ/tcb


Attachment


cc: Tony Parrott
Lisa Quick


.,


2







From: Tony Parrott
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 9:24 AM
To: Trina Barwicks
Cc: Tim Jones; Lisa M. Quick
Subject: RE: Agenda Request


Trina


The chemical budget for the water plants:


Crosstown WTP chemical budget $270,000.00
South Fayette WTP chemical budget $133,000.00


Tony V. Parrott, Director
Fayette County Water System
245 McDonough Road P.O. Box 190
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
Phone 770-461-1146 x 6016
Fax 770-460-1493
Email tparrott@fayettecountyga.gov


From: Trina Barwicks
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 9:06 AM
To: Tony Parrott
Cc: Tim Jones; Lisa M. Quick


.Subject: RE: Agenda Request


Good Morning Mr. Parrott,


What is the not too exceed amount for chemicals? The Purchasing
Department needs that information before we can make a recommendation.


I am thanking you kindly in advance for your response.


Trina c. 13arwicks,
Contract .Jlcfministrator







Page 1 of2


Trina Barwicks


From: Tony Parrott


Sent: Thursday, July 15.20108:29 AM


To: Trina Barwicks


Cc: Tim Jones; Sharon Ramsey; Lisa M. Quick


Subject: RE: Reminder - Bid #718 Chemicals


Trina:


We are getting good service from each and if they are willing; I have no trouble requesting that they provide the product another
year.


Tony V. Parrott, Director
Fayette County Water System
245 McDonough Road P.O. Box 190
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
Phone 770-461-1146 x 6016
Fax 770-460-1493
Email tpaJl1ltt@i~y-ette~ountyg<.i-.gQ.y.


From: Trina Barwicks
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:26 AM
To: Tony Parrott
Cc: Tim Jones; Sharon Ramsey; Lisa M. QUick
Subject: RE: Reminder - Bid #718 Chemicals


. (


Mr. Parrott,


Would you be interested in seeing if the current companies would extend the agreement for an
additional twelve (12) months at the current prices?


Trina c. 'Barwicks,
Contract .:Aaministrator


From: Tony Parrott
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 8:21 AM
To: Trina Barwicks
Cc: Tim Jones; Sharon Ramsey; Lisa M. Quick
Subject: RE: Reminder - Bid #718 Chemicals


Trina


Thank you for the reminder. Attached is the specs and qualities.


Tony V. Parrott, Director
Fayette County Water System
245 McDonough Road P.O. Box 190
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
Phone 770-461-1146 x 6016
Fax 770-460-1493


7/27/2010







Page 2 of2


Email tparrott@fayetteco_!Jfllyga.gov


From: Trina Barwicks
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 7:58 AM
To: Tony Parrott
Cc: 11m Jones; Sharon Ramsey; Lisa M. Quick
Subject: Reminder - Bid #718 Chemicals


Good Morning Mr. Parrott,


This is a little reminder that Bid #718, Chemicals expire on September 30, 2010. This is the two
month, two week mark from the expiration date.


Trina C. 'Barwicks,
Contract 5tcfministrator
:fayette County Purcfiasing 'Deyt.
140 Stoneware.Jlve. w., Suite 101
:fayettevi{fe, (i5t 30214
Office: (770) 305-5314
:fax: (770) 719-5515
t6arwicks@fayettecountyga.gov


7/27/2010





		Water System- Bid #718 Extension Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Bid #718 Extension Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland


Continued discussion by Chief Finance Officer Mary Holland on staff's forecast regarding 2010 Property Tax Millage Rates which are 


scheduled to be adopted on August 26, 2010.


Each year the Board of Commissioners sets tax millage rates for the purpose of levying property taxes.  A public hearing will be held at 


the Board's August 26, 2010 scheduled meeting and proposed millage rates must be advertised one week prior to that meeting.  Staff wil 


present tax millage rate calculation options for the Board's consideration. 


 


This presentation was first presented to the Commission Board during the August 4th Workshop Meeting. Staff is seeking direction on 


which rates should be advertised for adoption following a public hearing on August 26.


Direction from the Board on which calculation to apply for the proposed 2010 tax millage rates.


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, August 4, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, August 12, 2010







2010 Digest Millage Rate Options for FY 2011 Budget


No Rollback General Fire EMS Total
Minimum Tax Required to meet FY 2011 Budget $ 26,504,000 $ 4,718,000 $ 1,746,000 $ 32,968,000
Tax Collections* $ 26,187,000 $ 4,613,000 $ 1,707,000 $ 32,507,000


Estimated Overage/(Shortfall) $ (317,000) $ (105,000) $ (39,000) $ (461,000)
Millage Rate 5.400 1.991 0.548


Partial Rollback
Tax Collections* $ 26,504,000 $ 4,718,000 $ 1,746,000 $ 32,968,000


Estimated Overage/(Shortfall) $ $ $ $
Millage Rate 5.465 2.036 0.560


Total Rollback
Tax Collections* $ 27,705,000 $ 5,075,000 $ 1,870,000 $ 34,650,000


Estimated Overage/(Shortfall) $ 1,201,000 $ 357,000 $ 124,000 $ 1,682,000
Millage Rate 5.714 2.192 0.601


Taxes Levied in 2009 $29,471,000 $5,315,000 $1,959,000 $ 36,745,000


*Tax Collections are based on current collection rate of 97%.


Millage Rates
Partial Rollback Total Rollback


2010 2009 Point Change 2010 2009 Point Change
General 5.465 5.400 0.065 5.714 5.400 0.314
Fire 2.036 1.991 0.045 2.192 1.991 0.201
EMS 0.560 0.548 0.012 0.601 0.548 0.053


Deferred Revenue/Property Tax Receivables


$1,600,000


$1,400,000


$1 ,200,000
$1,000,000


$800,000
$600,000


$400,000


$200,000
$0


-
..........


I ~
I ~ .....


I .--- ~ ~


, -----..
PY Digest


-+- CY Digest


2007 2008 2009 2010





		Finance- 2010 Millage Rate Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- 2010 Millage Rate Backup

		Finance2010MillageRateAgendaRequestFile.pdf

		Finance2010MillageRateBackup












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Finance Mary S. Holland / Ted Burgess


Consideration of staff's request to approve a waiver of the county's allocation of $1,117,449 for issuing Qualified Energy Conservation 


Bonds and authorization for the Chairman to execute said waiver and Resolution 2010-14 confirming the waiver.


Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECB's) are a category of bonds that were created by federal legislation.  They are intended to 


provide low-costs loans to state and local governments for qualified energy-conservation projects.  These include: 


    - Reducing energy consumption in publicly-owned buildings by at least 20% 


    - Implementing "green community programs" 


    - Rural facilities to generate electricity from certain renewable sources 


    - Research facilities or research grants 


    - Mass commuting facilities that reduce the consumption of energy 


    - Demonstration projects to promote commercialization of qualified (green) technologies 


    - Public education campaigns to promote energy efficiency 


 


The Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority (GEFA) has set aside an allocation of $1,117,449 for Fayette County.  GEFA has 


requested that each county re-confirm its intent to use the allocation, or approve a waiver and resolution to return it to the state for re-


allocation to other local governments.


Authorization for the Chairman to execute a resolution and waiver to rescind the county's allocation of $1,117,449 for Qualified Energy 


Conservation Bonds, thereby enabling GEFA to use the allocation elsewhere.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, October 22, 2009


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessThursday, August 12, 2010







STATE OF GEORGIA 


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 2010 – 14 


 


WAIVER AND REALLOCATION OF VOLUME CAP ALLOCATION 


 


Whereas, the State of Georgia (the “State”), as required by Section 54D(e)(2)(A) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), has reallocated to the Board of Commissioners of 
Fayette County, Georgia, (Volume Cap Allocation Recipient) $1,117,449 of the national qualified 
energy conservation bond limitation that was allocated to the State pursuant to Section 54D(e)(1) of 
the Code; and 
 
Whereas, as permitted by Section 54D(e)(2)(B) of the Code, the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient 
desires to reallocate to the State $1,117,449 of the national qualified energy conservation bond 
limitation that was reallocated to the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient by the State as described 
above; 
 
Now, Therefore, Be it Resolved by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, 
Georgia, (Volume Cap Allocation Recipient) that, as permitted by Section 54D(e)(2)(B) of the Code, 
the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient hereby reallocates to the State 1,117,449 of the national 
qualified energy conservation bond limitation that was reallocated to the Volume Cap Allocation 
Recipient by the State pursuant to Section 54D(e)(2)(A) of the Code. 
 
Be it Further Resolved by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, the governing 
body of the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient, that Volume Cap Allocation Recipient has not and shall 
not assign to another person the national qualified energy conservation bond limitation reallocated to 
the State pursuant to this resolution. 
 
So resolved this 12th day of August, 2010 by the 
 
       
        BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
        FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 
 
 
__________________________     __________________________ 
                    Attest                   Jack R. Smith, Chairman 







 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
To:  Mary S. Holland 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  August 2, 2010 
 
Subject: Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds – Allocation of $1,117,449 
 
Congress created Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds (QECB’s) with the federal Energy 
Improvement and Extension Act of 2008, and provided a nation-wide allocation cap of $800 
million.  The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 increased the cap to a total of 
$3.2 billion. 
 
QECB’s were designed as “tax credit” bonds.  In theory, the issuer would not have to pay interest, 
because the investor would get a tax credit from the IRS.  The tax credit would be equal to 70% 
of the average yields of outstanding bonds with investment-grade ratings between A and BBB, as 
calculated by the U.S. Treasury Department (known as the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate). 
 
The federal Hiring Incentives to Restore Employment Act (the HIRE Act), was signed into law by 
the President on March 18, 2010.  The HIRE Act added a “direct payment” option so a QECB 
issuer could structure the bonds so that, instead of the investor getting a 70% tax credit, the 
issuer would get cash payments from the federal government equal to the lesser of: 
 


a) 100% of the interest payable on the bonds, or 
b) 70% of the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate in effect on the date the bonds were sold. 


 
A comparison of authorized bond structures is attached.  The comparison uses interest rates that 
would provide approximately the same return on investment for the investor for the traditional tax-
exempt municipal bond, the 3% interest Tax Credit QECB, and the new option “b” Direct 
Payment QECB.  The return on investment, of course, would be the most important variable in 
the marketability of the bonds. 
 
The Board of Commissioners adopted a “Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Notice of Intent to 
Issue” at the meeting of October 22, 2009.  This document reserved the county’s allocation of 
$1,117,449 while the benefit of using the allocation was being considered.  The HIRE Act did not 
change the county’s allocation.  However, the Georgia Environmental Finance Authority (GEFA) 
is requiring that the county forward to them either a second notice of intent to use the allocation, 
or a waiver of the allocation and an executed Board resolution, by August 15, 2010. 
 







 
 
County staff have now had time to consider the value of issuing QECB’s, given the authorized 
uses of the proceeds.  At this point, it is recommended that the county’s allocation of $1,117,449 
be waived and released for the state to use elsewhere. 
 
Regulations allow the county to transfer its allocation to any municipal government within the 
county, or an eligible public entity such as the Fayette County Development Authority.  Previously, 
Peachtree City was considering whether it could use some or all of it.  They have decided that 
they do not wish to use any of the county’s allocation. 
 
As general background, the rules for use of the allocation remain the same: 
 


1. The county can issue QECB’s for financing for “qualified conservation purposes.”  
Qualified purposes include expenditures for: 
 


a) Reducing energy consumption in publicly-owned buildings by at least 20% 
b) Implementing “green community programs” 
c) Rural facilities to generate electricity from certain renewable sources 
d) Research facilities or research grants 
e) Mass commuting facilities that reduce the consumption of energy 
f) Demonstration projects to promote commercialization of qualified (green) 


technologies 
g) Public education campaigns to promote energy efficiency 


 
2. The state advises that QECB’s will probably be treated as general obligation 


bonds.  A bond referendum would therefore be needed unless they are sold 
through a development authority. 


 
3. Federal Davis-Bacon wage and benefit requirements must be followed for any 


project using QECB funds.  Simply stated, the Davis-Bacon Act requires, when 
applicable, that various classes of workers must be paid wages and fringe benefits 
that are no less than the locally prevailing wages and fringe benefits paid on 
projects of a similar character.  The Act directs the Secretary of Labor to determine 
the local prevailing wage and benefit rates that will apply. 


 
4. Up to 30% of proceeds from issued QECB’s may be used for private activity.  If 
private activity bonds are issued, the proceeds can only be used for capital 
expenditures, even for purposes such as public education campaigns. 


 







Comparison of Bond Structures
Based on the Hiring Incentives to Restore Employment (HIRE) Act


Tax-Exempt QECB Authorized 2008 QECB Authorized 2010
Municipal No Interest 3% Interest(c) New Option "a" New Option "b"


Bonds (Tax Credit) (Tax Credit) (Direct Payment)(d) (Direct Payment)(e)


Bond face value $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Assumed Bond Interest Rate(a) 4.39% 0.00% 3.00% 3.75% 6.75%
Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate on 7/15/2010 (b) NA  5.36% 5.36% 5.36% 5.36%


Interest Expense to the County:
12 months' interest expense 43.90 0.00 30.00 37.50 67.50
Federal credit to county (f) NA  NA  NA  (37.50) (37.52)
Net annual cost to the county $43.90 $0.00 $30.00 $0.00 $29.98


Income Value to Investor:
12 months' interest income 43.90 0.00 30.00 37.50 67.50
Less: federal income tax (assume 35% tax bracket) NA  -             (10.50)              (13.13)                   (23.63)                   


Add:
    Federal credit (70% of Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate)* NA  37.52         37.52                NA  NA  
    Minus tax on credit "income" at 35% marginal tax rate -                (13.13)        (13.13)              -                        -                        
        Net federal credit applied -                24.39         24.39                -                        -                        


            Net interest income to investor after taxes 43.90 24.39 43.89 24.38 43.88


(a) The bond interest rates shown here were chosen to demonstrate the rates that would be "neutral" to the investor; that is, rates
that would provide the same return on investment for the various types of bonds.  Exceptions are the zero-interest Tax Credit QECB
and option "a" for the Direct Payment QECB.


(b) The U.S. Treasury calculates the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate each morning.  The tax credit rate is assigned to bonds based
70% of the rate in effect on the day the bonds are sold.


(c) Although the federal concept was to create non-interest bonds, in reality the Georgia State Financing and Investment Commission
is advising that "a supplemental coupon in the 1% - 3% range is anticipated for QECB's."


(d) This is an example of when the Treasury Department would pay 100% of interest due.  The interest rate of 3.75% was chosen for the example
     because the feds pay the lesser of 100% of interest due, or 70% of the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate (70% x 5.36% = 3.752%)


(e) This is an example of when the Treasury Department would pay 70% of the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate, because it is less than 100% of
     the interest payable.


(f) The federal credit given to the county would be:
     For New Option "a": 100% of interest due ($37.50), since this is less than 70% of the Qualified Tax Credit Bond Rate ($37.52).
    For New Option "b": 70% if the Qualifed Tax Credit Bond Rate ($37.52), since this is less than the full interest due ($76.50).


NOTE: The above does not include costs if issuance, original issuance discounts, or other costs related to bond issues.


8/2/2010  3:45 PM N:\Ted Burgess\Debt Mgt\QECB\Compare Tax Effects 7-15-10  Compare Tax Effects 7-15-10







 
 
Error! Unknown document property name. Error! Unknown document property name..Error! Unknown document property name.  
ATLANTA:5147109.1  


8/6/09  


EXTRACT OF MINUTES 
RESOLUTION OF GOVERNING BODY 


At a duly called meeting of the governing body of Fayette County (the “Volume Cap 
Allocation Recipient”) held on the 12th day of August, 2010, the following resolution was 
introduced and adopted. 


WHEREAS, the State of Georgia (the “State”), as required by Section 54D(e)(2)(A) of 
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), has reallocated to the Volume Cap 
Allocation Recipient $1,117,449 of the national qualified energy conservation bond limitation 
that was allocated to the State pursuant to Section 54D(e)(1) of the Code; and 


WHEREAS, as permitted by Section 54D(e)(2)(B) of the Code, the Volume Cap 
Allocation Recipient desires to reallocate to the State $1,117,449 of the national qualified energy 
conservation bond limitation that was reallocated to the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient by the 
State as described above; 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of the Volume Cap 
Allocation Recipient that, as permitted by Section 54D(e)(2)(B) of the Code, the Volume Cap 
Allocation Recipient hereby reallocates to the State $1,117,449 of the national qualified energy 
conservation bond limitation that was reallocated to the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient by the 
State pursuant to Section 54D(e)(2)(A) of the Code. 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the governing body of the Volume Cap Allocation 
Recipient that the Volume Cap Allocation Recipient has not and shall not assign to another 
person the national qualified energy conservation bond limitation reallocated to the State 
pursuant to this resolution.   


The undersigned certifies that the above resolution has not been repealed or amended and 
remains in full force and effect. 


 
Dated:    
 Attesting Officer 
(SEAL)  
 







State of Georgia 
Notice of Waiver of Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Allocation 


 
Date: August 12, 2010 
 
City or County: Fayette County 
 
Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville, GA 30214 
 
Telephone: 770-305-5400   Fax: 770-305-5210 
 
Name of Chief Elected Official: Jack R. Smith 
 
Name of Authorized Representative (if applicable):__________________________________________ 
 
 
Amount of Original Allocation of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds:  $ 1,117,449 
 
Amount of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Waived: $ 1,117,449  
 
Amount of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Issued to Date: $              0 
 
Amount of Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Previously Waived: $              0 
 
Remaining Qualified Energy Conservation Bond Allocation: $              0 
 
 
I hereby certify that the city/county of Fayette, as duly authorized by its governing body, has waived all or a portion of its qualified 
energy conservation bond allocation, as specified above.  (Resolution of governing body waiving volume cap allocation must be 
attached.) 
 
 
Signature_________________________________                   Date ____________________________ 
Chief Elected Official or Authorized Representative 
 
 
Submit original form to: Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority (GEFA) 
 Bond Allocation Manager 
 233 Peachtree Street NE 
 Harris Tower, Suite 900 
 Atlanta, GA 30303 
   





		Finance- Qualfied Energy Cons...Bonds Agenda Request File.pdf

		Finance- Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup

		Microsoft Word - Resolution 2010-14-WAIVER AND REALLOCATION-2.pdf

		Finance- Qualifie Energy Conservation Bonds Backup

		Finance- Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup-2.pdf

		Finance- Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup

		Finance- Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup.pdf

		Finance - Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup 2

		Sheet3



		Finance - Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup 3

		Finance - Qualified Energy Conservation Bonds Backup 4
















COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott / Jack Krakeel


Ratification of approval of the "Agreement for Billing Services" between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks which enables the 


County Water System to bill Brooks' sewer customers. 


On May 13, 2010, the Board of Commissioners approved an agreement between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks allowing the 


County to assume operational responsibility of the Brooks Water System.  On June 2, 2010, the County Administrator informed the Board 


that questions had been asked about sewer billings, such as are provided to other Fayette Water System customers.  He told the Board 


that the billing service would affect about ten customers in the Town of Brooks, and that the Town's officials were informed the County 


could provide the billing service for $1.00 per month per customer.  The County Administrator informed the Board that the billing service 


would entail a second agreement, and that the agreement would come to the Board for ratification as soon as it was approved by the 


County Attorney, if the County concurred. The new billing schedule would need to begin on July 1. 


 


Thus, the Town of Brooks passed the Billing Services Agreement on July 1, 2010, and provided two copies of the agreement to Fayette 


County for signature.  The Agreement required signature before the next regularly scheduled Board of Commissioners meeting held on 


August 12, 2010.  The Board is requested to ratify the Chairman's signature on the agreement.


Ratification of the Chairman's signature on the Agreement for Billings Services between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks.


Not Applicable.


Yes Wednesday, June 2, 2010


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010







STATE OF GEORGIA


COUNTY OF FAYETTE


AGREEMENT FOR BILLING SERVICES


THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered in this ~e3 day of_¥..!-...::..l!o:~f-_' 2010
~


by and between FAYETTE COUNTY, a political subdivision of tate of Georgia


acting by and througll its Board of Commissioners, hereinafter referred to as the


"County", and TOWN OF BROOKS, a Georgia Municipal Corporation, acting by and


through its Mayor and Council, hereinafter referred to as the "Town".


WHEREAS, the Town operates and maintains a sewerage system within the


Town of Brooks, and in providing such services provides services to Fayette County


residents; and


WHEREAS, the County provides water services to certain Brooks residents; and


WHEREAS, the Town desires to engage the services of the County to provide


billing services to Brooks residents who are provided water by the County and sewer


services by the Town (hereinafter, "Town Sewer Customers"), and to supply monthly


reports.


NOW, THEREFORE, in accordance ofthe mutual promises and conditions


hereinafter contained, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the


parties hereto agree as follows:


1.


Town will initially provide a complete list of all active Town Sewer Customers


(Town Sewer Customers whose water service is provided by the County) to the County,


and will thereafter supplement that list monthly with ~ny additions and deletions. Town


shall be responsible for the accuracy of the billing list. The Town shall provide County


with the Town '5 current sewer billing rates to be applied to the monthly water llsage by







the Town's Sewer Customers.


2.


TheCounty will supply Town with monthly reports cor,cerning Town Sewer


Customers billed by the County to include: Town sewerage accounts receivable, Town


monthly sewerage adjustments, Town monthly list of sewerage bad debts, Town activity


summary, Town billing register, and Town monthly remittance summary. The County


will provide when possible, additional reports requested by Town at the cost agreed upon


between the County and the Town.


3.


The County shall monthly bill Town customers based upon Town's list of


customers, and Town sewer rates based upon water usage by Town's Sewer Customers.


The County will collect funds due Town, and will remit those funds to the Town, less the


County's charge for the billing services as provided at paragraph 5 of this Agreement,


and any additional service charge due, by the 20th of the following month.


4.


The Town will notify the County of any adjustments made to an account in


writing. When an account becomes 180 days past due, it will be dropped from the


County's billing list, and referred to the Town for billing and collection of the account by


the Town.


s.


The county will provide the monthly billing services and reports at paragraph 2,


above at the rate of $1.00 per month per customer billed. ALy equipment or computer


program changes required to service Town customers shall be paid for by Town, after


being approved by the Town. Both parties agree that ~hese rates are subject to change.- -
from time to time as determined by the Fayette County Board of Conunissioners and


approved by the Town.







6.


This Agreement shall continue in effect until either party terminates this


Agreement by giving no less thmr 180 days prior written notice.


7.


This Agreement supersedes any and all other documents, either oral or in writing,


between the contracting parties with respect to its subject matter; no other agreement,


statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement that is not


contained in it shall be valid or binding unless in writing and signed by both parties.


8.


The validity ofthis Agreement and any of its terms and provisions, as well as the


rights and duties of the parties tinder this Agreement, shall be governed by the laws of the


State of Georgia.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals


the day and year first above written.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF FAYETTE COUNTY


(SEAL)


ATTEST:


~ L.0 ".£\\t .y
T~


TOWN OF BROO ,.


t&





		Water System- Brooks Agreement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Brooks Agreement Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of staff's recommendation to approve the Drinking Water Testing and Related Services Contract with Georgia Department of 


Natural Resources for a period of three years beginning July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2013 and authorization for the Chairman to 


execute the Contract pending review and approval of the County Attorney.


The Environmental Protection Division provides comprehensive laboratory testing programs that satisfy Federal EPA guidelines for 


drinking water testing.  Fayette County has contracted with DNR for this chemical monitoring service since its beginning in 1993. In 2009 


a new coliform program for public water systems serving a population of 12,900 people or less was added to the testing program. Over 


time, testing has become more and more stringent and complex.  


 


The contract period is for three years starting July 1, 2010 and ending June 30, 2013.  Payments are based on three annual installments 


of $17,800.00 each.  This year the cost to Fayette County increased by $1300.00 as a result in the cost of the Chemical/Cryptosporidium 


services.


Approval of the contract and for the Chairman to sign the document, pending review and approval of the County Attorney.


Water System budget License/Professional fees (50543060-521212)


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentAugust 12, 2010







Georgia Department of Natural Resources
2 Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr., SE; Suite 1170 East; Atlanta Georgia 30334-9000


Chris Clark, Commissioner
F. Allen Barnes, Director


Environmental Protection Division
June 30, 2010


Mr. JACK R. SMITH
140 STONEWALL AVE. WEST
FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214


RE: Drinking Water Testing and Related Services Contract
July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2013


Dear Public Water Supplier:


Please find enclosed your new "Drinking Water Testing and Related Services Contract."
The EPD is proud to offer these comprehensive laboratory testing programs that allow public
water systems to satisfy the Federal EPA testing requirements at an affordable price. Our
objective is to help Georgia system owners comply with mandated testing requirements to
improve the quality of drinking water and protect public health.


The advantages of the EPD programs include comprehensive one-stop sourcing of all
required EPA tests, seamless administrative reporting and data submission and waiver options
for specific tests. In addition, the fixed annual. pricing enables system owners to budget for
testing services on a predictable basis, regardless of the possibility of required accelerated
sampling from any positive test results.


The chemical monitoring program has been in effect since 1993 and the new coliform
program for public water systems serving a population of 12,900 people or less was instituted
July 2009. The contract period is for three years starting July 1, 2010 and ending June 30,
2013. Payments are based on three annual installments as in the past, and EPD will send
invoices for each installment. You will notice that there is a modest increase in the cost of the
Chemical/Cryptosporidium services this year due to increased operating expenses for the EPD
laboratory.


Please review the system information 'on page 2 to ensure it is complete and accurate.
To receive services under the contract, sign, date, provide a witness signature and return the
contract to the address indicated on the form. If you have any questions, please contact the
EPD Drinking Water Program at 404-656-5660 or 404-656-2750.


We appreciate your participation in the Drinking Water Testing and Related Services
Contract Program, and look, forward to working in partnership with you to provide clean and safe
drinking water to your customers.


Sincerely,


,F. Allen Barnes
Director


Enclosure: Contract







DRINKING WATER LABORATORY AND RELATED SERVICES CONTRACT (>12,900 Population)


The undersigned water system owner, personallYar through its duly authorized agent, (the "owner") hereby agrees to contract with the
Georgia Environmental Protection Division, Drinking Water Program, ("EPD") for laboratory and related services consistent with the
owner's need to comply with the requirements of the Georgia Rules for Safe Drinking Water Sections 391-3-5-.18, .19, .21, .22, .24, .25,
.26..27, .52 and .53 as they relate to chemical and Cryplosporidium (Crypto) monitorin9 and Sections 391-3-5-.18, .23 and .54 as they
relate to Coliform and E.coJi monitoring and includes other required or relevant services that involve repeat testin9, monitoring for
unregulated contaminants, vulnerability assessments, corrosion control requirements, technical assistance, data, management/transfer
and federal reporting, and other services that are deemed either related or pertinent to achieve compliance with the referenced drinking
water regulations.


A. The owner acknowledges:


(1) That entering into this contract is not a condition of or prerequisite to the permit for the public water system nor will
entering into this contract stop or prevent EPD from fulfilling its re9ulatory or enforcement duties to enforce the
provisions of the Georgia Safe Drinking Water Act of 1977 and the Georgia Rules for Safe Drinking Water
promulgated thereunder. Such activities include but are not limited to issuing failure to monitor violation letters,
notices of violations, consent orders, administrative orders and the enactment of civil penalties by the EPD Director
as authorized by a.C.G.A. § 12-5-192.


(2) That entry into this contract by EPD is meant to facilitate the provision of safe drinking water to the people of
Geor9ia in keeping with the legislative intent and declaration of public policy set forth in a.C.G.A. § 12-5-171.


(3) In the event of a change in ownership, this contract is binding on future owners of this public water system for the
length of the contract and a copy of this contract must be provided to the new owner.


B. Under this contract EPD and the owner a9ree:


(1) This contract covers a period beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2013. Changes in population, number of
entry points or classification may affect the amount due in succeeding installments. In the event of a substantial
increase in the actual cost to EPD to provide the services required hereunder, EPD shall have the right to increase
the annual fee by providing the owner with written notification of the annual fee increase on or before April 30 prior
to the year (as defined below) beginning the following July 1. In the event EPD provides notice of an increase to the
annual fee, owner shall have the right to terminate this contract by written notice to EPD on or before the June 1
immediately follOWing the notice from EPD


(2) Except as otherwise provided in section B. (1) above, this contract may be amended or terminated by mutual consent
of both parties in writing signed by both parties.


(3) Except as otherwise provided in section B. (1) above, this contract may be terminated by either party on fifteen (15)
days written notice in the event the other party violates any of the terms and conditions of this contract and
continues said violation for thirty (30) days after receiving written notice thereof.


(4) Every notice required or contemplated by this contract to be given by any party must be made in writing to the
signatories of this contract. Any party may change its address for notice by giving the other party notice of the
change.


(5) The person signing below on behalf of owner represents that slhe is duly authorized and fully empowered to bind
the water system owner to this contract.


C. Under this contract EPD agrees to:
(1) Provide all laboratory analyses required by the Georgia Rules for Safe Drinking Water, Sections 391-3-5-.18, .19, .21,


.22, 24, 25, .26 .27, .52 and .53 for ChemicaliCrypto monitoring compliance with the exception of analysis for
Bromate and Chlorite.


(2) Provide sampling containers and instructions for chemical monitoring and assume all mailing costs of these items to
the address provided by the water system owner.


(3) Either provide written reports or make available the results of analysis of each 'Sample to the owner or the duly
authorized agent.


(4) Submit analytical data to the EPD's SDWIS/State data system for reporting monitorin9/rule compliance.
(5) Provide technical assistance to the public water system owner/operator regarding corrosion control treatment under


the Lead/Copper Rule (the cost of engineering, design, equipment, and chemicals for corrosion control are the
responsibility olthe public water system.) ..' . .. . .


(6) Provide Iimitedvuinerability assessments for organic and inorganic chemical mOnltonn9 requirements listed under
Sections 391-3-5-.21, .22, and .26 of the Georgia Rules for Safe Drinking Water.







Drinking Water Laboratory and Related Services Contract (> 12,900) Page 2


D. The water system owner agrees to:


(1) Collect all samples required by the Georgia Rules for Safe Drinking Water Sections 391-3-5-.18, .19, .21, .22, .24.
.25, .26, .27, .52 and .53 in containers provided by EPD


(2) Read and follow the sampling instructions when collecling water samples.
(3) Ship the samples to the EPD laboratory within the time frame specified by the sampling instructions. (The water


system owner must pay the cost of shipping these samples to the laboratory).
(4) Pay the agreed upon fee for the laboratory and related services within 30 days from the date of invoice.


Please note, this contract is not an invoice. For convenience, an invoice or statement of accounts will
follow and payment should be remitted to the address listed on the form.


(5) Pay 3 annual payments of $17800 (Changes in population, number of entry points or classification may affect the
amount due in succeeding installments)
This contract covers a period beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2013.


E. This contract covers services for the following facility:


System name: FAYETTE COUNTY


Located in: FAYETTE COUNTY, GA.


System classification: SW C


Telephone II: 770-461·6041
Fax II: 770-460·1493


Owner/agent's administrative mailing address:


Facility 1011: GA1130001


Current number of Active Service Connections: 27328


Current population of water users served: 71053 people


Number of production entry points: 29


Routine TCR samples required: 80 per MN


UPS address: Destination for shipping sample bottles:


3500 TDK BLVD.


FAYETTE COUNTY


PEACHTREE CITY, GA 30269


Mr. JACK R. SMtTH


FAYETTE COUNTY


140 STONEWALL AVE. WEST


FAYETTEVILLE, GA 30214


Mr. TONYV (UPS) PARROTT


X
O"'W-;-;N'"'E;;;R""S;;-;;O:;;RC;:D;;:E:;;S::-;tG::-:N-;-:A~T"'E:;;D--;AC-;:G;;:E~N;:;:r;;:SC;:S;;:IG;:;;N~A;;-:T~U;;:R;;::-E


X _


PRINT ABOVE NAME HERE


x _


TITLE


XW::=IT""N==E':::"S::-S------------


x---;-;c=""-----' ----=-==~ ---;-;;~,------MONTH DATE YEAR


The foregoing contract is accepted on behalf of EPD


this __dayof _


F. Allen Barnes, Director
Environmental Protection Division


Return signed contract to:
Efik Kind, Drinking Water Program
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr., S.E.
Suite 1362 EastTower
Allanta. GA 30334·9000
Phone: 404·656·5660 or 404-656·2750
E.mail: erik.kind@dnr.state,oa.us Fax#: 404-651-9590







Georgia EPD Drinking Water Laboratory and Other
Services Contract Schedule for Chemical/Crypto


I I


EFFECTIVE (JULY 1, 2010 -JUNE 30, 2013)
POPULATION


SERVED
oor 1 2 3 or MORE


ENTRY ENTRY ENTRY
POINT POINTS POINTS


(A) (B) (C)


(IU)
OVER 100,000 $16,000 $22,600 $29,500


(9)
50,001-100,000 $13,400 $15,600 $17,800


(ll)
10,001-50,000 $ 8,300 $ 9,700 $11,100


(7)
3,301-10,000 $ 5,950 $ 6,880 $ 7,900


(6)
1,001-3,300 $ 3,550 $ 4,200 $ 4,900


(5)
751-1,000 $ 1,650 $ 2,040 $ 2,450


(4)
501-750 $ 1,040 $ 1,440 $ 1,850


(3)
101-500 $ 575 $ 690 $ 800


.


(2)
< 101 Community& NTNC $ 290 $ 350 $ 400


(1)
Transient Non-Community $ 40 $ 40 $ 40





		Water System- Drinking Water ...tract Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Drinking Water Testing Contract Backup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Library Chris Snell


Approval of staff's request to amend the FY2011 Library Budget by carrying forward $108,000, the remaining available FY 2010 budget 
funds for the Library SPLOST Subscriptions-Books Account. 


The Fayette County Public Library is a full service public library offering services that meet the commitment of a first class library with 
over 120,000+ volumes and a circulation of over 666,000 items.  The library's mission is to provide current high-interest materials for 
lifelong leaning; information-seeking skills and answers to questions.  It is the library's responsibility to make available a diverse collection 
of materials in a variety of formats.  Our goal is to have funds to continually and systematically order books and materials for the library's 
collection, in order to have a cross-section of media formats, topics, and viewpoints representative of patrol needs and interests.   
 
The revised 2010 approved budget for subscriptions and books in the Library SPLOST Fund totaled $239,850 of which $131,850 was 
spent leaving $108,000 in available funding at fiscal year ending June 30, 2010. This request is to carry forward the remaining $108,000 
available budget to 2011 for the purchase of additional materials needed as a result of the Library expansion project estimated to be 
complete in July 2011.  
 
Funds in this account are residual funds collected from the Library Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax Referendum of 1998. 
  


Approval to amend the fiscal year 2011 budget by $108,000 for the Library SPLOST (Account Number 29060500-531441 Subscriptions 
and Books).


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Public Works Phil Mallon


Approval of staff's request to authorize the Chairman to sign a Quitclaim  Deed and Maintenance Agreement between Fayette County 


and the Georgia Department of Transportation for related to easements and right-of-way for the widening of State Route 74 South, 


Project Number STP-209-1(2).


As a matter of standard practice the GDOT requires a Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement with local governments for projects 


requiring new right-of-way and/or easements along state routes within the local government's jurisdiction.  The maintenance agreement 


portion of the document specifies that Fayette County will properly maintain County easements and roads that approach, go under, 


above or adjacent to SR 74 and are within the project area.  This includes the County's waterline along the west side of SR 74. 


 


The quitclaim portion of the document assigns all rights, titles, interest, claims or demands Fayette County may have within the project 


area and right-of-way of SR 74 to the GDOT.  The SR 74 widening project is GDOT Project Number STP-209-1(2). 


 


An electronic copy of the Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement is provided as back-up to this agenda request.  A hard copy of the 


right-of-way plans for Project STP-209-1(2), consisting of 34 sheets with last revision date of 3-24-08, has been reviewed by Public 


Works and will be provided to the Board at the meeting.  The drawings designate, by color, areas subject to the maintenance and 


quitclaim portions of the Agreement.  


Approval and signature of Quitclaim Deed and Maintenance Agreement between Fayette County and the Georgia Department of 


Transportation (GDOT) for the widening of State Route 74 (GDOT Project No. STP-209-1(2)).


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, August 12, 2010





































































































































































		Public Works- GDOT Agreement- SR 74 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Public Works- GDOT Agreement- SR 74 Backup

		Public Works- GDOT Agreement- SR 74 Backup

		SKMBT_C25210080214500.pdf








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


Approved by County Clerk


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to authorize engineering, plans and specifications for a waterline extension to 


Ellen's Ridge Subdivision from Sandy Creed Road, up Coastline Road to Milam Road. 


From time to time, grant funds become available for "shovel-ready" projects that can be completed in a relatively short period of time. 


"Shovel -Ready" means that engineering, cost estimates, drawings and other pertinent information have been completed and would be 


available to submit as a part of a grant application. While these eligible projects are capital projects, they are not as large and costly as 


some. The Water Committee is suggesting that a waterline along Coastline Road to serve Ellen's Ridge would be a suitable project to 


have ready should grant funds become available. Ellen's Ridge is a subdivision off Milam Road that we currently serve with water 


purchased from the City of Atlanta. The subdivision can be served with Fayette's water by running a water line down Coastline Road.  


Also, this project would give us an opportunity to extend water up Coastline Road, through Ellen's Ridge, back up to Milam Road and 


then east on Milam Road and to the existing line on Lee’s Mill Road, thus creating a "looped" waterline. 


 


The  benefit of having waterlines "looped" is that when water is shut off for any reason along the loop, water flow can be reversed so as 


to reach customers from the other direction while repairs are made. 


The request is to allow engineering, plans, and specifications to be prepared for the above-proposed waterline extension; and that this 


project be allowed to become a part of the County's capital improvement program.


Budgeted in Administration Engineering in the Water System Budget.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentAugust 12, 2010





